

Merry Christmas Happy New Year



The latest advancements in shooting technology are yoars free with the MIROKU10

Why the Miroku 10 should be your competition gun

The desire for perfect scores by clay target shooters has led to two great features - Barrel Porting and Overboring.

PORTING - the upward flip

after firing is significantly lessened by the positioning of ports (holes) in the barrel which release excess gases upwards to drive the barrel downwards correcting the flip.

OVERBORING - the enlargement of the whole barrel has been shown to reduce recoil and

Miroku 10 Trap Grade 5 with or without Porting, 30" or 32" barrels

improve patterns as the shot and wad are not crushed when in the barrel. One ounce loads particularly have shown improved patterns in overbored guns.

These great features make the Miroku Model 10 an outstanding gun that will put you on target and on the winner's dias.

Miroku 10 Sporting Grade 1 with or without Porting, 28", 30" or 32" barrels

Miroku 10 Sporting Presentation Grade with or without Porting 28", 30" or 32" barrels

A MIROKU GUN DESIGNED TO MEET FOR A FULL COLOUR CATALOG WRITE TO-FULLER FIREARMS GROUP PTY LTD PO BOX 77 BEACONSFIELD NSW 2014 A MIROKU GUN DESIGNED TO MEET YOUR EVERY NEED



Shoot Calendar

1994

Jan 8-9	NSW State ISU Carnival	[
Jan 29-30	Tas State Trap Championships	٦
Feb 11-13	SA State Trap Carnival	
Feb 18-27	Olympic Discipline Nationals	ľ
Mar 12-19	NZ Nationals	E
Mar 26-27	Tas State Skeet Championships	ł
April 2-3	ACTA Sporting Nationals	(
April 9-14	Trap Nationals	E
April 15-17	Tas Masters Games	[
April 30-May 1	SA State Skeet Carnival	
April 30-May 2	Qld State Trap Carnival	(
May 12-15	Skeet Nationals	ſ
July 21-Aug 3	UIT World Championships	1
Aug 6-7	NSW State Skeet Carnival	١
Aug 18-28	Commonwealth Games	١
Sept 9-11	World DTL Championships	(
Sept 24-25	SA State ISU Carnival	
Oct 1-3	NSW State Trap Carnival	١
Nov 5-6	NZ ISU Nationals	١

Downside International GC, NSW Tasmanian GC, Tas

Melbourne GC, Vic Belfast, NZ Hobart GC, Tas Gold Coast & Albert CTC, Qld Brisbane GC, Qld Devonport CTC, Tas

Gemfields GC, Qld Melbourne GC, Vic Milan, Italy Wagga GC, NSW Victoria, BC, Canada Great Britain

Wagga GC, NSW Waitemata, NZ **CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS**

Official journal of the AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED

Volume No. 46

NATIONAL EXECUTIVE

PATRON: PRESIDENT:

Mr J. Bitossi

The Right Honourable Malcolm Fraser, A.C., C.H.

AUSTRALIAN

Mr G. Woodhatch Chairman, Management Committee 43 Prouses Rd, Bendigo, Vic 3550 Ph: (054) 40 2536 BH

Chairman, Rules Committee

Ph: (089) 72 1639 BH

Mr G. Mahoney

Ph: (052) 63 2286

Ph: (076) 22 2507

Mr R. Nugent

PO Box 1092, Katherine, NT 0851

Chairman, Shooling Committee

PO Box 231, Roma, Qld 4455

39 McDougali St, Anglesea, Vic 3230

Chairman, Promotion & Development Committee

MANAGEMENT:

Mr A. Kenny Vice President 56 Wariga Rd, Glenorchy, Tas 7010 Ph: (002) 72 4714

Mr W. Jones Chairman, Finance Committee 10 Satinwood Ave, Figtree, NSW 2525 Ph: (042) 28 8353

Mr G. Michell Charman, National Championships Committee 12 illman Ave, Murray Bridge, SA 5253 Ph: (085) 31 1394

> Mr R. Silvester Chairman, Coaching Council PO Box 91, Boyanup, WA 6237 M/Fax: 018 929 483

> > COMMITTEE:

Mr A. M. Burgess PO Box 3, Cobar, NSW 2835 Ph: (068) 36 2345 BH

Mrs E. Forward PO Box 68, Tambellup, WA 6320 Ph; (098) 25 1137

Mr J. Murphy PO Box 404, Kingsmeadow, Tas 7249 Ph: (003) 39 3236

> Mr G. Yoannidis PMB 6, Mt Gambier, SA 5290 Ph: (087) 23 1159

Mr B. Evans PO Box 1796, Alice Springs, NT 0871 Ph: (089) 52 1933 Mr T. Meadows 180 Delancey St, Ormiston, Old 4160 Ph: (072) 86 2607 BH Mr R. Traill

PO Box 77, Rochester, Vic 3561 Ph: (054) 84 1356

SHOOTER REPRESENTATIVES SHOOTING COMMITTEE:

SKEET Mr R, F, Buchan

39 Rolling Hills Rd, Chimside Park, Vic 3116 Ph: (03) 739 1771

- 1.S.U. Mr D. Menck PO Box 16, Yandina, Old 4561 Ph: (074) 46 8353
- D.T.L. Mr P. Hayman 42 Wallerawang Rd., Portland, NSW 2847 Ph: (063) 55 5308

HONORARY LIFE REGISTRATIONS:

- E. G. Biggs N. Hardy L.J. Martin (P.P.) J K Scott(R.P.) 3 M VSton (P.P.)
- L. G. Connors (P.P.) E. F. Hawkins (P.P.) C. Mott A. Pedersen (P.P.) J. M. Tyquin (P.P.)
- G. H. Hall (P.P.) R. M. Holtfreter (P.P.) R. H. Moyse A. N. Howe
 - N. Wells

Annual Subscription Rate:

\$25 (junior shooters \$15).

Issue No. 12 — December 1993

Copy Deadlines:

January issue closes November 30.

February issue closes December 31.

All correspondence should be addressed to: c/- The Australian Clay Target Association Inc. PO Box 557, Mount Waverley, Vic 3149

> AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION: 3 Essex Rd, Mount Waverley, Vic 3149 Ph: (03) 807 7577. Fax: (03) 807 2716

NATIONAL DIRECTOR OF COACHING: Mr Murray Alexander PO Box 88. Maylands, WA 6051 Ph: (09) 328 7704

ACTA HISTORIAN: Mr George Biggs 4 Hugh St, Knoxfield, Vic 3180 Ph: (03) 801 2748

Printed by Newsprinters Pty Ltd, Melbourne Rd, South Shepparton, Vic 3630

No responsibility is accepted by the publisher for the accuracy of information contained in the text, illustrations or advertisements. The opinions expressed in this magazine do not necessarily represent those of the publisher.

CONTENTS

National President's Notes	3
Editor's Mailbox	4
Break Badges	5
Olympic Disciplines National Training Squad & National Team	6
The Passing of a Great Contributor	10
ASSA News	10
1993 NSW State Trap Carnival	12
Wilkawatt Gun Club	14
Tamworth Clay Target Club	15
1993 Australian Coach Awards	16
History of ACTA Gun Clubs	16
Waratah State Notes	17
Turner 'Top Guns' with 500 Break	18
VCTA South East Zone	18
Mount Isa Gun Club	19
Atherton Tableland Gun Club	20
Tumut Gun Club	20
Vale	22
Peter Schwarz Earns U.S. Gunsmithing Laurels	22
Maryborough Tid Bits, Qld	23
Champion Women Shooters	24
Sebastopol Gun Club	25
Proposed Rule Changes	25
Gladstone Gun Club	26
Newman Gun Club	26
Gun Club Snaps	27
Gun Review: Franchi Dominator Skeet	30
Club News, Programs and Results	32
FRONT COVER	

The NSW State Trap Team, Wagga, 1993

NATIONAL PRESIDENT'S NOTES



Management Meeting

The Management Committee met in Melbourne on the 29th & 30th October. The meeting was most fruitful and the input from all delegates attending certainly reinforced the decision to change to a 7 person committee as being the correct decision.

Many aspects of administration and management of the sport were discussed and I am sure all will benefit from proposals put forward. There were a number of changes to various areas proposed and it is now up to the full Executive to approve of these suggestions before they are implemented. Some proposals will be subject to input from State Associations and/or the general membership prior to final recommendations.

Incorporation of Member Clubs

Concern has been expressed by insurance companies reviewing our overall insurance requirements as to the number of clubs throughout Australia that are at present not incorporated.

The Executive strongly recommends that all clubs not incorporated take steps to become incorporated as soon as possible. Once a club is incorporated, the liability of that clubs membership becomes limited. As the incorporation regulations vary from state to state, it is suggested that clubs contact their respective state association with any inquiries.

ACTA Sporting Clays

Planning to conduct our first ACTA Sporting Clays Nationals in Queensland next year, just prior to the Trap Nationals, continues despite there still being strong opposition from outside the ACTA.

I again emphasise the fact that this event is open to ACTA membership only and does not in any way encroach into any other National sporting clay event or organisation. I firmly believe we are obliged to offer our membership as many variations of clay target shooting as possible, and to this end any National event they desire.

World Trap Championship

The dates of the inaugural World Trap Championship to be held in England in 1994 are the 9th, 10th & 11th September. It is hoped that an Australian team will attend this important event.

ACTA History Book

By the time you read this article, it is hoped that the book, ACTA History, by George Biggs will be available.

This is a limited edition publication and is an invaluable record of our sport from its beginning to the present. It will make an excellent addition to the bookshelf of anyone interested in the clay target sports and no doubt will be accepted as a reliable reference work in libraries. It will also make an excellent trophy.

1994 The Year of the Coach

1994 is designated as the year of the coach and the Australian Coaching Council is promoting coaching with the theme '1994 The Year of the Coach. Doing it Better.'

With this in mind all clubs and their coaches are requested to ensure that coaching is to the forefront in 1994.

Glenn G. Woodhatch

ATTENTION!

All readers of the Clay Target Shooting News

Would you like YOUR magazine to contain more variety?

In order to do this we need input from YOU, the shooter/reader. You do not need to be a writer, just put your thoughts on paper and send to the ACTA National Office, where we will take the liberty of editing for publication. Your article will be printed at the discretion of the editor. Listed below are some ideas to help you. These topics could become regular features if enough input is received.

CTSN Mailbag

- · Short comments relating to shooting in general (criticism/praise).
- · Ideas and suggestions for improvements to the sport.
- · Ideas for promoting the sport of clay target shooting.

CTSN Mailbag – Replies

Readers replies/responses to the previous month's published letters.

Shooting Tales

Funny or interesting stories (short or long, past or present).

Shooting Questions & Answers

Questions you would like answers to regarding clay target shooting skills. (We will find out the answers from a qualified person and print with your question.)

Trivia Over the Years

Trivia tid bits from past years (include year).

Shooting Pics

Any funny or interesting photos relating to shooting (include a short story or caption).

It is now up to YOU! Don't be shy – contribute to your magazine

Send your contribution to:

The Editor Australian Clay Target Shooting News PO Box 557 Mount Waverley, Vic 3149

If you have any other ideas which could improve the CTSN we would be happy to consider them. All articles must include your name and address, but we will print anonymously if requested.

EDITOR'S MAILBOX

Why the Clay Target Shooters of Australia need a National Ground.

- 1. **Financially**, it would be an appreciating asset for the ACTA, with the opportunity to consolidate our resources. Sale of Trade Sites and Advertising Space, export dollars earned from the Overseas Tourist Trade, as well as the money generated on site, all being poured back into an asset for future generations.
- 2. Costs involved in conducting National Championships would be reduced dramatically, ie; transportation of trophies, staff, office supplies etc, particularly if the National Office was situated on site.
- 3. There is a need for a **Display** of all National Perpetual Cups and Trophies, the full collection of all National History, an Honour Board of Records, donated memorabilia and a Hall of Fame.
- 4. It would attract **Trade Sites** which would become permanent attractive assets for the future of the sport. Also may attract **Manufacturing Industries** within the sport to a central location, thus enhancing the character of a Shooting Complex.
- 5. It would greatly assist with the **Promotion** of the Sport of Clay Target Shooting generally, offering positive publicity and assisting in the development of our sport's National Identity.
- It would be something all members of the ACTA could aspire to, could call home, be proud of the achievement and experience the sense of ownership — a monument to our sport, which we could develop into a National Showpiece.
- 7. A National Ground would overcome the problems associated with running **National Titles** at present where most clubs given these Titles are strained to the limit providing services they are not normally required to provide, and may not need to again for many years.
- 8. **Standardisation** of targets thrown and world class shooting lanes, scoreboard and traps provided, as well as National Events being shot on the same background each year, can only be positive aspects for all shooters attending. A proper workshop with all equipment necessary would be on site.
- 9. It would **increase the numbers** attending National Championships once established.
- 10. A high standard of **facilities and amenities** for shooters can be provided. Such things as a structured, well layed out and planned office facility, comfortable clubhouse and meeting rooms, abundant toilet and showering facilities, all weather car park, adequate sites progressing to overnight vans, cabin style accommodation and other recreations facilities at some stage in the future.
- 11. The attraction of Multi National Companies into **Sponsorship** would be more attractive than the present format of rotating venues.
- 12. The Ground could be **Licensed** to display, sell, trade all types of Firearms all year round. It is annoying to be part of a sport, going to a National Championship and not being allowed to purchase part of the equipment used in that sport.
- 13. Proper **Planning** of Championships could take place, with major events held at the same time each year, which in turn allows the shooters to plan their attendance.
- 14. It would give the **Coaching Program** a permanent base from which to operate. All levels of coaching could be catered for, which could even expand to a Shooting School for locals and overseas visitors. There is a need for

Professional Coaching which has become very successful in Great Britain and the USA.

15. More cordial **relations with overseas countries** could evolve by providing a higher standard of facilities more akin to what they may be used to. Proper liaison with Customs and Firearms Registry could enhance smooth entry arrangements for visitors.

We feel the choice of **Location** for a National Ground is also an important issue, with the following points to be kept in mind.

- NSW, Victoria and Queensland in total account for almost 80% of the total number of registered Clay Target Shooters in Australia.
- Using the above fact as a guideline, it would seem the most shooters could benefit from a National Ground if it were located in the **mid region of NSW**.
- Should be located within sight of major arterial road.
- Should be located close to major transport facilities, ie airport.
- Should be located in high population region, where adequate accommodation, restaurants and other facilities are available.
- Any chosen ground must be large enough to cater for any necessary expansion in the future.
- Must be wholly owned and operated by the A.C.T.A.

Libbie Bunting For and on behalf of the NSWCTA

Ed note: In the centre pages of this magazine you will find a notice, together with an insert, asking for shooters or associates who would be interested in funding a national ground, to make an 'Expression of Interest' by returning the enclosed insert.

Dear Sir

Again I have been privileged to a copy of George Biggs new edition coaching and shooting manual. Well done George, I still use one of the original copy's of his original manual for everyday instruction to help new and old shooters looking for faults in their shooting. I began trap shooting in 1976 at 47 years old and had no assistance apart from members of the Cohuna Gun Club.

In 1977 when at a field day at Lysterfield I met George and the late Newton Thomas for the first time. When asked why I shoot protective and preventive (I have a dislocated neck and shot for a year in 1983 with a neck brace) I said "how else?". Well George soon changed that by many phone conversations. They both told me I was wasting my time just shooting as I had too much practical experience for what I was doing. Well as fate had it Newton passed on, I kept up contact with George and have been private coaching ever since, with very good results in both trap and field & game.

George's original manual is all but worn out, but still going in conjunction with his video's which he passed on to me several years back. The use of video and the manual plus on field demonstrations works well. We in the shooting field have too many oracles but not enough people like George who have devoted a lifetime to helping people who need coaching from people of his calibre. A few words from him on the field and you are usually on the way to improvement and success.

Again well done George, your wisdom will last forever.

A servant of yours for life Max Arstall, Swan Hill, Victoria

BREAK BADGES

New South W	ales	C. Gilder R. Nisbet	DTL 50 SB 100
A. Clarke	DTL 50	I. Jewell	DTL 50
K. Thompson	DTL 75		Tower 75
A. Soylu	DTL 50	T. Apps R. Beavis	Tower 75
J. Kladis	DTL 50		DTL 150
A. Potter	Cont 50	S. Aallen	DTL 75
C. Naudin	Skeet 300	P. Pearce	Skeet 100
J. Smith	SB 100	R. Jones C. Henwood	DTL 100
D. Piotrowski	SB 100	L. Dimasi	DTL 200
P. Thompson	DTL 50	L. Dimasi	Trench 50
R. Ryder	DTL 50	0 4	DTL 50
T. Murray	DTL 100	G. Kaan G. Conibear	DTL 200
P. Duffy	Cont 50	G. Combear	D1L 200
F. Petriella	DTL 300	o 1.1	
B. Duncan	DTL 150	Queensland	
C. Kennerson	DTL 100	R. Loy	DTL 50 75
J. Kidd (Mrs)	DTL 100	T. Petersen	DTL 50
P. Camillerie	DTL 150	G. Linsket	DTL 100
D. Shaw	DTL 50	C. Scott	DTL 75
A. Holden	DTL 50	G. Patterson	DTL 50
W. Thatcher	DTL 75	R. Linton	DTL 50
R. Blake	DTL 150	I. Wynyard	SB 50
R. Rose	DTL 150		
S. Jackson	DTL 75	South Austra	lia
D. Hopwood	DTL 75		
A. Boyd	DTL 75	D. Lymn	DTL 450
R. Evaws	DTL 50	B. Thomas	DTL 200
G. Fairman	DTL 75	A. Jones	DTL 50
C. Hawke	DTL 100	M. Medhurst	Ball Trap 50
G. Kazolis	DTL 100		
P. O'Neil	DTL 100	Western Aust	ralia
I. Merrick	DTL 100	S. Williams	DTL 50
T. Turner	DTL 250	N. Suckling	DTL 50
M. Diamond	DTL 550	B. Wiese	DTL 50
A. Tumer	DTL 500	A. Raphael	DTL 75
A. Clarke	DTL 75	G. Coverley	DTL 50
A. Clarke	DIE 75	J. Neve	DTL 150
TTI -t	•	0.11000	010100
Victoria		Northarn Tar	ritorr
D. Down	DTL 100 150 200	Northern Ter	
I. Perks	DTL 75 100	M. Breede	DTL 50
G. McMillan	DTL 100		

Eley Newton Thomas Award

Nominations for the 1993 Eley Newton Thomas Award are now being received.

The award is for an outstanding person, who has done the most to promote the sport of clay target shooting during the year.

Nominations: Must be forwarded to the ACTA through an affiliated club or state association, and must be received by <u>March 31, 1994</u>.

Judging panel: The ACTA Management Committee. Any decision on nominations received is the responsibility of the judging panel, whose decision shall be final.

Recipients from inception:

1982	Mrs B. Grice, Qld
1983	Mr M. Alexander, WA
1984	Mr R. Dean, Qld
1985	not awarded
1986	Mr S. E. Rooke, NSW
1987	not awarded
1988	not awarded
1989	Mr R. M. Fisher, USA
1990	not awarded
1991	not awarded
1992	not awarded

Nomination to be forwarded to the Executive Director, ACTA, PO Box 557, Mount Waverley, Victoria 3149.



OLYMPIC DISCIPLINES NATIONAL TRAINING SQUAD & NATIONAL TEAM

1. National Training Squad

- (a) Scores and performances recorded over 375 targets trap and skeet and 300 targets over double trap at each years National Olympic Discipline Championships shall be the basis upon which a National Squad will be selected for the period ending at the commencement of the following years National Olympic Discipline Championships.
- (b) The selectors may take into consideration the availability of any shooter who did not contest the qualifying competition (National O.D. Championships) when determining the selection of a National Squad.
- (c) Minimum Qualifying Scores
 - Trap and Skeet: Open Squad 336/375 Trap, 342/375 Skeet Ladies Squad 300/375 Trap and Skeet Junior Squad 318/375 Trap and Skeet
 - (ii) Double Trap:
 Open Squad 120/150 (or 240/300 if over 300 targets)
 Ladies Squad 84/120 (or 188/240 if over 240 targets)
 Junior Squad 80/120 (or 180/240 if over 240 targets)

2. National Squad Composition

1

(a) Trap and Skeet:
 Open 0 to a maximum of 10
 Ladies 0 to a maximum of 3
 Juniors 0 to a maximum of 3

(b) Double Trap: Open to a maximum of 6 Ladies 0 to a maximum of 6 Juniors 0 to a maximum of 3

3. National Squad Selection

- (a) Members of the National Shooting Committee shall assess all shooters who obtain A.C.T.A. Minimum Qualifying Scores and recommend to the Justification Committee those shooters who have met the selectors criteria for entry into the National Training Squad.
- (b) The National Shooting Committee and Justification Committee shall use the following guidelines when making their assessment in addition to any other criteria which may be determined from time to time.
 - (i) Score recorded over 375 targets at qualifying competition (O.D. Carnival)
 - (ii) Current Australian ranking
 - (iii) Current International ranking
 - (iv) Scores recorded at previous International competition
 - (v) Future potential at International level
 - (vi) Behaviour and compatibility
- (c) When shooters are recommended for inclusion in the National Squad it shall be in order of priority as in 3(b).

4. National Squad Justification Committee

Upon receipt of a recommendation from the selection panel (N.S.C.) consideration shall be given to all persons recommended for inclusion in the National Squad.

Upon a decision of the Justification Committee a National Squad may be named in keeping with Clauses 1, 2 and 3.

5. Doping - Drugs

All members of the National Squad are bound by the conditions governing illegal use of substances in accordance with the regulations of the Australian Sports Commission, Australian Olympic Committee, Australian Commonwealth Games Committee and the Australian Shooting Association.

Any person who fails to comply with any request in relation to drugs shall immediately forfeit his/her position as a member of the National Squad or Australian Team.

6. Competitors Acceptance

Any person who is advised of their selection as a member of the National Squad shall be required to sign a form denoting their acceptance of a position in the squad and their acceptance of the terms and conditions relating to the National Squad and International involvement under the auspices of the A.C.T.A. and A.S.A.

 Unless otherwise determined costs associated with the National Squad shall be the responsibility of the individual.

Note: A.C.T.A. will at all times endeavour to obtain financial support for members of the National Squad.

8. National Squad Training Camps

- (i) The A.C.T.A. will endeavour to obtain training camp facilities at the A.I.S. on an ongoing basis.
- (ii) Wherever possible a minimum of three months notice of approved training camps will be given to all members of the National Squad.
- (iii) All members of the National Squad shall be required to attend all training programs unless an acceptable reason for their inability to attend is given to the National Shooting Committee.
- (iv) In the event of any persons not being able to provide an acceptable reason for non attendance at any scheduled training program then his/her position shall be forfeited and may be filled at the discretion of the selection panel in keeping with item 3.

9. National Squad — Training General

Members of the National Squad must be prepared to:

- (i) Comply with all reasonable requests made of them
- (ii) Maintain reasonable fitness levels that may be determined from time to time
- (iii) Maintain reasonable levels of competition that may be determined from time to time
- (iv) Participate in specified scheduled competitions that may be reasonably determined from time to time

10. Australian Team Selection — Olympic Disciplines

- (i) For the three year period following each Olympic Games the selection of the Australian Team shall be by way of selection based on the criteria laid down in 3(b) and 12(a), subject to justification.
- Note A The naming of Australian Ladies or Junior Teams or sanction for a lady or junior to shoot individually as an Australian representative, shall be at the discretion of the National Shooting Committee subject to the approval of the Justification Committee.
- Note B An Australian Team is defined as being a team selected to represent Australia under the banner of the Australian Shooting Association as against being a team representative of the A.C.T.A. which may be granted status by the A.C.T.A. as an Australian Team.
 - (ii) Participation in any scheduled elimination shall be at the expense of the competitor unless otherwise determined.

All persons to commence the elimination on an equal score basis.

Preliminary Notice

AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION

1994 NATIONAL OLYMPIC DISCIPLINE CHAMPIONSHIPS

To be conducted at the Melboume Gun Club, Victoria Road, Lilydale

February 18 to 27, 1994

Friday Feburary 18th Trap & Skeet Practice

Saturday/Sunday February 19th/20th

125T City of Melbourne Olympic Trap Championship 125T City of Melbourne I.S.U. Skeet Championship Overall 1st ACTA Medal, Sash & Trophy Overall 2nd & 3rd ACTA Medal & Trophy 1st each grade AA A B C Medal & Trophy Ladies & Junior Medal & Trophy

Monday/Tuesday February 21st/22nd

125T Commonwealth Olympic Trap Championship 125T Commonwealth I.S.U. Skeet Championship Overall 1st ACTA Medal, Sash & Trophy Overall 2nd & 3rd ACTA Medal & Trophy 1st each grade AA A B C Medal & Trophy Ladies & Junior Medal & Trophy

Wednesday/Thursday February 23rd/24th

125T National Olympic Trap Championship 125T National I.S.U. Skeet Championship Overall 1st Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash & Trophy Overall 2nd & 3rd ACTA Medal & Trophy 1st each grade AA A B C Medal & Trophy Ladies & Junior Medal & Trophy

Friday February 25th Double Trap Practice

Saturday February 26th

75Pr Commonwealth Double Trap Championship 60Pr Ladies/Junior Double Trap Championship Overall 1st ACTA Medal, Sash & Trophy Overall 2nd & 3rd ACTA Medal & Trophy 1st each grade AA A B C Medal & Trophy Ladies & Junior Medal & Trophy

Sunday February 27th

75Pr National Double Trap Championship 60Pr Ladies/Junior Double Trap Championship Overall 1st Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash & Trophy Overall 2nd & 3rd ACTA Medal & Trophy 1st each grade AA A B C Medal & Trophy Ladies & Junior Medal & Trophy

HIGH GUNS: Overall Gold Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash & Trophy in Trap & Skeet determined over the 375 targets Sponsored by Peter & Barbara Quire STATE TEAM MATCHES: Open (3 person), Ladies (2 person), Junior (2 person) conducted in each discipline on 125t/75pr National Title FULL DETAILS NEXT MONTH



U.I.T. World Championship Milano, Italy 21st July to 3rd August 1994

Three Member Trap Team over the 375 Targets

City of Melbourne Trap	125 Targets
Commonwealth Trap	125 Targets
National Trap	125 Targets

Three Member I.S.U. Skeet Team over the 375 Targets

City of Melbourne ISU Skeet	125 Targets
Commonwealth Skeet	125 Targets
National Skeet	125 Targets

Three Member Mens Double Trap Team will qualify over 300 Targets

Commonwealth Double Trap150 TargetsNational Double Trap150 Targets

Three Member Ladies Double Trap Team will be over 240 Targets

Commonwealth Double Trap	120 Targets
National Double Trap	120 Targets

Ladies Double Trap Team subject to funding or on a self funding basis

Commonwealth Games, Canada 18th to 28th August 1994

will be over 375 Targets

City of Melbourne Trap and Skeet Commonwealth Trap and Skeet National Trap and Skeet Olympic Trap I.S.U. Skeet

125 Targets 125 Targets 125 Targets 2 Member Team 2 Member Team Where more than one elimination is conducted scores will be carried forward. In the event of any person not being able to provide an acceptable reason for non-attendance at any scheduled elimination then his/her position on the National Squad shall be forfeited.

- (iii) For the two year period prior to each Olympic Games the naming of an Australian Team or individual International representation may be at the discretion of the National Shooting Committee.
- (iv) All persons selected in a representative team must be prepared to sign a team members agreement and abide by the conditions therein.

11. Qualifying Procedures - Team Selection

To be confirmed annually by the National Shooting Committee and published in the Clay Target Shooting News in each November issue for the forthcoming year.

- (a) 1994 World Championships— Italy
 (b) 1994 Commonwealth Games Canada
- (c) 1995 Oceania Games New Zealand
 - Team selection for (a), (b) and (c) above to be recommended to the Justification Committee based on the criteria laid down in 3(b) and 12(a).
 - (ii) Selection of the team for the 1995 Oceania Games competition will be by the National Shooting Committee after consideration of the criteria laid down in 3(b) and 12(a) and assuming that the 1995 Oceania competition will fall prior to the holding of the 1995 O.D. National Carnival, and consideration given to any Olympic Quota spots that may have been won by individuals during 1994.
 - (iii) Participation at World Cups shall be in keeping with the positions achieved at the qualifying competition for inclusion in the National Squad, subject to confirmation by the National Shooting Committee and Justification Committee.
- (d) 1996 Olympic Games Atlanta
 - (i) Being an Olympic year, no teams other than the Olympic Team will be competing internationally.
 - (ii) Olympic Games Team will be recommended based on the accumulation of points by individuals under the prescribed system applied by the Australian Olympic Committee and the Australian Shooting Association.

These points may be earned by individuals for their performances at World Championships and World Cup competitions in the two years prior to the Olympic Games (ie 1994 and 1995).

12. International Competition

- (a) Guidelines for International Team Selection shall include:
 - Score over 375 targets of qualifying competition at O.D. Championships
 - (ii) Current Australian ranking
 - (iii) Current International ranking
 - (iv) Past competitive performances at International level
 - (v) Considered future potential at International level
 - (vi) Team compatibility and behaviour
 - (vii) General standing as an ambassador for the sport
- (b) (i) No member of the association other than ladies or juniors shall be eligible to compete in any International event without having recorded a score in competition equal to or better than the minimum performance score as may be determined from time to time in the two years preceding the event in which they wish to compete. As at 1st January 1994 Olympic Trap 112/125, ISU Skeet 114/125, Double Trap 120/150.

- (ii) When applicable the standard for ladies and juniors shall be determined by the National Shooting Committee.
- (c) No member of the association shall be eligible to compete in any International event where his/her participation would be recognised as being representative of Australia without having received the prior consent of the Association through the National office.
- (d) Any person who fails to gain or omits to apply for approval to compete Internationally and competes in any International event where he/she is recognised as being representative of Australia, shall be deemed to be ineligible for selection in any team or gain approval to compete Internationally for a minimum period of two years from the date of the event contested.
- (e) Any person who having gained the approval of the Association competes in an International competition, shall within one month of their return to Australia submit to the National office full details of his/her scores and performances.
- Persons qualifying for a position on any International 0 team must advise of their availability to take their place on the team within a prescribed period of time. Once a date that allows reasonable time for acceptance has expired, the position on the team will be offered to the next qualified person.

13. Eligibility Rule --- Olympic Disciplines

To be eligible for International competition under the jurisdiction of the Australian Shooting Association competitors must at all times be able to comply with the Eligibility Rules of the U.I.T. and A.O.C. as declared in the U.I.T. Eligibility Rules 1-10 effective at 1st January, 1993.

14. Team Funding

- (a) (i) Participation in International competition shall at all times be subject to the availability of funds through the Australian Olympic Committee, Australian Sports Commission, Australian Commonwealth Games Association or other source that may become available.
 - (ii) In the event of funds becoming available for specific persons, costs incurred over and above the level of funding shall be the responsibility of person(s) concerned
 - (iii) In the event of funds not being made available for any/all members of a team, participation will be on the basis of self funding.
- (b) Should any team member decline their position then a position may be offered by the National Shooting Committee to the next qualified person from the National Squad.

15. Justification Committee

- (a) Shooters selected to represent the Association by any method that may be determined by the National Shooting Committee shall be subject to gaining approval from the Justification Committee.
- (b) The National Management Committee of the day shall assume the role of the Justification Committee.
- (c) In the event of any person being declared ineligible by the Justification Committee for International Team selection, the National Executive Committee of the day (other than the members of the Justification Committee) shall act as a committee of Appeal whose decision shall be final.

16. Team Uniform

(a) Each person competing for the first time as a member of an official Australian Team, or as official Australian Representative shall be provided with the following items of team uniform.

- (i) Australian Blazer, trousers/skirt, shirt, tie.
- (ii) Australian Shooting Jacket.
- (b) Replacement of items of team uniform for future occasions will be considered on merit upon application to the National office.
- (c) (i) Membership of an official Australian Team is confined to teams representing Australia in the A or Open category. When B teams are named for competition such as Oceania Shooting Championships, Australian Team uniforms are not provided.
 - (ii) Membership of an official Australian Ladies or Junior team or as official Australian representative shall be determined by the National Shooting Committee subject to justification.
 - (iii) When Ladies or Junior teams are named for competition such as the Oceania Shooting Championships, Australian team uniforms are not provided.

17. Invitations - Olympic Disciplines

Any person who may receive a personal invitation to train or compete outside of Australia may only do so with the consent of the Association if his/her training and or competition is recognised as being representative of Australia or against involvement on a personal basis.

18. Review

- (a) The terms and conditions of membership of the National Squad together with accompanying conditions relating to the Olympic Disciplines shall be reviewed on an annual basis by the National Shooting Committee.
- (b) The terms and conditions of the National Squad together with the accompanying conditions relating to Olympic Disciplines shall be published in the November issue of C.T.S.N. for the ensuing year.
- (c) The Executive Committee of the day shall be the sole arbitrator in any area of dispute.
- (d) The Executive Committee of the day reserves the right to at any time amend, substitute or cancel any or all of the terms and conditions relating to the Olympic Disciplines format as prescribed herein.

1994 NATIONAL TEAMS

UIT World Championships, Italy — 21st July to 3rd Aug 1994Olympic Trap3 Member Team + 2 shooters allowed for MQSISU Skeet3 Member Team + 2 shooters allowed for MQSDouble TrapMensLadies3 Member Team + 2 shooters allowed for MQS3 Member Team + 2 shooters allowed for MQS

Commonwealth Games, Canada - 18th to 28th Aug 1994

Olympic Trap	2 Member Team
ISU Skeet	2 Member Team

Oceania Shooting Championships, New Zealand — Jan/Feb 1995 (Assuming that the 1994 Team members will make up the team

because the 1995 National O.D. Carnival will not yet have been held.)

Olympic Trap	Mens	5 Mail A Team
		3 Man 'B' Team (top 2 only eligible for MQS)
	Ladies	3 Lady Team
	Junior	3 Member Team
ISU Skeet	Mens	3 Man 'A' Team
		3 Man 'B' Team (top 2 only eligible for MQS)
	Ladies	3 Lady Team
	Junior	3 Member Team
Double Trap	Mens	3 Man 'A' Team
		3 Man 'B' Team (top 2 only eligible for MQS)
	Ladies	3 Lady Team (plus 2 extra shooters for MQS)
		3 Member Team

World Cups - 1994/1995

In addition to the above, each nation is permitted to enter an Open Team of 3, plus 2 shooters for MQS in each Trap. Skeet and Double Trap event.

FUNDING 1994

Commonwealth Games

Funded by Australian Commonwealth Games Association.

UIT World Championships

Normally funded by Australian Sports Commission.

Team make up is subject to available funding. Should funding not be available team participation would be on a self-funding basis.

Oceania Shooting Championships

Normally funded by Australian Sports Commission.

Any available funding will be limited to 'A' Teams and Ladies Double Trap Team. Other participants would be on a self funding basis.



THE PASSING OF A GREAT CONTRIBUTOR

By Laurie Connors

Ken Burton had his first shot at clay targets in Quambatook at a social day conducted by the Quambatook football club in 1970. It was here Ken got the smell of gun powder and in 1971 joined the Kerang Gun Club. After his initial introduction to the sport of clay target shooting over a period of six months Ken heard it mentioned by Kerang club members a trap was required. Being handy with a welder, Ken told the members he would endeavour to make one. This he did and the machine was tested and used extensively at Kerang Gun Club. Its design was cheap, simple and reliable.

Several club administrators who visited and shot at this club requested Ken to make one for their club. Ken obliged and 62 traps of this model were purchased by several clubs. To my knowledge, most are still being used today.

In 1973 Kerang Gun Club required another trap, so Ken again obliged making modifications and improving on his first model. These too were in demand and again purchased by many clubs.

For Ken, 1982 was a drought year, so to suppliment his farm income and to keep him working, what started as a hobby for Ken became a business. From this humble beginning Kerang Ibis Traps Pty Ltd as it is known today was developed.

Ken continued to improve his traps and designed several models catering for all disciplines of clay target shooting. They were purchased and used extensively by many clubs througout Australia. The list includes electric operated 240 volt and 12 volt, hopper fed and manually operated clay throwers. His reliability and service of his equipment and assistance to clubs behind the scenes in excess of over 20 years is unquestionable. It wasn't long, when what started as a hobby for Ken Burton, became a business for him, and a valued contribution by one individual to the sport of clay target shooting throughout Australia.

At the time of his death, Ken had seven employees working for him. He was a loyal boss and had great respect for those who toiled for him. He proved this by not only providing morning and afternoon tea, but by providing and inviting all his employees to lunch with him at his dining table every day they worked for him.

Ken enjoyed mixing and meeting people and shooting was his major sport, travelling all over Australia to tournaments. Although no world champion, he enjoyed it and won over 200 championships and trophies.

Over the years Ken was most generous with his sponsorship to clubs, and in particular to juniors, giving sponsorship and encouraging them to participate in the sport.



The late Ken Burton preparing a load of his traps for delivery.

Music was also one of his great loves, and for 12 years Ken played drums and saxaphone with a group called the Murray Valley Jazz Band. More recently he played with a group called Gay Charmers Old Time Band. His music catered for dances and social functions in and around the Kerang area.

His guns, sashes, trophies and musical equipment was kept and displayed in a special room he built on the farm and annexed to his home. He called it his 'music and gun room'.

Usually when a man spends a lifetime in a sport or business such as Ken's one manages to make a few enemies, but not so for 'Nugget' Burton as he was affectionately known.

I never heard Ken speak against another person nor have I heard any adverse comments about him.

I attended Ken's funeral and the high esteem and respect that was held for this man by others can be judged by those present and the 21 gun salute at the end of the graveside service. It is recorded 587 people signed the attendance book at his funeral in Kerang, his home town. They turned up to pay their last respects to a true friend and great ambassador to the sport of clay target shooting.

The business of Kerang Ibis Traps Pty Ltd is to continue. That's the way Ken wanted it to be.

Farewell Nugget you will be sadly missed in the development of our sport and by the clay target shooting fraternity in general for many years to come.

I am sure there are a great number of shooters, past and present who would wish to convey to his wife Faye and his family their deepest sympathy in their sad loss.

ASSA NEWS

Please, please, please can we not schedule our Skeet Nationals in September !!! September surely must be the wettest month in the whole year and I applaud the ACTA for changing the Nationals to May for 1994. Perhaps we might even get to shoot in sunshine and have dry feet.

Congratulations must go to Victoria's David Cunningham for his brilliant effort in winning the High Gun with 395/400 with the only targets missed being in the Doubles event. I believe David went to Brisbane the following weekend and also won the Simulated Field. David is without question one of the finest shots in Australia in a variety of disciplines and should be commended for it.

Many shooters shot well at this years Nationals, names that come to mind are Clive Barton from Tamworth who won the Commonwealth title, Reg Clarke who won the Skeet Doubles and Brian Thomson who won the National title. John Worley won the ASSA All States event and it is pleasing to see that there are more 100/100s being shot again. I think that four people shot off for the National title all with 100s.

I think the happiest man at the Nationals was Christian Naudin from Wakehurst when he shot his way into the third man position in the team to go to America. Unhappiest man award must have gone to Glenn Clarke for missing his 100th target for a 100 straight in the National title event.

You will notice an advert in this magazine for the 1994 ASSA Skeet Open. This shoot will be held at Tamworth Gun Club from the 18th to 21st of February 1994. Tamworth have allowed the ASSA to extend their popular two day carnival into a 400 target tournament. The ASSA will be selecting a team to go to the Nationals in New Zealand from this shoot. Please note that there are no prerequisites and anyone who attends this shoot and shoots the whole 400 target program will be eligible for selection. The team will comprise of the first person past the post in each grade plus a junior, ie 1 person from AA A B C + Jnr. The ASSA have secured sponsorship for this tournament and we must thank Akubra, Scorpio, Fuller Firearms and McGeoch's Hunting & Fishing Store for their continued support. Please try and choose our sponsors products first as they have pledged their support to the ASSA.

Jenny Burt has suggested that all competitors should bring their 1993 handicap card as well as their new 1994 card. It is vitally important that all gradings are correct and verified before this shoot gets underway. As per last years event we will be conducting 'lucky number shoot offs' each day of the tournament and we will also be including graded fiver person teams, ie one person from each grade plus either a lady, junior or veteran. This was a very hotly contested event at our last open and I am sure that same will happen in 1994.

Please note that Winchester have pledged their support by including the ASSA Skeet Open in their Top Gun program. The High Gun Overall winner will receive a case of Winchester shotshells (provided the shooter meets the requirements of the Top Gun program). The ASSA and Winchester Australia have been working together and Winchester have allowed the five largest skeet shots to be included in their Top Gun program also. These shoots are:

- 1. The ASSA Skeet Open Tamworth Gun Club Feb 1994
- 2. The South Australian Two Day Skeet Carnival April 1994
- 3. The Gumboot Shoot Frankston Australian June 1994
- The Brisbane Gun Club Two Day Skeet Shoot July 1994
 The New Hawkesbury Gun Club Two Day Shoot Sept 1994

We will follow up on exact dates as soon as they are confirmed but I urge you all to attend and support Skeet shooting at a two day level. As you can see the ASSA are endeavouring to put on major Skeet shooting events around the country and the vendors are giving their support so all we need is You to give us Your support by attending these shoots.

Congratulations to that 'young bloke from Tamworth' Clive Barton. Clive ran a hundred straight with the 20 gauge at the World Shoot in Texas. He then shot off against 120 other shooters under lights shooting doubles at stations 3, 4 & 5 and came 7th overall in the world. Not bad for a fella who had never shot the 20 gauge before and was using a borrowed gun . . . If I was a gambling man I'd have money on Clive for Sydney 2,000. His team mates Chris Naudin and Reg Clarke also shot well with Reg running 125/125 in the 12 gauge west giving him AA5 and also into a shootoff with the great Art Sideras for the veterans prize for this event. Art Sideras holds the title for the oldest shooter to shoot a 400/400 so it was not a surprise when Art held out over Reg. Other Aussies shot well with lady shooter Lee Brownbill shooting 97/100 in the Doubles to win B4 and a 246/250 in the 12 gauge main. Glenn Clarke also had a 99/100 in the doubles to give him AA10.

The world shoot was won yet again by Wayne Mayes with 7 people shooting off with 548/550. Scores were down a little for this year as there was a weather change going through on the day of the 410. We had winds of up to 40 knots to contend with and many shooters who were say 450 straight fell prey to the strong wind. A fellow AAA shooter from California who was 450/450 going into the 410 missed 12 targets, a very humbling experience.

I keep on saying this but unless the ASSA adopts NSSA rules it is going to be very difficult for the Aussies to be competitive on a world scene. Unless you shoot a 100/100 you will not even be in a shoot off and that is fact. It is no use for us to kid ourselves into thinking we are good shots because compared with the Americans we are not nearly at the same level. People may not like what I am saying but unfortunately these are the facts and you don't realise this until you have travelled.

As it is December once again on behalf of the ASSA we would like to wish everyone a very Merry Christmas and a happy New Year. See you in Tamworth in February.

Australian Skeet Shooters Association PO Box 15, Ashburton, Vic 3144. Ph (03) 268 4097. Fax (03) 500 0662.



It is with deep regret and sadness, we announce the sudden death of Kenneth Sydney Burton — aged 54 (Nugget).

Over the past 23 years, Ken did everything in his power to create clay target throwers that were affordable to all, simple to operate, and simple to maintain.

He enjoyed his work immensely, and took pleasure from seeing his machines operating trouble free.

He never tired from travelling thousands of kilometres to service his traps all over Australia — all done free of charge.

Clay target shooting was his life, and his love.

Words cannot express the great feeling of loss and sadness his sudden passing has caused us.

It was Ken's wish that the company he was so proud of, "Kerang Ibis Traps Pty Ltd," would continue in the same way.

Ken's wife, Faye, and son, Daryl, will continue on with the business, and we hope and trust the support all shooting clubs and individuals have given us in the past, will continue as before. We can then fulfil Ken's wishes.

> From: Faye Burton, Management and staff, Kerang Ibis Traps Pty Ltd

KERANG IBIS TRAPS PTY LTD Manufactured at Kerang, Vic 3579 R.S.D. KERANG (054) 54 7245. Fax: (054) 54 7218

1993 NSW STATE TRAP CARNIVAL

By Libbie Bunting, NSWCTA Secretary

If you were a betting person, and were offered odds that a State Association could conduct two major tournaments a fortnight apart at that same venue, and would both be total washouts, you wouldn't believe it was possible would you?

Had you elected to take the bet, you would now be considerably richer, as both the Skeet Nationals and the NSW State Trap carnival turned into the washout of the year, with those fortunate enough to have gumboots the real winners.

However, we tried our best under very trying circumstances to conduct an enjoyable carnival.

Saturday the 2nd of October started quite well with sunny weather despite light rain through the night, and a record number of shooters keen to compete.

The first event of the Carnival, the State Handicap event, was once again this year sponsored for us by Doug Jordan of RJF Gunsmithing in the ACT. Thank you Doug for your enthusiastic support. This event saw 222 competitors line up, with well known Victorian shooter Bill Iles winning the event 50/50, from runner up Garry McDonald from Griffith 49/50. Graeme Boyd from Albury was 3rd 46/47. Deserie Huddleston won the Womens 32/32, Katherine Meade the Junior 30/30, Colin Sanders the Veterans 27/30 and Luke Ellison the Sub Junior 20/30.

The State Double Barrel Championships followed with 230 competitors and 40 possibles being shot, and those shooters settling down to some serious shooting. Unfortunately we were unable to finish the event on the Saturday, and the overall shoot off continuing on to the Sunday morning. Michael Diamond and Arthur Turner shot on in atrocious conditions to record a new



Overall High Gun, Bill fles.



Group High Gun winners.



Michael Diamond and Arthur Turner after a marathon 544 shoot off for the State Double Barrel title.



State Single Barrel winner, Tony Alvaro.

state record for this event, with Michael being the eventual winner, 544/544, and Arthur 543/544. This display of shooting was really quite incredible given the conditions —you would have to have been there to understand.

The Veterans section was won by Les Alexander 49/50 and the Sub Junior by Luke Ellison.

The Womens Double Barrel Championship was won by Deserie Huddleston, with Janeene Kidd second and Wendy Adams third.

The Junior Double Barrel Championship was won by Paul O'Neil 55/56 from Shane Samuels 54/56 and Andrew Kingdom 53/54.

Our State Single Barrel Championship was this year for the first time sponsored by Friskles Pet Care. This company, situated at Blayney in Central NSW, generously supported our request for sponsorship having no association with clay target shooting at all. Many thanks Friskles.

The overall championship was won by well known Sydney shooter, Tony Alvaro with 76/77 after a shoot off with Michael Diamond 75/77 and Paul Lyons 71/73. Womens section was won by Karen Kennerson from Sydney, Juniors by Les Chant, Veterans by Les Alexander and Sub Junior David Glenn.

The State Pointscore Championship was once again generously sponsored for us by Peter and Joan Abela of Horsley Park Gun Shop. Many thanks for your continued support over many years.

The overall winner after a shoot off (another the following morning) was Digger Ellison from Forbes with 156/156 from Bill lles 153/156. The Womens was won by Deserie Huddleston with 144/150, the Junior Les Chant 147/150, the Veteran by Colin Sanders 130/150 and the Sub Junior by David Glenn 116/150.

With the three major championships completed, the State Team was selected and was very hotly contested, particularly with the extraordinary number of AA grade shooters present (117). The Team consists of Paul Lyons, Michael Diamond, Dick Piotrowski, Richard (Digger) Ellison, Mark McInnes, Arthur Turner, Les



State Pointscore winner, 'Digger' Ellison.



State Champion of Champions winner, Dick Piotrowski.

Chant, Grant Thatcher, Russell Williams, Steve Guest, Doug Jordan, J. W. Smith, Ian Merrick, Robert Dale and Chris Young. Congratulations to you all.

The Womens Team consists of Janeene Kidd, Lyn Blake, Karen Kennerson, Loz Lloyd, Leonie Young Peters and Clare Kesby. The State Junior Team consists of Les Chant, Clem Cunningham, Tim Nealon, James Barron, Andrew Kingdom and Eddie Boulos. Well done also to all these representatives.

The State Teams Event was first event on Monday morning with Michael Diamond winning the Open Team High Gun 171/171, Janeene Kidd the Womens Team High Gun 74/75 and Eddie Boulos the Junior Team High Gun 74/75.

Of course the Shoulder to Shoulder Teams were also selected after this event, with the Open Team comprising of Michael Diamond, Robert (Digger) Ellison, Mark McInnes, Robert Dale and Steve Guest. The Womens Team is Janeene Kidd, Lyn Blake and Karen Kennerson. The Junior Team being Les Chant, Clem Cunningham and Tim Nealon. It really requires some special effort to be selected in these teams, and I am sure they will represent us well in Brisbane in April 1994. Congratulations.

Our final event for the carnival was the State Champion of Champions this year kindly sponsored for us by Scorpio Cartridges. Many thanks once again Sergio.

There was a big drop off in numbers for this event, due partly to the distances people had to travel but mostly the deteriorating conditions. However, the event provided a very popular winner with Dick Piotrowski of Blayney shooting the only possible 125/125. Well done Dick.

The Womens was won by Janeene Kidd (who also won A grade) the Junior by George Andonarus, the Veteran by Colin Sanders and the Sub Junior $t_{\rm C}$ David Glenn.

The O_V all High Guns were supplied again $\sum_{i=1}^{n}$ to this year by Winchester and Howard Smith was on hand to preserve a supplies.

The Overall High Gun went to Bill Iles with a great score of 401/405. The Women High Gun went to Deserie Huddleston 385/405, the Junior High Gun to Les Chant 388/405, the Veterans High Gun to Colin Sanders 362/405 and the Sub Junior High Gun to Luke Ellison 268/405.

I would just like to comment on a few items before I close.

This year saw the introduction of a Club Team event, with 3 shooters affiliated with the ACTA through the same club eligible is enter. The 3 persons scores on the Double Barrel event were added to find the winning club team. The cost was \$15 per team to enter and I was very pleased to see 20 teams enter. The total of \$300 went to the winners, who were this year a Geelong Gun Club team of Russell Mark. Robert Godfrey and Lyn Curtis being the only possible 150/150. Well shot! I was thrilled to see the interest and enthusiasm this friendly rivalry created between shooters.

I would also like to particularly mention the Majura Park Gun-Club who had 24 members attend the carnival. Thank you for your clubs continued support. (Was also pleased to see you had 3 members in the State Team.)

Finally, I would like to thank many of the helpers it takes to run these shoots. Thanks to Bob Blake for your hard work as Shoot Marshall. A difficult job in very trying conditions. Also to my Office Staff — who often work from daylight till dark virtually unnoticed by most shooters.

Thank you to State Handicapper Andy Sanders and his assistant Col Burt. A difficult job really well done. Thank you also to Chris. Condon and Jenny Burt for your continued valued efforts and support. A special thank you to Elizabeth Batt and Carol Tilley. These ladies hold no Executive position on our Committee, yet give freely of their entire long weekend to assist with the running of the shoot. And to all others who contributed of their time and effort in any way, thank you.

A comprehensive list of all winners is in the Club News section of the magazine under NSWCTA.



State Womens Team.



State Junior Team

WILKAWATT GUN CLUB

By Hot Shot

Once again the small township of Wilkawatt was a beehive of activity when the Wilkawatt Gun Club held its annual Anniversary 2 day shoot on Saturday the 11th and Sunday the 12th of September. Shooters from Meningie, Kangaroo Island, Monarto, Barmera, Port Augusta, Adelaide, Bordertown Gun Clubs as well as local members competed in fairly cool and wet conditions. There were 24 shooters on Saturday and 35 on Sunday. Numbers were down to last year, perhaps the grand final in the local town kept some away.

Saturdays shooting started with a 10t point score eye opener. There were only three winners namely W. Hayward, R. Candido, C. Bentley all 30/30. The next event was the Whelan Handicap with only one possible being shot by one of our 'overseas' visitors Eddie Smith from Kangaroo Island.

The 25t single barrel was a real test but Craig Bentley managed to be the only one to shoot 25/25. Mark Booker won B grade with 23/25 and Ivan Pfeiffer won C grade with 19/25. The Wild Dog skeet saw Kevin Przibilla being the overall and B grade winner shooting 24/25. R. Candido won A grade with 33/35 and Keith Appelkamp won C grade with 22/25.

This event was shot in conjunction with the Wild Dog Skeet 3 man team, which was won by Wilkawatt No. 1 team consisting of D. Beelitz, K. Przibilla, W. Hayward with 64/75. The high gun over day one was won by Craig Bentley with 72/75.

Sundays shooting started with a 10t eye opener with 7 possibles — D. Hayward, M. Booker, A. Lock, W. Hayward, R. Candido, P. Mules, L. Schubert all 10/10. The 30t Anniversary Double Barrel C'ship saw three possibles being shot. After a shoot off to 45, R. Candido was the overall winner. J. Colwill won B grade and Jim Phelps won C grade. The trophy was a \$100 voucher from Fisher Firearms, which I'm sure will come in handy. The 25t Lameroo Hotel Pointscore, was won by C. Bentley with 75/75, R. Dietirch with 80/91 won B grade and Jim Phelps won C grade with 60/75. This event was shot in conjunction with the Killick and Whelan Team Shield which was won by Wilkawatt No.1 team, namely W. Hayward, T. Heinzel, K. Przibilla, P. Rundle, D. Beelitz shooting 116/125. C. Bentley won the high gun on day 2 with 102/105.



Overall two day High Gun winner, C. Bentley, with President, P. Rundle.

High Guns over the two days were won by: C grade: I. Pfeiffer 132/180; B grade M. Booker 157/180; Ladies: L. Beeltiz 151/180; OA & A: C. Bentley 175/180.

Many thanks go to the sponsors namely, Wright's Store, Rodney Ahrns, Martin Whelan, Lameroo Hotel and Fisher Firearms who supported the gun club for this weekend. We all know that sporting clubs survive with the sponsorship and help of donors like these.

There were a lot of helpers on the weekend with Kevin and Wayne behind the desk, Keith our handicapper, David the trapper, Lynn and Wendy who kept the food going all weekend, scorers, referees, dishwashers and wiper upperers, and everyone else who helped along the way.



High Gun winners l to r: L. Beelitz (Ladies), C. Bentley (Overall), I. Pfeiffer (C grade) and M. Booker (B grade),



Wilkawatt No. 1 Team l to r: W.^{*}Hayward, T. Heinzel, K. Przibilla, P. Rundle and D. Beelitz.



Anniversary winners 1 to r: J. Phelps (C grade) and R. Candido (A grade & Overall), Absent R. Dietrich (B grade).

TAMWORTH CLAY TARGET CLUB

September Open Trap

Although rain had fallen in the week leading up to our Annual Open Trap Shoot, the sky cleared on Friday afternoon and fine, sunny conditions greeted 126 shooters from the three eastern states.

Once again this year the club was very well supported by a strong band of sponsors, without whose support it would be impossible to present such a vast array of trophies and cash awards.

Rod Prior of R. J. Prior Furniture of Tamworth provided the much sought after and very beautiful dining table and chairs. Not only does Rod produce such magnificent furniture, he also does an unbelievable amount of work behind the scenes at the club. Thank you Rod.

The club-committee took a different line this year, in-so-far that, rather than take out a large insurance policy to cover one award, the decision was made to give that money back to the shooters - by way of \$500 per grade, over events 2-4-6-8. This then gave B & C shooters the same chance of a big win amongst themselves, likewise AA & A shooters. With 55 'AA', 31 'A', 21 'B' and 18 'C' approximately in the lower grades, the money was there for the taking.

The sponsors this year included, Scorpio Cartridges, Pineline Furniture-Bedroom Brass (Mike & Lucy Simpson), Colonial Mutual Insurance (Chris Walker), Etheridge, Frater & Lyons (Peter Etheridge), Garvin and Cousins, Fosters Firearms & Accessories (Athol Page), Buttercup Bakeries, Peter and Sandra Holmes, Dengate Joinery, Shirley Weatherall, Lowestoft Herefords (Graham Wilson), Coca Cola and R. J. Prior Furniture.

The ladies committee under the guidance of Rac Richardson once again did a wonderful job of keeping everyone well fed over the two days and with a very enjoyable complimentary tea on the Saturday evening – thank you girls.

Our caretakers, Graham and Rae Richardson continue to have the entire complex in 100% order for our visitors, we all appreciate their great effort. President, Kevin Weatherall and his shoot committee put many hours of work into ensuring the shoot was just what the shooters wanted and that everything went according to plan, comments from the shooters being positive.

Our now regular 'shooters' masseur, John Mercer is quickly establishing his name around the traps and very generously donated a complimentary massage each day, and these were greatly appreciated by the recipients.

The first event being a cash divide, Event 2 30t Country Capital Double Barrel C'ship and from the 124 shooters, 33 possibles were recorded. OA: Tom Turner 180/180; AA: J. Nash 179/180, 2nd R. Prior 153/154; A: J. Reed 32/32, 2nd S. Stanley 31/32; B: P. Cauchi 36/36, 2nd P. Camillera 35/36; C: K. Meade 34/34, 2nd M. Joass 33/34.

Event 3 30t Country Capital Champion of Champions had 7 possibles from 125 shooters. OA: A. Turner 75/75; AA: P. Campbell 103/105, 2nd K. Bosanko 116/119; A: R. Taylor 71/75, 2nd H. Smith 66/75; B: M. Denton 50/50, 2nd R. 'Frog' McInnes 49/50; C: G. Joass 45/50, 2nd M. Joass 43/50.

Event 4 25t DB Continental Championship, 126 shooters and 23 possibles recorded. OA: S. Atkins 101/101; AA: G. Rootes 100/101, 2nd D. Osborne 79/80; A: C. Milligan 61/61, 2nd R. Taylor 28/29; B: J. Marshall 55/55, 2nd T. Barwick 54/55; C: P. Scales 25/25, 2nd J. Williams 24/25.

Sunday mornings first event was a 30t Loomberah Valley DB Classic and 26 possibles were on the board. OA: S. Atkins 176/176; AA: P. Petriella 175/175, 2nd D. Jorden 102/103; A: R. Taylor 30/30, 2nd P. Farrugia 82/82; B: A. Keevers 30/30, 2nd I. Stark 52/53; C: N. Towns 30/30, 2nd G. Joass 40/42.

KRIEGHOFF – K80 TRAP, SKEET, FIELD MODELS EXTRA BARRELS, ADJ STOCKS ETC NEW & USED GUNS IN STOCK

JAMES MIATT MFG

PO Box 1868, Launceston, Tas. 7250 Phone (003) 31 8285 Fax (003) 31 8285

The 30t Country Capital Pointscore Classic followed and 10 shooters returned a perfect score. OA: G. Rootes 144/144; AA: J. Nash 141/144, 2nd R. Prior 131/34; A: B. Mackson 101/102, 2nd P. Ryan 100/102; B: Frog McInnes 109/111, 2nd I. Stark 108/111; C: M. Caslick 85/93, 2nd N. Towns 82/93.

Event 7 was the popular 25t Trophy Handicap – shooting from the 22m mark was Robert Godfrey the winner with 116/116 from Kim Nealon 115/116, Gary Redmond 105/106, Arthur Turner 67/68 and Steve Laffey 58/59 – interesting that all shooters who went into this shoot off with the exception of one, are what are considered to be backmarkers.

The shoot competition ended with 15pr Moonbi Ranges Double Rise Championship. OA: S. Atkins 38/40; AA: R. Godfrey 36/40, 2nd J. Farrell 28/30; A: P. Farrugia 28/30, 2nd D. Reed 27/30; B: P. O'Neill 29/30, 2nd T. Barwick 46/60; C: B. Lancaster from Terry Steele.

In an excellent display of shooting Steve Atkins, Robert Godfrey and Gary Redmond all recorded 299/305 for the overall high gun – a shoot off that had everyones attention, the overall winner, who was jubilant to say the least was Gary Redmond from Queensland, a very worthy winner, who has supported this shoot for many years. This is the fourth year that the furniture has been presented with the first three going to Victoria and now this year to Queensland, NSW might get a look in next year!

The \$500 cash awards over events 2-4-6-8 went to: AA: R. Godfrey; A: P. Farrugia; B: Frog McInnes and P. O'Neill \$250 each; C: M. McPhee.

Grade High Guns went to: AA: S. Atkins 350/352; A: P. Farrugia 291/305; B: P. O'Neill 285/305; C: P. Scoles 269/305.

Ladies High Gun winner was Janeene Kidd from Sydney with 277/305 and the junior winner was John Williams 248/305. The Commonwealth Bank Cup for the High Gun of the Tamworth members was shared between Rod Prior and Peter Nash with 287/305. Steve Atkins and Robert Godfrey teams up to take out the Lindsay Bull Memorial Shield 2 member team competition with a score of 343/350. The Cessnock team of Tom Turner (158), Tom Turner (169), Mike McPhee (153) and Paul O'Neill (164) won the Country Capital President's Cup – 4 members teams competition and the 5 member team competition was won by the Newcastle team of C. Diaz, J. Fryer, M. Height, J. Blazley and A. Swadling 432/450.

So another very successful shoot has finished and the post mortem meeting has been held to iron out a bug or two and start the plans for 1994.

Russell Mark was certainly missed and we all hope that his shoulder has had the required rest (we certainly didn't use 20,000 targets in shoot offs this year!!)

To the helpers in the office, particularly Barb Nash, thank you again. So don't forget, first weekend in September, book a bed for the Tamworth Trap Shoot.

1993 AUSTRALIAN COACH AWARDS

Conducted by the Australian Coaching Council

Each year the Australian Coaching Council invites sporting associations Australia wide to nominate coaches for different categories. These categories range from:

- Young Coach, Male
- 2. Young Coach, Female
- 3. Individual Coach
- 4. Team Coach of the Year

The ACTA has chosen this last category (Team Coach) to place before the ACC a nominee.

It is with great pleasure that I announce the ACTA nominee for the Team Coach of the Year is Mr Greg Chan of the Northern Territory. Greg is a Level 3 Accredited Coach and long serving State Coach of the NT.

These factors, although supportive, are not what his nomination is about. This nomination is to recognise his perseverance and success with the Northern Territory Open and Junior State Teams.

These Teams won both the Open and Junior Shoulder to Shoulder Teams Match at the 1993 Trap Nationals in Adelaide. The win also enabled the NT to defend successfully their 1992 Open Crown.

Lam sure I speak for all in congratulating Greg on his nomination and wish him every success with the Australian Coaching Council as the awards are assessed.

> M. Alexander National Director of Coaching



Greg Chan,

HISTORY OF ACTA GUN CLUBS

By George Biggs, ACTA Historian

The year was 1986 and the ACTA was celebrating its Golden Jubilee with the production of a Golden Jubilee edition of Clay Target Shooting News.

This decision meant going back to the early days of our sport. My thinking was that no better way to do this, was to appeal to our member clubs for their help, which they did very willingly, especially the older clubs that had much more history to relate.

I am indebted to the many clubs for their help and support in supplying stories and pictures of the early days of their club and the people who were involved in helping to establish and build our sport during difficult times. Many of the pioneers of the real early days have now passed on, however, they should not be forgotten.

Most of the evidence available points to a period of time around the early 1850s when gun clubs became active in Australia. Firstly in Sydney and Melbourne and later spreading to Tasmania. Then country areas throughout Victoria, New South Wales & South Australia became popular venues for live bird clubs around the 1890s and more or less flourished up to pre World War One 1914-1918.

With the war behind and reports of clay target shooting in America replacing live birds, very few of the original pre war clubs bothered to reform. As far as I am aware there is no evidence of live bird shooting in West Australia or Queensland, before the introduction of clay targets. However, I am sure there would have been some form of activity in this regard.

I would like to acknowledge with thanks the many clubs who have kindly sent club history material and pictures where possible. This information has proved very interesting and will greatly assist with the task of putting our history together.

At the time of writing we have two nominations in, concerning who is our longest shooting persons, man and woman. Bill Delaney began shooting in 1930 at the age of 10 years and Mrs Tim Read began shooting in 1950. Both these shooters are from Melbourne. Can you better these records?

The list below details a few of the older clubs, their state and the year of forming.

s 0		
Club	State	Year Formed
NSW Gun Club	NSW	1867
Wagga Gun Club	NSW	1868
Colac Gun Club	Vic	1896
Cosgrove Gun Club	Vic	1900
Millicent Gun Club	SA	1900
Narrabri Gun Club	NSW	1905
Geelong Gun Club	Vic	1908
Cressy Gun Club	Tas	1910
Devonport Gun Club	Tas	1930s
Charleville Gun Club	Gld	1935
Portarlington Gun Club	Vic	1940
Southern Gun Club	SA	1946
Colbinabbin Gun Club	Vic	1954
Goroke Gun Club	Vic	1954
Guyra Gun Club	NSW	1963
Korumburra Gun Club	Vic	1965
Callawadda Gun Club	Vic	1967
Ceduna Gun Club	SA	1968
Albatross Gun Club	NSW	1970
Jeparit Gun Club	Vic	1975
Grafton Gun Club	NSW	1975
Nepean Gun Club	Vic	1975
Leinster Clay Target Club	WA	1978
Orange Gun Club	NSW	1981
Koolan Island Gun Club	WA	1984
Kangaroo Island Gun Club	SA	1984

Colac Gun Club, Vic

Notes taken from an old minute book of the Colac Racecourse Reserve

- 18-11-1865 A public meeting was held with the intention of forming a Board of Management. 5 Trustees were appointed. Dr Thomas Rae, John McLaughlin, Robert Robertson, Humphrey M. Hearn, William Bradley. The Secretary who wrote the minutes in beautiful copperplate and impeccable grammar was P. Wilson. Regular periodical meetings were held at Colac Hotel until 25-11-1868, then a break occurred until 30-11-1872. Captain John Haines was then Chairman.
- 8-12-1877 Trustees increased to 7 by appointment of John Calvert and Easton Johnstone.
- Management of Course passed to Colac Turf 1 - 9 - 1883Club, who retained control to 4-2-1918, a period of 35 years.
- First mention of Colac Gun Club, when Dept of 12-12-1918 Lands and Survey wrote to say that Golf and Gun Clubs had applied for 75 acres of the Racecourse Reserve.
- 9-4-1923 Gun Club asked Trustees to be relieved of its indebtedness owing to its inability to arrange shoots, and offered payment of 1 pound per year. Agreed and future rental set at 2 pound per acre per annum.
- Golf Club was professionally extended to 18 holes, May 1928 which was to include the present practice area and where the Gun Club then operated. Also, as shooting (live birds) was considered distasteful to ladies the Gun Club was asked to move across the drive and exchange clubhouses. This was agreed subject to payment to Gun Club of 100 pounds, and full shooting and clubhouse facilities. W. H. Clements and H. D. Thomas represented Colac Gun Club.
- Gun Club must have been formed while reserve Note: was in the hands of the Turf Club, ie between 1883 and 1918. The late Charlie Romeo had a club membership card for 1908 and his recollection was that the club began operations in 1896.

Many top line shots have risen from the ranks of Colac men. Prominent among these were Eric (Pop) Ball, George Cross, Ray Parker, Harvey Eldridge, Ian Holt, Don Corstorphan, Ernie Osborne to name a few. Don joined up in 1946, Ray & Harvey as mere lads soon after, they along with Eric Ball and Ian Holt all gained international status with the ACTA, formerly the ACPTSA.

In the early 1950s before we had our own accredited referees, Hartleys would kindly release George Biggs on a Saturday morning, so that he, accompanied by his wife and two charming daughters would travel to Colac to referee our open championship days. This he would do most competently, and in addition, he and Barbara would shoot the program. Thanks George, we have not forgotten.

Clay shooting commenced in 1939 with a PLUS trap and a single lane, one target at a time. In 1946 we bought an auto angling trap from Les Black of Irrewillipe Gun Club, still in its box unused; then a copy of the Black Diamond made by Jack Bryant. We now have two Winchester White Flyers (one with phono pull) and a five trap trench layout. Gosh how they travel.

A new clubhouse was erected some years ago, but the old shed still stands as a storeroom and it will be remembered as the scene of good times in the past.

Thirty-eight years ago Harry Mills, our won local Police Inspector, offered the club crockery if Myrtle Corstorphan would provide teas and suppers. She carried on for fifteen years, then Marg Osborne took over for a period. Mary Dignan now presides in the kitchen. Many visitors have reason to be grateful to those ladies.

Shooting the Clay Target

A NEW CLAY TARGET SHOOTING **INSTRUCTION BOOK** by George Biggs

A most comprehensive book wherein George relates his 50 years of shotgunning and teaching, with lots of pictures and drawings that explain the how and why of shooting the clay target.

Would make an ideal Christmas present —

Available direct from George Biggs, 4 Hugh Street, Knoxfield, Victoria 3180 Phone: (03) 801 2748

Price \$20.00 including postage and packaging (all states). To order please send your cheque or money order to George Biggs. Also available from the ACTA National Office

WARATAH STATE NOTES

Life Membership Award

The NSWCTA is pleased to advise that Life Membership has been awarded to Lola Charles for her services to clay target shooting and the association over many years.

Lola joined the NSWCTA in 1983 as a delegate for the Riverina Zone. She served in that capacity until her retirement in 1993 due to ill health. She also served as State Handicapper from 1990-1993.

Lola was presented with her award by State President Pud Burgess in a small ceremony at the NSW State Trap Carnival at Wagga in October. She is pictured below during the ceremony with her husband Bruce.

Congratulations Lola from all your colleagues and friends, and best wishes for the future.



Lola (right), pictured with her husband, Bruce.

TURNER 'TOP GUNS' WITH 500 BREAK

Arthur Turner from NSW claimed his second prize this year under Winchesters Top Gun' awards with a massive break of 549 at the NSW Trap Carnival at Wagga in early October. Arthur's break becomes the highest since the inception of the award scheme and he becomes the third shooter to claim the 1,500 shotshell prize for a 500 plus break. Denis Lymn from SA shot 457 straight at Geelong's two day carnival on October 30th to claim the fourth highest break under the awards. Both Arthur and Denis use AA 1250 7¹/₂s. At present the top 10 breaks under the award scheme are as follows:

1.	Arthur Turner	549 — Wagga	Oct 93
	Roger Duthie	528 — Echuca	Nov 92
з.	Dino Oliviero	512 — International SA	March 92
4.	Denis Lymn	457 — Geelong	Oct 93
5.	Stuart Browning	450 — Hobart	Jan 93
6.	Steve Haberman	442 — Broken Hill	May 93
7.	George Sckaf	422 — Sunshine Coast	Jan 93
8.	Roger Duthie	420 — South East GC	May 93
=	Steve Atkins	420 — Tamworth	Sept 93
10.	Steve Guest	406 — Canberra	Jan 93

The Queensland State Skeet Carnival in Townsville recently provided Gary Redmond and John Withers from Brisbane a bonus case of shotshells each for their respective wins in the State Championship and Overall High Gun sections. Gary now becomes the first to claim an open award in both DTL and American Skeet therefore proving his versatility as one of Australia's best all round shooters. Derek Bruce from Cairns also claims 250 shotshells for his win in the Junior High Gun section of the State Championships, as does Alan Featherstone from Perth in the same section of the Western Australian State Carnival. Our final award winner in October is John Richichi from South Australia for his win in the Overall High Gun section of the Alexandra Gun Club's annual two day carnival.

Registration is now open for the 1994 awards which have been significantly expanded from previous years. Don't miss out as they commence on January 1st. Next month we will be announcing the 10 finalists for the overall Top Gun' of the year award who will be judged by the executive members of the National Shooting Committee.



Arthur Turner



Gary Redmond

TRADE PRACTICES ACT

The attention of advertisers is drawn to the Trade Practices Act 1974 and the provisions in the Act which apply to advertising. It is not possible for the A.C.T.A. to ensure that advertisements which are published in this magazine comply in all respects with the Act and the responsibility must therefore be on the person, company or advertising agency submitting the advertisement for publication. The A.C.T.A. reserves the right to refuse any advertisement without stating the reason.

VCTA SOUTH EAST ZONE

By R. F. Buchan

To those who attended the carnival, what a great day it was for shooters and shooting at this years Trap & Skeet Carnival held at the Melbourne Gun Club on Sunday October 10. The day was cold with the odd shower or two but the shooting was first class. We saw Bill lles take out the Double Barrel with 167/167. Tony Bradshaw was the bridesmaid. Not content with that Bill went on to win the Handicap with 40/40, 2nd place went to another backmarker in Robert Godfrey. Chris Wood who is 12 years of age shot off for the second time with the big boys on that day.

In the 25t Points event, Robert Godfrey came first with another past trench champion, Domingo Diaz 81/82. Domingo not to be out done was the winner of the Single Barrel, with two other young shooters in Daniel DiPietro and Daniel Signorotto keeping him honest.

Bill Iles won the two High Guns for the day.

In the team shooting section, Melbourne number two team won on the day. The zone runs a series of five shoots each year in which a different zone hosts a round. The final shoot is conducted at the Zone Carnival, where the Premier Team is decided for the year. This year the Melbourne team won two plus the final, making them the Premier Team for 1993, Cerberus were three points away second.

As Zone President and winning Club President, this old fox enjoyed this win and the grin will last some time I assure you. The skeet is part of the carnival and has its own section, but with only 19 shooters, the question, where were the shooters, with \$300 worth of trophies each year for the past three years a wonderful display each time, the support is more than disappointing. To those skeet shooters who supported the shoot we as a zone say thank you. All enjoyed themselves, the comradeship was great. Laurie Mauger was the Overall winner ahead of David Cunningham.

Our zone series conducts a High Gun for each of the common mark and the handicap as well as the combination of both. This year was an exception for the first time all three were taken out



Winner of both High Guns and events 1 & 2, Bill Iles. Chris Carrol and Scott Barry in the background.

by the one shooter. The triple was taken out by our Zone Secretary Chris Carrol. Congratulations to you Chris, a terrific effort, and well deserved. All the trophies for the day were donated, and the zone thanks, Judy & Frank Vella, Hellen & Fred Foon, Heather & Dexter Barnes, Anna & John Gilopidis, Beryl & Tom Lucas, Shirley & Tony Rowe, and to all the clubs who donated a case of shells, the members of the zone council and the shooters of the zone thank these wonderful people and clubs sincerely. It was great to hear the praise placed on all the trophies, the club grounds, the targets and the way they were set to regulation and the most business like running of the shoot, from the office staff, shoot marshals and score board attendants, all working as a team. A final thanks to the 110 shooters, 16 senior and 4 junior teams who made the day such a success.



Scott Barry and Bob Buchan, team series winners, Melbourne.



Craig Henwood, Chris Carrol, Phill Down, junior team winners on the day.





MOUNT ISA GUN CLUB

By Ron Power, Secretary

Thé weekend of the 9th & 10th October was quite a busy one for the Mount Isa Gun Club.

A member/novice night was held on Friday commencing at 6.30pm. With some twenty shooters in attendance and an interesting program as well as food and refreshments, all who participated totally enjoyed themselves.

The novice shooters proved that their lack of experience wasn't a handicap and shot some good scores. Steve and Seppo tied for first place with Satu and Harry sharing second billing. The deauville doubles combination of Satu and 'Baldy' swept all before them with Seppo and Myrtle claiming second place just one point down. Nev Anderson, Trevor Bennett and Rod Maxwell were the winners in the members section.

With memories of a great Friday night still fresh in their minds the members lined up at 3pm Saturday afternoon for the Mount Isa Gun Club monthly shoot.

Event 1 was a twenty-five targets skeet off handicap. Ceeile Edmonds made sure of her place in the winners circle by scoring 24/25. Her father may not get his gun back either after that effort which saw Cecile achieve B grade. The other winners were Rod Maxwell, Doug Stone, Ron Power and Geoff Ladbrook.

Rod Maxwell claimed A grade in the 50t Ball Trap with a well shot 46/50. B grade went to Bill Koitka (44/52) and Myrtle Anderson won C grade with 37/50.

The first trap event saw a battle for A grade honours, but eventually Jim Edmonds won out with 53/53. Trevor Bennett made his presence felt in B grade with 26/26, and Nev Anderson won C grade with 24/25.

The Mount Isa Gun Club Night Points Championship was the final event of the competition and this time Mick McGill came to the fore. His score of 143/150 won A grade. Geoff Ladbrook was the winner in B grade with 140/150, and Nev Anderson once again was too good for his fellow C grade shooters and won that grade with 136/150.

The next major clay target shoot in the north will be at Atherton in a couple of weeks time and quite a few Mount Isa shooters will be attending. We wish them all the best and hope they bring some trophies home to Mount Isa.

ATHERTON TABLELAND GUN CLUB INC

The Atherton Club's annual shoot for 1993, held on the 23rd & 24th of October, was also the occasion of the official opening on the Saturday night, by Atherton Shire Councillor Alan Rockley of the new grounds at the Atherton Rifle Range. The opening and high tea was attended by 100 guests and shooters, with all present praising the work and achievement of the club and members for the fine complex, built with limited funds, a total commitment by members and the generous support of business houses on the Tablelands and Cairns. The club house which apart from having office, kitchen, bar and storeroom has a function room capable of catering for 150 people, which will in the future be available for hire by other clubs and the public of the Tablelands. The new complex, conservatively valued at \$200,000 will no doubt prove to be another fine asset for the sporting community and the residents of the Atherton Shire.

The annual shoot saw shooters attending from clubs in the Burdekin, Cairns, Callide/Dawson, Cooktown, Karumba, Maryborough, Mount Isa, Normanton, Port Denison, Silkwood, Townsville and Woods Point. On Saturday, 51 shooters shot the day and night program, with overcast skies and isolated showers causing some problems but not dampening the enthusiasm of the shooters. Sunday saw a return of fine and pleasant conditions, with 55 shooters taking their positions on the lanes.

With over \$6,000 in prizes the competition was strong and determined. The calcutta event shot on Sunday as a 50t Handicap with first prize a wooden coffee table valued at \$600. After a shoot off between G. Rea and I. Wilson, who tied with 49/50, the youngest person at the shoot, junior shooter lan Wilson from Karumba took out first prize. Ian will now have his name engraved beside other top shooters, on the Sam Spina Memorial Shield which is also shot in competition on this event. The calcutta money of \$2,812 was shared by the buyers of the two top shooters, with S. McDowall who bought Ian Wilson, and G. Rea who bought himself taking their winnings of \$1,406 each. With Ian being well rewarded by Steve for shooting a top score.

The Boris Stankovich DB Handicap shot over 50t on Saturday, saw the first prize of a colour television set taken home by Peter Stockwell. After a shoot off M. Blain took second prize a carton of cartridges, with R. Collinson receiving third prize, a half carton of cartridges. The Atherton Plumbing Works SB Championship with first prize in each grade an anglo grinder saw some fine shooting with A grade taken by R. Maxwell, with B grade to S. McDowall and C grade to D. Millen.

The Haymans Electrical Northern Zone Night Championship, a 25t DB event, which is also the night event used to contest the Jim Dick Memorial Shield, saw P. Stockwell shoot a possible which gave Peter the badges for Overall, A grade and the Jim Dick Shield. B grade was won by a junior shooter from Cairns Derek Bruce with a well shot 24/25, C grade went to Gary Nunan an Atherton shooter from Mount Isa.

The first event on Sunday, Maurie's Meat Mart DB Championship, a 50t event with first each grade receiving a Pedestal fan and an electric oven. This event was won in A grade by B. Hopgood with his second possible for the weekend. B grade was well shot again by junior shooter D. Bruce 48/50, with D. Millen in C grade.

The final event the John & Birgit Wilkinson Continental Championship a 50t DB graded event with an electric welder for the winner in each grade. A grade was won by D. Stone with his second possible for the weekend, B grade went to G. Rea and C grade D. Millen.

The Overall & A grade High Gun was shared between P. Stockwell and R. Collinson who both shot 393. The B grade High Gun went to G. Rea with a score of 373. D. Millen with a score of 376 took C grade.

TUMUT GUN CLUB

Tumut Gun Club held its annual two day shoot over the weekend of the 9th & 10th of October. The shooters and visitors enjoyed two days of fierce competition. Shooters travelled from as far as Geelong, Batemans Bay, Bega, Braidwood, Boorowa, Canberra, Cooma, Cowra, Downside, Leeton, Queanbeyan, West Wyalong and as near as Gundagai, Tumbarumba and Batlow.

Saturdays conditions were perfect, sun shining, slight breeze, with conditions being so good we could expect some great scores.

Competition commenced with a 10 target eye opener with 23 shooters carding a possible. In event 2 a 25t Double Barrel Championship ten shooters qualified for a shoot off for the overall winner. S. Baron, I. Peacock, B. Rose, G. Sinclair, A. Gugliemino, W. Thatcher, F. Petriella, M. Casella, R. Blake and P. Lyons all shot 25/25. After some time there was only two shooters left R. Blake and B. Rose. These two shooters kept shooting up until B. Rose missed his 157th target leaving R. Blake the overall winner, great shooting Mr Blake.

Event 3 a 25t Pointscore C'ship saw a shorter shoot off with Tom Harris a local shooter defeating B. Rose and G. Sinclair for overall honours. Tom shot 96/96.

This year we tried something different, instead of having our usual night shoot we tried a calcutta night with all competitors very willing to compete and participate. 42 shooters were auctioned on the night, with big money going to many shooters from all grades. The night begun at the Wynyard Bistro, one of the many sponsors. After a great meal the auction commenced, with local estate agents Col Lucock and Robert Stubbs auctioning the shooters. Each shooter had their own form guide to add to the fun of the event. The calcutta was run in conjunction with the 50t Wynyard Hotel Double Barrel Championship. After the auction many of the competitors went home to enjoy the luxury of their motel rooms, but others enjoyed the hospitality of the Wynyard Hotel, another major sponsor.



Overall High Gun events 1 to 7, F. Petriella 207/215.

Sunday morning brought a great breakfast served at the club by the dedicated band of ladics, then when everyone had their fill, competition commenced at 9am. After a near perfect day the day before, the weather showed shooters it can be nice and then again freezing.

Event 4 a 10t Eye Opener after the calcutta night was a needed event.

Event 5 50t Wynyard Hotel Double Barrel Championship saw C. Brandon shoot the only possible, and M. Ehmsen collect \$402 for his purchase. All drawers of shooters should have already received their winnings, if not will in the near future. R. Dale was the only shooter to shoot the possible in Event 6 for an outright win in the 25t Eastern Riverina Single Barrel Championship. Event 7 was also won outright, R. Hain shot 20/20 from his handicap to take the trophy.

High Guns over the weekend went to: OA: F. Petriella 207/215; AA: T. Harris 218/227; A: R. Wright 204/215; B: C. Sinclair 196/215; C: D. Reidy 188/215; Ladies: V. Jurica 164/215.

Thanks to all sponsors, trappers, committee men and women, shooters and especially Robert Baker the Secretary whose dedication will never be matched.

Next year things will run a lot smoother and with luck the weather will hold out, just like it did this year. Full results may be found in the shoot report section.



Scott Baron, President, with R. Blake, Overall winner, 25 target Turnut District Double Barrel Championship, score 157/157.



 Scott Baron, President, presents Tom Harris the Overall winner of the 25 target Kurrajong Reserve Pointscore Championship, score 96/96.



Chris Brandon, Overall winner, 50 target Wynyard Hotel Double Barrel Championship, presented by Andrew Knight, proprietor of the Wynyard Hotel and sponsor of the event, score 50/50.



R. Dale, Overall winner, 25 target Eastern Riverina Single Barrel Championship, presented by Scott Baron, President.



R. Hain 20/20, 1st, 20 target Double Barrel Handicap Trophy, presented by Scott Baron, President.

VALE

Kenneth Sydney Burton

It is with deep regret that we acknowledge the passing of Ken (Nugget) Burton on 10 October 1993, aged 54 years.

Ken was a true gentleman of the sport of clay target shooting, and was held in high esteem by the shooting fraternity.

Ken, with his product, Kerang Ibis Traps Pty Ltd, was very involved in sponsorship of this sport throughout Australia, and he was always available to assist clubs in trap repairs and target setting.

To Faye and family we pass on our deepest sympathy, and to say that Ken will always be in our hearts and thoughts.

From committee, members and registered shooters of Victorian North West Zone.

John McVitty & Pauline Clark President & Secretary NW Zone VCTA

Gordon Edward Doblo

Members and past members of the Bundaberg Gun Club were saddened by the sudden and untimely death of our fellow member and shooter.

Gordon Doblo passed away suddenly on Sunday 3rd October at the age of 50 after being bitten by a snake at his home.

Gordon served on the committee of the gun club from 1968 until he resigned in 1981. During this time he held positions of Vice Captain, Captain and President. President for five of these years, Gordon took these positions seriously.

He won the club High Guns for the years of 1969 and 1970 and club champion for the year of 1970.

In 1978 Gordon was elected as Vice President of the South Eastern Zone and was a referee examiner.

Gordon also in his earlier years held several Wide Bay boxing titles. Gordon will be sadly missed by his family, many friends and fellow shooters.

He is survived by his wife Sandra, daughters Natalie, Anita & Rachel and son Wade. Our sympathy to you all at this sad time.

Bundaberg Gun Club

Ernie Redman

It is with great sadness and regret that the Inverell RSM Gun Club advise the passing of Ernie Redman.

Ernie Redman had been a continuous member of the Australian Clay Target Association for 55 years and also a member of the Inverell RSM Gun Club since its inception 24 years ago.

His shooting began in 1930 with live bird competition and he won his first major title of NSW Live Bird Champion in 1939 which he won again the following year in 1940. Since then Mr Redman shot his way through to win no fewer than 80 championships.

Another highlight of Mr Redman's shooting success was winning the inaugural Inverell RSM Sportsman of the Year award in 1981.

It has come to our attention that during the war years Mr Redman organised and ran several successful shoots to further help the war cause.

Mark V. Fox Secretary, Inverell RSM GC

PETER SCHWARZ EARNS U.S. GUNSMITHING LAURELS

Peter Schwarz from 'Schwarz Gunsmithing' at Bannockburn near Geelong in Victoria has recently returned from a four month stay in the United States where he has successfully completed six certificate courses at the prestigious National Rifle Association (N.R.A.) Gunsmithing School in Colorado.

Peter, 25, has spent the last two years working fulltime in the family business as a gunsmith and previously having spent four years working part-time as he is also a fully qualified toolmaker having commenced his apprenticeship at 17. He has always had a passion for firearms which was enhanced more than a decade ago when his father Robert, left Winchester Australia to commence a firearms retailing and gunsmithing business. The latter part of the business has shown a steady improvement over the years and Peter's expertise as a toolmaker was called upon more and more to meet consumer demands, therefore when the opportunity arose to go to the U.S. to obtain some professional accreditations, something which is not available in Australia. Peter decided that it may be a once in a lifetime chance.

The gunsmithing program covered all general and remedial work on shotguns, rifles and pistols. Areas covered included bore and choke work, stocks, ribs, actions and recoil reducing work on shotguns; barrelling, actionwork, accurising and recoil reductions on rifles and actionwork and accurising handguns. In addition to the general work Peter enrolled in and successfully completed certificate courses in:

- 1. Firearms engraving.
- 2. Custom checkering.
- 3. Specialty tools, jigs and fixtures.
- 4. Custom blueing and parkerizing.
- 5. Custom revolver (action match etc).
- 6. Custom auto pistol (I.P.S.C.etc).

These certificate courses are only open to gunsmiths actually working in the trade and were advanced 'hands on' project courses with the student being passed or failed on a number of finished firearms. Working hours were from 7am to 5pm then 6pm to 9pm five days a week plus range and tunnel testing on weekends. The school has its own test tunnels plus an excellent shooting complex with trap, skeet, pistol and a 500 yard rifle range. The school boasted eight specialist instructors plus normal staff under the leadership of Harold Thomason. Harold's gunsmithing experience is legendary as he spent 30 years with the famous U.S. Army Marksmanship Unit at Fort Benning.



Peter Schwarz porting a semi-automatic barrel.



Peter handling the delicate task of engraving the forend iron.

Peter's father and his good friend Brant Chapman arrived in the U.S. for his graduation and presentation of certificates. They then drove more than 2,500 miles in a month across the country calling on a variety of custom gunsmiths and visiting major shoots. Two that really stood out were, the 'Masters' in Illinois and the 'Grand American' in Ohio. Whilst at the Masters, Peter worked with the 'on ground' master pistolsmith Bill Laughridge for three days. Robert did some Beretta warranty shotgun work and Brant tried his hand at pistol shooting. The Masters was a combination of pistol, rifle and shotgun shooting with upwards of U.S. \$30,000 of prize money and endorsements. At the Grand American Peter worked with on the ground gunsmith Doug Hubbart and spent some time with professional engraver Glen Kartliep.

The next time you happen to be at a shoot when the Schwarz's arrive and you see a very tall, slim, quiet man who normally lets his father do all the talking, go and ask him about any of your gun problems, because, at present, you will be talking to one of the few U.S. trained and accredited gunsmiths in the country. Peter can be contacted anytime on (052) 81 1203 and is more than happy to talk to you about any of your gun alterations or needs.

MARYBOROUGH TID BITS, QLD By Lost Bird

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all shooters and families and to those workers who look after the grounds, traps, buy the trophies, run the shoots, and keep the tucker up to the hungry shooters and all the other jobs, a special Merry Christmas.

I had a few phone calls regards our Moving Art Union 1st prize, being Kerang Ibis Auto DTL/Ball Trap. The calls were could shooters buy tickets, sure anyone can buy as many as you like. One caller would like to win it and set it up on the farm. Another would like to win it and donate it to his club (nice thought).

Bundaberg - 10 October

This shoot would have been shot under a cloud of gloom, knowing they had just lost member and Past President Gorden Doblo.

Heart felt sympathy is extended to wife Sandra, daughters Natalie, Anita, Rachael and son Wade. Gorden will be missed by all.

If you didn't shoot a possible in A grade you didn't stand a chance with the following shooters just doing that. 25t Skeet SS Rob Rehbein; 25t Doubles CD Neil Berry; 25t SB Stafford Smith; 25t Hcp CD Gino Sergiacomi; 25t DB CD Ken Shaw, Neil Berry, Rod Fett. Rod also took 3rd in the Hcp & 10pr DR with Rob Rehbein shooting all targets with another possible. Pedro took B grade 25t DB and 2nd in the handicap. Paul Andersen in B grade won the 25t SB & 10pr DR and in C grade Spencer Plath The Silent Achiever' taking all events 25t SB, 25t DB & 10pr DR. Neil Berry took the Overall HG with Spencer Plath the Front Marker HG. Bundy will be having a one day shoot on Sunday 2nd January with a 9am start, the shoot being The Charm City Championships ... see CTSN.

Gympie - 10 October

This shoot was Gympie's 100t Points Day with results of Overall and 1st in A grade Bill Stolberg, 2nd Glen Durre. B grade 1st George Foster, 2nd Dave Gardner. C grade won by Peter Bannister, runner up Sylvia Edgerton. Thanks to visitors Murray Eagle and Peter Bannister for coming. Sorry to hear about Vic Tipman's sons trouble with his broken arm, hope everything turns out ok very soon . . . best of luck Ben, get better soon.

South East Zone C'ships - 9 & 10 October

Les Sidwell ventured down to Redcliffe and took off 30t Champion of Champions 18m in A grade, good shooting Les.

Central Burnett Gun Club Presidents & Patrons Day

Local shooters to shoot well were Harry Walker shooting 1st President DB Trophy, and 2nd in Pts C grade with Mike Tipman in A grade taking 2nd in Presidents Trophy and 1st in the 25t DB. Apparently Pedro & Brad shot well, yet I couldn't get the details.

Maryborough --- 24 October

There couldn't have been better conditions for shooting. A perfect day Mike Tipman took A grade in SB, then went to sleep on his feet. George Foster was 1st in the Handicap and Di Shaw 2nd, both with possibles. In B grade Fred Sidwell took 15pr DR with Harry Walker taking C grade after a shoot off. Shooters to hog the day were Neil Berry OA & A 25t PS C'ship, 15pr DR and A HG. B grade was Norm Dale 25t SB, 25t PS, 3rd Hep & B grade High Gun. In C grade Peter Pagliarino took 25t SB, 25t PS & C HG. Thanks to visitors George, Ike, Neil, Mike and Rod who won the meat tray. Thanks to the workers of our club for the years work, you did a good job. I have enjoyed another year of good shooting . . . losing some . . . wining some.

Dont forget our Moving Art Union, 1 chance in 250 \$100 ticket, for a 1st prize Kerang Ibis Auto DTL/Ball Trap valued at \$5,600 or take \$5,000 cash, anyone can buy tickets. Ticket forms in October CTSN, thanks to the replies we have had so far.

If you are still on your feet after New Years day, the shoot to be at is Bundaberg Charm City Championships on Sunday 2nd January at 9am.

Hope all shooters had another good year and look forward to a great 1994. Maryborough shoots 19th December, one week early for Christmas. Good shooting to all, til next time see you at the shoots.

NOTICE TO ADVERTISERS

Clubs intending on advertising shoots being held very early in the month, are advised to advertise the details in an earlier edition to that of competition, to avoid disappointment of the material not reaching the reader in time.

Every effort is made by the office and printers to mail out our monthly magazine to arrive prior to or on the 1st of the month. This is not always a certainty as many factors are to be determined in reaching this deadline, some of which are beyond our control.

Early advertising will assist both your club and you the shooter.

CHAMPION WOMEN SHOOTERS

By George Biggs, ACTA Historian

Maree Rooke of Wagga, NSW is one of Australia's small band of champion women trap and skeet shooters who regularly shoot National and International tournaments.

Maree tells how she took up shooting clay targets in 1980 after she got sick of being carted around to gun clubs with mum and dad. She decided that if she could not beat them she would have to join them, so this is what she did.

She relates how her father Barney Rooke put her through a course of how to handle the gun properly and how to hit the fast flying target. Maree's first competition shoot was March 1980 at a two day skeet program at Tamworth where she excelled, taking home several trophies.

Initially. Maree's first go was at trap shooting where she learned the basic skills from her father Barney, who was NSW State Coaching Director at that time. She goes on to say that dad was a hard taskmaster as a coach. Both dad and mum gave her a lot of support, tripping around to the many shoots. In 1983 Maree visited the first separate National Skeet Championships, where she says she found her niche, from then on she went full on with skeet shooting and gives her father full credit for his help and coaching.

Maree has many achievements, some of the best ones being: a member of the Womens 1991 ISU Skeet Team for the World Championships placed 19th, Womens ISU Skeet Oceanic Champion, runner up OA NZ National Sparrows.

Before the World Championships Maree was unsure of whether to shoot trench or ISU skeet. It took her a good twelve months to learn how to mount the gun properly without hurting herself, when she finally got it right she was keen to stick with skeet. It was a long 12 months, filled with frustration, pain, heartache, happiness and pleasure.

Being part of the 1st Womens ISU team for the 91 Championships was a wonderful, amazing and great experience (Maree was the only woman that actually shot the qualifying score for the team, the other women were all invited into the team). Maree learnt a lot in Perth where the championships were held, and feels along with the rest of the team, that they could have performed better. She comments that it was remarkable to see the perfection, training and coaching some of the other countries had, so in comparison, she was a happy/disappointed person (if that makes sensel).

Since that time Maree has married and her shooting has ceased, unfortunately it is very expensive and now she has new priorities. Maree married another shooter, which she says does not help financially, her husband being Jan Schuster. Remember Jan as the young 15 year old boy who won the Open Grand Australian Handicap in 1982 at Brisbane.

Whilst she is enjoying the break in shooting, both Maree and Jan intend to both return to shooting eventually. They are keeping an eye on what's happening around the traps. Imagine what great shots their children could be.

Highlights: '81-'82 at the age of 16 years Maree became the youngest shooter to win an open graded high gun award at the National Championships, this record was broken in 1987 by Michael Diamond aged 15 years.

Marce won her first National Skeet Ladies title at her second Nationals.

'83 High gunned the Ladies Overall at NSW State Championships. '84 NSW State Ladies Skeet Champion, NSW State Ladies Overall High Gun. National Ladies Skeet Team Member. '85 B grade winner NZ National Sparrows C'ship. Again made the National Ladies Skeet Team. '86 State Skeet C'ships: Ladies Champion and Ladies High Gun, Member of both the



Maree Schuster (Rooke), 1991 World Championships, Perth, WA.

State Open and Ladies Skeet Teams. Victorian Ladies Skeet High Gunner. National Skeet Ladies High Gun. '86 Personal best achievement was in NZ where Maree was runner up to John Woolley, a NZ dual Commonwealth Games Gold medallist, in the NZ National Sparrows C'ship. This year Maree again took out the National Skeet Ladies HG. Was a member of the Glenn Cup team. A finalist in the 2WG Sportstar of the Year Award. '88 NSW State Ladies Skeet HG. Qualified in the State Open Skeet Team. Won the ladies section of the Commonwealth Skeet C'ship and again high gunned the ladies section of the series. '89 Again takes out the State and National Ladies Skeet High Guns. Wins the ladies section of the National ISU Skeet Championship. Won both the Ladies Victorian and National Skeet Doubles Titles. '90 NSW State ISU Skeet Ladies Champion. Victorian State Skeet Lady Champion and series Ladies High Gun. Qld State Skeet Doubles Champion (open). Qld Ladies Skeet High Gun. National Skeet Ladies High Gun, won ladies section of all four events. Glenn Cup winning team member, '91 NSW ISU Skeet Championship ladies winner and open runner up. Open member of State ISU Skeet Team and Training Squad. National ISU Skeet Ladies Champion. Member of Oceania ISU Skeet Ladies Team. Ladies (individual) Gold Medal ISU Skeet at Oceania competition. Member of Womens ISU Skeet World Championships Team.

	Australian Clay Target Association CLOTH BADGES
as the ACT the CTSN	ed cloth badges in the same coloured design FA badge as depicted on the front cover of are available through the National Office ach including postage.
Enclosed is badge(s) at	s my payment of \$ for ; \$5.50 each including postage.
Please forv	vard to:
NAME:	
ADDRESS	·
	P/CODE:

SEBASTOPOL GUN CLUB

Seventy-eight shooters from most parts of Victoria contested six events at Sebastopol Gun Club's major shoot for the year held on September 11. Two state titles were up for grabs and the locals dominated most events in driving wind, rain and cold conditions. Over \$1,000 in trophies and cash were well shared around.

Results: Event 1: 5t PS EO CD: 7 possibles.

Event 2. Victorian State DB Tower C'ship: OA: P. Stowe 71/71; AA: D. Paterson 64/65, 2nd A. James 68/69; A: N. Paterson 70/71, 2nd K. Fisher 76/77; B: K. Tregea 75/76, 2nd G. Elliot 74/76; C: J. Boland 66/67, 2nd G. Douglas 65/67.

Event 3. 25t Points C'ship: OA: G. Menhennet 80/80; A: P. Britten 79/80; B: G. Douglas 73/75; C: M. Reams 73/75.

Event 4. 25t DB C'ship: OA: G. Mark 95/95; A: B. Iles 94/95; B: C. Bennett 35/36; C: A. Boyd 22/25.

Event 5. 10t PS EO CD: 3 possibles.

Event 6. 75t Victorian State Night Champion of Champions: OA: B. Iles 119/125; AA: G. Mark 118/125, 2nd B. Godfrey 116/125; A: C. South 116/125, 2nd N. Cracknell 106/125; B: B. Hayes 115/125, 2nd I. Stark 108/125; C: M. Reams 108/125, 2nd G. Rigney 103/125.

Overall High Gun Events 1-6: Geoff Mark 310/330.

The club heartily thanks those shooters who travelled so far to make it a great day.



Daylime winners from left: Graeme Menhennet (Points), Phil Stowe (State Tower), Geoff Mark (Double Barrel), all from Sebastopol.



The happy night winners, State Champion of Champions from left: Craig Souta (A grade), Bill fles (Overall), Mark Reams (C grade), Brendan Hayes (B grade) and Geoff Mark (AA and High Gun).

NEW ZEALAND NATIONALS 1994

Package deals are now available through the ACTA office for the 1994 New Zealand Nationals. These deals range between \$815 and \$930. Your trip will include return trans tasman airfares to Christchurch and 10 nights accommodation inclusive. Optional hire car or coach transfers will be arranged if required. Additional benefits are available for group bookings. Prices are subject to increase due to currency fluctuations, airline/hotel increases. For further information, contact Gina at the National office.

No fuss — take this opportunity to have your trip arranged for you!

PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

Don't say "We were not asked"

The National Executive as a result of numerous complaints from shooters are contemplating some rule changes. The major complaints at this time centre around Handicaps and Grading.

It is the intention of your Executive to review rules until such time as they are accepted by shooters, in other words, until we have it right.

The proposed changes are now put for comment by State Associations, and the individual shooter. In the past shooters have complained that they have not been afforded the opportunity to have input. With this in mind we are asking for comments to reach the A.C.T.A. office no later than **28th February 1994**.

Handicap

Return to twenty-five (25) metres. All shooters will remain on their current handicap mark until an overall win (1 metre penalty) or on completion of 200 targets (1 metre forward).

Minimum handicap marks tied to grades will remain.

i.e.	C grade — 11 metres.
	B grade — 16 metres.
	A grade — 18 metres.
	AA grade -20 metres.

On winning overall in a handicap event, the shooter will be penalised 1 metre.

If a shooter shoots 200 targets handicap without penalty they may come forward 1 metre until they reach the minimum mark applicable to their grade.

All handicaps must be shot to finality to decide an overall winner.

Grade Classification

A shooter may be downgraded on shooting 800 targets at a percentage lower than his/her grade. A shooter can only come down 1 grade each 800 targets. i.e. Four (4) brackets of 200 targets at the lesser percentage.

A shooter will still be upgraded on the compilation of 200 targets at a higher percentage.

The compilation of 800 targets will be ongoing, i.e. If a shooter fails to shoot 800 targets in any one year, they will be carried forward.

Calendar year will no longer effect downgrading or handicap.

GLADSTONE GUN CLUB

The Gladstone Gun Club's combined 'Back to Calliope' shoot and Charity shoot weekend was a great success despite the most inclement weather.

A total of over twenty past members and fifty novices joined present members and visiting shooters to compete for a magnificent array of prizes and many shoot offs were required to decide the winners.

The intense competition ensured a wide distribution of prizes and the ability of many of the past members was a feature of the weekend. The winners list on Saturday included Bill Richardson, Jim Elliot, John Cush, Bill Scarborough and Bruce Mackay.

The I.C.I. sponsored Double Rise Championship was won by Neil Berry from Bundaberg with locals, father and son, Brian & Steve Arnold taking out B & C grade respectively.

On Sunday, Bill Scarborough showed his class by winning both events after shoot offs and Neil Berry won the Dick Burns High Gun trophy. John Cush won the past members High Gun and Gay Burns from Springsure won the Ladies High Gun.

The highlight of the weekend was the Novices Team Shoot with most interest centred on the challenge match between the Gladstone City Council 'Gladiators' and the Calliope Shire 'Crushers'.

The Gladstone Gladiators showed good form in the early warm up event with team member Inspector Wayne Browning winning an individual trophy, but the tables were turned in the main teams shoot with the Calliope Crushers easily achieving victory.

Calliope Shire Chairman Elizabeth Cunningham eagerly accepted the winners trophies presented by Gladstone Mayor Col Brown, who assured the spectators that the result would be very different at the next meet.

The overall teams winner was the 'Sam Bucca' team entered by the Gladstone Apex Club, whose shooting improved dramatically after the first event, thus enabling them to snatch victory.

Following the trophy presentations, the Gladstone Clay Target Association President, Andrew Gregory, presented a cheque for the sum of \$1,000 to Mayor Col Brown as proceeds from the shoot for the Gladstone & District Sports Foundation.

The great success of the weekend has convinced the Gladstone Gun Club to confirm that this will become an annual event. The date for the next charity competition has already been selected as October 30, 1994, so teams have plenty of time to prepare.

The club also advises that their 1993 Christmas Shoot will be held on Sunday 28 November, at their grounds in Boys Road, just south of the Glen Eden turnoff. The Christmas Shoot will be open to non members and anyone interested should contact Club Secretary, Laurie Chelepy, on (079) 79 1475.

NEWMAN GUN CLUB

Memo: October 16 & 17 — Newman 2 day Campers Carnival — Must Attend.

Kept 'memo' promises by shooters and families were more than rewarded by north west Pilbara hospitality. Shooting seemed to set second preference to full tummies of delicious delicacies, sun baking, and viewing famous Pilbara sunsets (sunrises for the keen ones).

Our club grounds are looking at its absolute premium "Best I've ever seen it", Mick Watson President of WACTA from Geraldton says. (Not an easy feat to achieve considering our arid environment).

Our eight event program was well attended with 50 shooters from all corners of the state. Event 7 the State 30t Single Barrel Tower C'ship was won truly amazingly by Roeburne's Steve Treweek. Major Results (full see shoot report section): 50T DB: OA & A: L. Shipp 65/65; B: P. Miragliota 49/50; C: R. Allison 57/58. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA: G. Kelly 117/117; A: T. Stingel 74/75; B: M. Urquart 114/117; C: T. Maloney 74/75. 25T SB C'SHIP: OA: M. Boschetti 29/29; A: G. Kelly 28/29; B: D. Allan 27/29; C: L. Watson 23/26. 25T HANDICAP: OA: T. Stingel 32/32; 11-15M: R. Ayton 30/30; 16-18M: P. McGowan 25/25; 19-22M: M. Boschetti 24/25. 30T STATE SB TOWER C'SHIP: 1st s. Treweek 29/30, 2nd P. Robson 29/31, 3rd D. Hilsz 28/31. 20T DD C'SHIP: 1st B. Williams & T. Stingel 22/23, 2nd T. Moore & M. Urquhart 21/23. HG: OA: T. Stingel; Ladies: N. Simmons; Jnr: B. Johnson.

To promote the sport of clay target shooting in our Pilbara region, Dennis Priestly SSAA/ACTA, Port Hedland has these few kind words:

 Sunday 17th October is a day that Mr Steven Treweek of Roeburne and District Pistol and Rifle Association, and also a member of Hedland Sporting Shooters Club Inc will not forget for a long time.

During an inter-club shotgun shoot at Wickham, in the north west of Western Australia on 25 September, Steven was informed of the Newman Gun Club's two day shooting carnival over the weekend of October 16 & 17. Four members of his clubs shotgun discipline joined the Hedland Sporting Shooters Club Inc so that they would also join ACTA/WACTA to shoot at Newman.

HSSC Inc is one of four new WACTA clubs to come on stream during 1993. Basically a SSAA, multi-discipline shooting club, the HSSC Inc intent on affiliating with ACTA/WACTA was to promote the sport of clay target shooting in the north west of WA

The club further wanted to provide for those shooters from the now defunct Koolan Island GC, as well as those members of the Shay Gap GC who will be relocated to Port Hedland later in 1993.

Hence a resolve to partake in the Newman carnival. HSSC Inc members travelled to Newman and for those of us shooting at this level of competition for the first time we were made to feel at home immediately, by the host club and by intrastate shooters.

We appreciated the tuition and encouragement given by Peter Robson, Tony Stingel, John McCoy, Dean Wyber, Paul McGowan and of the Newman Gun Club, along with Mick Watson, Lex Shipp, Gary Kelly and others from southern area gun clubs.

The culmination of the weekend strengthened desire to try and emulate the Newman complex, at Port Hedland in the not too distant future. With confirmed activities such as a promise from Dean Wyber, Alan McHattie and others to try and come to Port Hedland for a shoot with us, as well as confirmation from Robert Mosel, State Coaching Co-ordinator that Mick Watson (and the lovely Leslie) will hold a coaching clinic at Hedland February 26 & 27, 1994, how can we not benefit. Finally congratulations to Steven Treweek for his win this his inaugural State Title Tower Shoot.

Special thanks: Active helping' Newman Gun Club members, catering ladies, Dennis Priestly, Alan (Mick) Watson WACTA, generous sponsors and all shooters who come all this way.

Memo: October 1994 — Newman 2 day Campers Shooting Carnival — Newman heart of the Pilbara!



GUN CLUB SNAPS



Darwin Gun Club annual shoot: John Yanko, Overall High Gun winner.



North West Zone Camival, Jeparit: High Gun winner, David Nielsen with Zone President, J. McVitty.



Darwin Gun Club annual shoot: Matt Chan, Junior High Gun winner.



North West Zone Carnival. Jeparit: Double Barrel winners I to r: A. Bolwell, M. Crimmins, J. McVitty (President), G. Mark, P. Clark, B. Rafferty, D. Harris and W. Mann.



Darwin Gun Club annual shoot: Ron Smith 50t Sound Spectrum winner.



North West Zone Carnival, Jeparit: Single Barrel winners I to r; D. Hallam, B. Caster, B. Jennings, D. Nielsen, D. Signoretto and R. Black.

WANTED 5,000 SHOOTERS OR ASS Can you spare \$1

Would you like to be part of the development of an exciting sports National Headquarters and a member of an exclusive club?

A club started for Sportspeople by Sportspeople?

A club where, for the price of a newspaper each day for only three years you will enjoy special privileges for life?

> Do you enjoy Trap or Skeet Shooting?

Perhaps a game of Golf or Tennis?

Would you rather relax in the Pool?

Cycling interests you? Didn't bring your bike? Use one of ours . . .

BBQ lunch in the park areas or a meal in the Motel Restaurant?

Maybe a sandwich in the privacy of your cabin?

INTERESTED IN HELPING?

The Australian Clay Target Association is currently seeking financial support from interested persons to assist in the establishment of a National Ground.

The complex is to be the site of the Associations National Office, and will be the venue for all future National Titles.

It is intended to establish the complex as a Multi-User recreation and Sports Facility on a minimum 1,000 acres of land on the NSW Mid North Coast.

Development is envisaged in four stages.

- 1. Purchase of Land
- 2. Facilities to handle National Titles in all Disciplines and house the ACTA National Office, Meeting Rooms and Trade Sites.
- 3. Development of diversified camping and permanent Accommodation facilities.
- 4. Provision of a wide range of recreational facilities for use by members of the ACTA and the general public.

Consider supporting this large scale and ambitious project for the future of our Sport.

Gold Card Membership is available at the cost of \$30,00 a month payable for 36 equal instalments.

JRGENTLY CLATES WITH FORESIGHT a day for 3 years?

Proposals to establish a National Grounds for the ACTA have been discussed for more than 30 years.

Successive Executives have been criticised for lack of action on this issue.

Shooters now have an Executive committed to the idea of a National Headquarters. We need your support, both moral and financial to proceed.

THIS IS YOUR OPPORTUNITY TO BE INVOLVED.

Consideration has been given to the following aspects:

- Central to large numbers of shooters.
- Sufficient area to protect against noise and pollution problems.
- Preferably highly exposed to public.
- Suitable site for National Office.
- Provide a temperate climate and a variety of tourist destinations.
- Close to major population centre.
- Well serviced Airport.
- Good quality cheap water supply.

- Power available at reasonable cost.
- Good background.
- Suitable for other income producing activity.
- Soil type suitable to good foundations.
- Not be over a water catchment area.

Further we believe that Real Estate purchased must be a good investment in its own right. In view of the above considerations, land in the Port Macquarie-Taree area is currently under consideration. As an example only — the 3,200 acre "Winstead" block with deep water access to Port Macquarie, 40 acre ski dam, running up to 800 cattle, light airstrip, fresh and saltwater fishing on 28 separate titles is currently for sale at \$900,000.

Completing the enclosed Support Statement, not only helps guarantee the future of your sport, but will also lift its profile to levels never before imagined, and involves you directly in the biggest step ever taken by the Australian Clay Target Association.

Please return the Statement to the ACTA National Office PO Box 557, Mt Waverley, Vic 3149

Platinum Card Membership is available at a one off cost of \$5,000.00. Platinum card memberships are transferable to next of kin and also have naming rights attached i.e. a facility or room. Varying discounts on accommodation etc will apply to card holders.

GUN REVIEW: FRANCHI DOMINATOR SKEET

💷 By John McDougall

Franchi's Dominator Skeet Gun

Luigi Franchi S.p.A. has over 120 years of technology and tradition behind its gunmaking works. They make shotguns, pistols and special purpose firearms for the services. Much of their barrel making has been perfected over many years of experience and their subsequent international reputation is attributed to the excellent materials they have utilized from their own mining interests in Europe. Many of their earlier guns combined the strength of designs from such famous gunmakers as Greener, Holland & Holland and Boss locking mechanisms with exquisite, unmatched engraving from master Italian craftsmen. The tradition of Franchi to aspire to greater heights of technological advancement with their shotgun design and development has continued — the Dominator skeet gun on review, is no exception.

Appearance

The sample 'Dominator' skeet was well presented with a deep, lustrous blued finish and dark, honey coloured walnut woodwork. It came packed in its own high density, moulded plastic case, complete with combination lock and steel latches. Although the gun was quite plain at first glance, especially when compared with a field gun or sporter, its lines were stylish and endowed a presence which suggested the gun was well made. There was no gold trigger or ornate relief engraving on the receiver, in fact, the gun looked quite unobtrusive. Had it been on the wall of a gun shop I might not have even given it a second glance! It's indeed a shame that a little more attention wasn't given to the Dominator's appearance for, as we shall find, the price of the gun is a reflection of its quality of workmanship and handling and not its appearance!

The Barrels

These were 710mm, (28 inches), in length and weighed 1.400kg. They were finished in a magnificent even, deeply blued finish and were well polished to a lustrous sheen. Proof markings indicated the bore was 18.5 (.7283") in diameter whilst the chokes were measured at an identical .745". The bottom barrel was marked SKT 1 and the top, SKT 2. The choke measurements were well in excess of what is generally accepted as skeet, at .725 – .727". This was due to Franchi's own method of retro-choking — a method adopted to quickly remove the wad from the shot column upon its exit from the muzzle — so pellets can spread more at closer distances. The barrel gauge indicated the chokes to be $1\frac{1}{2}$ " in length, rather short chokes for any type of gun, other than a skeet gun with retro-choking. This was obviously the type of choke construction considered best by Franchi.

A 10mm, parallel ventilated rib was attached to the top of the barrels. This was 6.5mm in height, file cut for a non-glare finish and complemented with a single, drum-type, fluorescent foresight fitted 13mm from the muzzle. The barrels were joined at the mono-bloc and then for 70mm at the muzzle. There were no side ribs, as such. The barrels pivoted upon an under hook which was formed by two separated forward lumps, being part of the mono-bloc. Two one-piece lumps with trapezoid bites formed the basis for the locking mechanism. The bolt loop on the under barrel, for the forend, was quite substantial and held the forend firmly to the barrels when the gun was assembled and also when it was taken down.

Two piece ejectors were fitted, each being selective upon firing. It was a little disappointing to see a gun of such quality not finished with more panache. A jewelled finish on the ejectors, or at least the sides of the monobloc, I believe, would have added more to the gun's appearance and assured the purchaser they were getting more than they had paid for!



The top lever is well designed and its length perfect for breaking open the breech.



The hand-cut checking was well designed and at 22 lines/inch also very practical.

The Receiver

The receiver is the only part of the Dominator which Franchi have cosmetically addressed. The scroll, gold inlaid engraving of the gun's name, (on the right hand side only), is very tasteful. It is dutifully accompanied with a minimum of scroll engraving on the side of the receiver and the area covering the hinge pin.

The locking of the receiver relies upon a hinge pin/hook and rearward bite/bottom slide. This basic type of action was designed by John Browning and is similar to many modern under and over firearms. The hinge pin itself was a little over 8mm in diameter and traversed the width of the receiver floor. With the jointing of the gun beneath the barrels this gave the receiver profile a little more height than found with most Italian under and over shotguns. It is, however, the same time-proven method used by Franchi to establish their reputation as makers of fine guns.

The trigger guard was very well shaped and finished with its profiled, smooth edges. The trigger was nicely designed but I couldn't help feeling how much better the gun would look if the trigger was gold plated. Purely a cosmetic preference! Setting of the externally non-adjustable trigger was extremely crisp and smooth, with trigger pulls between 3 and 31/4 pound for both barrels. A mechanical, boxlock trigger mechanism was utilised, in preference to an inertia mechanism principally used by other gunmakers. This has apparently been adopted by Franchi in their under and over guns for some time and is an area where the Dominator excelled in its performance. The top lever was well designed with smooth lines and a cross hatched pattern on the thumb bearing surface to facilitate positive opening. An engraved pattern, totally incongruent to other engraving found on the gun, was completed on the top of the opening lever, where it mated with the uppermost part of the receiver. A tang mounted safety, located just below the top lever, was practical in design and positively locked in the 'fire' and 'safe' positions. As the



The sight used was of a red, fluorescent colour. The rib was file cut to prevent glare.



Jewell polishing around the breech and ejectors would have been a cosmetic improvement. Note the solid rear lump and its trapezoid bite.

Dominator is a skeet gun, there was no barrel selector installed — a practise adopted by most skeet gun manufacturers.

The Stock and Forend

Walnut used for the stock and forend matched very well, the two pieces of wood were obviously from the same blank. The colour was of a dark honey with dark twirls of grain colouring throughout. The grain of the standard stock ran parallel to the barrels and across the pistol grip. This ensured the utmost of strength. Checkering on the pistol grip and forend was around 22 lines per inch with the design being quite basic, but very functional. The stock was fitted with an English-style Franchi 'slip' pad which was attached by two Phillips head screws. The 'slip pad' is favoured to conventional pads, especially when the gun is not pre-mounted to the shoulder, as is the case with UIT Skeet and Sporting Clays. The plastic uppermost edge of the pad enables the butt to pass uninterrupted over clothing.

The stock configuration suited me well. Drop at comb was 35mm, $(1\frac{3}{6})$, drop at heel 55mm, $(2\frac{3}{16})$, and the stock length was $14\frac{3}{6}$. There was a slight cast-off which measured between $1\frac{1}{2}$ and 3 degrees. The pistol grip was comfortable and without a palm swell or butt plate. Although I prefer a palm swell for greater control whilst shooting this is often difficult to incorporate on a production firearm, for shooters' hand sizes vary so much.

The forend was nicely finished with similar hand-cut checkering as found on the stock. It was of a trap type with large flutes provided above its belly for comfortable finger grip. The forend locking latch was firm, convenient to open and snapped positively back into place. It laid flush with the forend mechanism when the gun was assembled.

Performance and Summary

The Franchi Dominator skeet gun performed very well in the field tests. During the many rounds of skeet shot during assessment

the Dominator felt better and better as shooting progressed. The balance of the gun was, despite the pivot point being 23mm behind the hinge pin, quite comfortable and allowed for quick pointing of fast flying targets. It handled 28 gram, 1250 fps Winchester skeet loads particular well with a minimum of recoil. A change to a heavier 34 gram load of size 8 shot was also tested for the benefit of simulated field shooters who might enjoy shooting a skeet gun. The heavier, higher velocity loads were noticeable, with respect to recoil, but not to an uncomfortable extent. A change back to the lighter 28 gram loads was welcomed for the remainder of the evaluation.

For the pattern testing of the gun I reserved the standard evaluation at 40 yards into a 30" circle. Instead the gun was evaluated at 25 yards with the pattern assessed for spread and evenness of pellet distribution - since this is the distance at which many skeet targets are shot. The results showed that pellets were very evenly and well distributed, covering an area of 40" at 25 yards. This reinforced my opinion of the gun for targets shot with the Dominator during evaluation were smashed to pieces at all skeet stations and 'smoked' at stations 7 and 8, from both the high and low houses. The Dominator was a very lively performer and enabled me to 'get onto' targets quickly from my 'gun down' shooting position. The 28 gram loads were delightful to shoot through the Dominator, its overall weight of 3.45kg, (7lb 8oz), obviously reduced the affects of recoil. Franchi had obviously designed the Dominator well to perform outstandingly in the competition field. It was certainly a pleasure to shoot.

My only criticisms of the gun related to the cosmetics. I think that with a gold trigger, 'Dominator' engraved on both sides and 'Skeet' engraved on the bottom of the trigger guard, the Franchi 'Dominator' Skeet gun would be far more appealing to the eye. Afterall, for a price around AUS\$2,700, many shooters would, in my opinion, not only like to own a gun they shoot well with but also enjoy a gun which moreso looks the part too! The Franchi 'Dominator' skeet gun is distributed in Australia by Fuller Firearms Group, P.O. Box 77, Beaconsfield, NSW 2014. Ph. (02) 662 2333.



The grain in the stock was quite altractive and carried through the gun to provide the grip with the utmost of strength. The pistol grip was well shaped and very comfortable.



Franchi's boxlock mechanism on the 'Dominator' skeet was faultless and well made. The trigger pulls of both barrels were excellent.



Northern Territory		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	32
Western Australia		-	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•			32
South Australia .	٠		•	•		•	•	•	•	-	•	٠	•		•	32
Tasmania	•	•			•	•	•						٠		•	34
Victoria		•	•	•	•	•	•			٠	•		•	•	•	34
New South Wales	٠	٠	•	•	•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•		45
Queensland		•		•								•				53

CLUB NEWS

Inverell RSM Gun Club

At AGM held 11-10-93 the following were elected: President: P. Jensen; Secretary: M. V. Fox, 23 Oliver St, Bundarra, NSW 2359, Ph: (067) 23 7123; Club Coach: M. Wade; Club Delegate: J. Kent.



AYERS ROCK 4-10-93 — Very windy (9). 25T SKEET: M. Breede 24, D. Bryant, R. LeStrange, C. Stephens 21, 10T DB EO: D. Bryant, V. Erickson, C. Havers 10, 50T DB CLUB HCP: 1st D. Bryant, 2nd T. Brown, 3rd C. Havers, 15T PS: 1st C. Havers 45/45, 2nd D. Bryant, R. LeStrange 37/45.

FOR SALE W.W. Greener, S/S, Restored 30" Barrels, Cased \$1,000 o.n.o.

Contact: Gary Way

(079) 42 3107, 018 186 031



WESTERN AUSTRALIA

BUSSELTON 3-10-93 — Overcast & showery (10), 25TSKEET: OA & A: K. Shinzig 35/39, 2nd A. Thomas 34/39; C: T. Germain 23/25, 2nd B. Drewitz 22/25, 25T TOWER: OA: M. Griffiths 25/25, 2nd J. Ablett 23/25, 3rd R. Beven 22/25.

BUSSELTON 10-10-93 — Fine & windy (9). 50T SKEET: OA: C. Thompson 54/54, 2nd P. Larsen 52/54, 3rd D. Thompson 49/50.

COLLIE 10-10-93 — Fine & windy (15). 50T DB: A: L. Paterson 57/58; B: V. Heard 46/50; C: C. Herold 43/50.

LANCELIN 10-10-93 — Very windy. 100T DB: A. Waschenko 97/100, 2nd T. McBride 96/100.

NARROGIN 24-10-93 — Overcast & drizzle (16). 50T SKEET: 1st D. Walker 44/50, 2nd D. Cardwell 42/50, 3rd L. Jackson, Hep M. Vowles. 10T DB HCP: 1st P. Cook 19/19, 2nd D. Sieber 18/29, 3rd K. Gibson 17/18.

WEST AUSTRALIAN 10-10-93. 25T SKEET CD: AA: C. Bertini, G. Mezzatesta, J. Dyas 25/25; A: J. Rossi 23/25; B: G. Faulkes, A. Brown 24/25; C: J. Coci 25/25, D. Bicknell 22/25. 50 SKEET DBLS CLUB C'SHIP: OA: J. Dyas 48/50; AA: C. Bertini 46/50; A: J. Rossi 44/50; B: M. Ponta 45/50, 2nd D. Ruttle 43/50; C: R. Vivante 39/50, 2nd T. Byrne 38/50.

WEST AUSTRALIAN 17-10-93 — Cool & windy. 25T CONT CD: AA: T. Dickinson, S. Forsyth, J. Dyas 25; A: J. Bokobli 25; B: P. McBride 23, 2nd D. Burnett 22: C: T. O'Brien 22. 50T CONT: OA & AA: T. Dickinson 50/50, 2nd S. Forsyth 60/62; A: A. Ferreo 49/50, 2nd G. Mezzatesta 46/50; B: A. Brown 48/50, 2nd J. Gray 47/50; C: M. Sergiovanni 39/50, 2nd T. O'Brien 45/57.

WEST AUSTRALIAN 24-10-93. 100T SKEET: OA: J. Larsen 97/100, AA: J. Coci 105/109, 2nd L. Hull 104/109; A: A. Yozzi 113/118, 2nd F. Ward 112/118; B: G. King 94/100, 2nd R. Wendt 103/111; C: J. Coci 86/100, 2nd E. Forward 81/100.

WEST AUSTRALIAN 31-10-93 — Cool & windy. SIM FIELD SHOOT: OA: J. Dyas 31/33, 2nd C. Faulkes 30/33, 3rd N. Jackson 31/35.



BARMERA 2&3-10-93 — Fine then rain (20&21). 25T DB CONT: OA & A: R. Maywald 53/55, 2nd E. Koop 52/55; B: P. Caddy 21/27, 2nd P. Schwert 20/27; C: I. Maywald 18/25, 2nd M. Huxtable 17/25. 25T SKEET HCP: 8 Divided. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: E. Kqop 24/25, 2nd A. Norman 23/25; B: P. Caddy 20/25, 2nd A. Pearson 19/25; C: I. Maywald 17/25. 2nd M. Smith 19/28. 25T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: E. Kqop 24/25, 2nd A. Norman 23/25; B: P. Caddy 20/25, 2nd A. Pearson 19/25; C: I. Maywald 17/25. 2nd M. Smith 19/28. 25T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: H. Nunn 43/43, 2nd R. Maywald 42/43; B: P. Caddy 28/29, 2nd P. Schwerdt 25/27; C: M. Huxtable 24/25, 2nd F. Grey 23/25. 50T NIGHT SKEET C'SHIP: A: R. Maywald 45/50, 2nd W. Channing 41/50; B: M. Sparnou 43/50, 2nd M. Smith 42/54; C: W. Murdock 37/50, 2nd M. Huxtable 35/50. HG: R. Maywald 137/150. 50T SKEET C'SHIP: A: A. Norman 50/50, 2nd H. Nunn 49/50; B: P. Caddy 50/50, 2nd P. Ruston 48/50; C: M. Huxtable 43/50, 2nd W. Murdock 37/50. 50T DB SHIELD: A: R. Maywald 50/51, 2nd B. Cook 49/51; B: P. Schwerdt 228/29, 2nd M. Sparnon 27/29; C: W. Murdock 23/25, 2nd M. Huxtable 22/25. 25T PS: A: A. Norman 69/75, 2nd R. Maywald 68/75; B: P. Schwerdt 68/75, 2nd H. Nunn 65/75; C: F. Grey 59/75, 2nd M. Smith 55/75. HG: A. Norman 191/200. 2 DAY HG: R. Maywald 326/350. SKEET 2 DAY HG: A: R. Maywald 165/175; B: B. Cook 153/175; C: M. Huxtable 144/175.

BORDERTOWN 18-9-93 — Fine & windy (10), 15T DB SS: A: M. Kingwill, G. Durbridge, D. Flavel, B. Growden; B: M. Crimmins, 2nd J. Hinge, 15T DB HCP: 1st M. Kingwill, 2nd S. Newcombe, 3rd M. Crimmins, 15T DB CONT: A: M. Kingwill, D. Flave, B. Growden; B: S. Newcombe, M. Crimmins, Sec: B. Growden (087) 58 6264.

BROKEN HILL 11-9-93 — Sunny, light breeze (40). SILVER CITY HCP: 1st R. Mark 25/25, 2nd B. Foley 37/38, 3rd T. Brewer 36/38, Vet A. Pearson 23/25, Jnr O. Zammitt 24/25. WEST END PS C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Stephenson 75/75, 2nd R. Walsh 145/146; B: P. Pearce 71/75, 2nd D. Zammitt 67/75; C: T. Molloy 70/75, 2nd R. Martin 68/75; Vet: A. Pearson 65/75; Jnr: J. Spain 64/75. SILVER CITY DB C'SHIP: OA & A: J. Caskey 97/97, 2nd R. Walsh 96/97; B: P. Pearce 74/75, 2nd B. Murphy 39/40; C: B. Montesso 24/25, 2nd G. Higgins 23/25; Vet: A. Pearson 24/25; Jnr: O. Zammitt 22/25. SILVER CITY SB C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Hammat 26/27, 2nd R. Mark 25/27; B: L. Gray 21/25, 2nd H. Bevan 20/25; C: T. Molloy 22/25, 2nd R. Martin 21/25; Vet: A. Pearson 14/25; Jnr: J. Spain 17/25. HG: R. Mark 145/150.

BROKEN HILL 12-9-93 — Windy & cold (26). 75T BALL TRAP C'SHIP: OA: R. Mark 93/100; A: J. Humphries 63/75, 2nd R. Walsh 56/75; B: B. Cook 67/75, 2nd L. Gray 59/75; C: P. McLaughian 59/75, 2nd G. Higgins 58/75; Vet: A. Pearson 26/75; Jnr: J. Spain 56/75.

BUTE 23-10-93 — Hot & very windy (8). EO: E. Koop, W. Moritz 5/5. 25T PRES DB C'SHIP: A: P. Dayman 24/26; B: W. Murdock 22/25; C: W. Bowman 20/25. 25T CONT PS C'SHIP: A: E. Koop 68/75; B: W. Murdock 66/75; C: W. Bowman 58/75. OA: E. Koop 96/105.

FAR WEST 11-9-93 — Fine & mild (12). 50T BALL TRAP: 1st T. Dipaolo 53/60, 2nd L. Moia 52/60, 3rd W. Spackman 44/50. 50T HCP: 1st T. Heard 47, 2nd P. Maher 43, 3rd W. Spackman 41.

FAR WEST 12-9-93 — Fine & mild (15). 5T PS EO: 1st T. Heard 21, 2nd J. Innes 20, 3rd T. Dipaolo 23/27. 100T DB: 1ST 50: A: D. Lymn 47, 2nd T. Heard 42; B: A. Innes 45, 2nd J. Innes 44; 2ND 50: A: D. Lymn 46, 2nd T. Heard 41; B: G. Burnett 39, 2nd A. Innes 38; OA: A: D. Lymn 94, 2nd T. Heard 82; B: A. Innes 83, 2nd J. Innes 81; C: M. Smith 77. OAHG: T. Heard 175/205. LOCAL HG: A. Innes 164/205.

INTERNATIONAL 3-10-93 — Wet (27). 25T TRENCH C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Oliviero 48/50, 2nd C. Hunt 21/25; B: F. Agostino 46/50, 2nd P. Hall 23/25; C: K. Polst 18/25, 2nd P. D'Alessandro 16/25. 50T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Dower 50/50; B: P. Marcoionni 49/50, 2nd K. Polst 46/50; C: P. D'Alessandro 41/50, 2nd P. Hall 38/50. 25T PS: A: D. Oliviero 75/75, 2nd C. Hunt 83/84; B: P. Marsden 72/75, 2nd R. Alvaro 64/75; C: P. D'Alessandro 67/75, 2nd P. Dipinto 74/87. 25T DB: A: F. Agostino 47/47, 2nd P. Marcoionni 46/47; B: P. Marsden 23/25; 2nd B. Dower 21/25; C: P. DiPinto 27/28, 2nd B. Marsden 26/28. 20T STATE WALK UP C'SHIP: OA & A: P. Marcoionni 13/20, 2nd F. Agostino 12/20; AA: R. Dower 12/20, 2nd P. Hall 11/20; B: E. DeMichele 2/20; C: P. DiPinto 11/20, 2nd D. Dean 9/20. OAHG: P. Marcoionni 16/2/175.

INTERNATIONAL 16&17-10-93 — Perfect (72&75). 50T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Dower 78/78, 2nd R. Dean 77/78; B: G. McDonald 48/50, 2nd C. Hunt 47/50; C: T. Renna 52/58, 2nd G. Stopp 50/58; Vet: P. D'Alesandro 40/50; Team: SAGC 238/250. 50T TRENCH C'SHIP: OA & A: L. Dimasi 50/50, 2nd D. Oliviero 49/50; B: R. Dower 48/50, 2nd A. Norman 56/61: C: G. Stopp 56/60, 2nd T. Renna 52/60; Team: International 157/180. 30 MXD TGTS: A: F. Agostino 60/60, 2nd T. Renna 59/60; B: M. Aromataris 49/50, 2nd R. Alvaro 57/60; C: D. Richichi 42/50, 2nd P. DiPinto 24/26; Vet: P. D'Alesandro 23/25; Jnr: N. Marinis 23/25; Team: Young Guns 123/125. DAY1 HG: R. Dower 173/175. 5T HCP EO: 25 Divided. 20T HCP: 1st M. Aramataris 26/26, 2nd R. Ayres 25/26, 3rd D. Dean 22/23, BM L. Dimasi 20/20. 25T PS: OA & A: F. Agostino 108/108, 2nd G. Donald 84/84; A: R. Winckel 105/108, 2nd D. Oliviero: B: D. Renney 71/74, 2nd R. Alvaro 67/75; C: N. Marinis 68/75, 2nd D. Agostino 66/75. C. SPARNON MEM DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: D. Lymn 200/200, 2nd L. Dimasi 199/200; A: R. Ayres 95/97, 2nd F. Agostino 57/58; B: D. Inge 75/76, 2nd B. Williamson 36/37; C: D. Dean 24/25, 2nd D. Richichi 25/28; Vet: F. Atkinson; Ladies: L. Smith; Jnr: B. Marsden; Team: Inter 120/125. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: K. Wright 118/118, 2nd D. Oliviero 117/118; A: R. Ayres 46/47, 2nd F. Agostino 45/46; B: D. Inge 41/42, 2nd M. Aromataris 26/27; C: G. Nichionni 29/29, 2nd N. Marinis 28/29; Vet: K. Mules; Jnr: B. Marsden. DAY2 HG: L. Dimasi 149/150. OAHG: L. Dimasi 318/325; LHG: L. Smith 176.225; VHG: K. Mules 204/225, JHC: B. Marsden 195/225.

LAKE ALBERT 2&3-10-93 — Fine & sunny then storms (29). 25T DB: A: P. Rundle 35/35, 2nd D. Beelitz 34/35; B: A. Lock 25/25, 2nd L. Beelitz 24/25; C: A. Beelitz 18/25, 2nd J. Gould 13/25. 25T SB C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Beelitz 28/29, 2nd P. Johneock 27/29; B: T. Booker 21/25, 2nd E. Smith 20/25; C: J. Gould 15/25. TEAM SHOOT: Wilkawatt 110/125 — P. Rundle, D. Beelitz, W. Hayward, L. Beelitz, K. Przibilla. 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: A. Beelitz 21/25, 2nd D. Beelitz, K. Przibilla. 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: P. Rundle 72/75, 2nd D. Beelitz 71/75; B: N. Rundle 71/75, 2nd B. Clothier 70/75; C: A. Beelitz 51/75, 2ndJ. Gould 40/75. HG: D. Beelitz 120/125; LHG: S. Appelkamp 106/125; VHG: H. Laxton 115/125; JHG: N. Rundle 111/125. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: P. Rundle 76/76, 2nd P. Green 75/76; B: T. Booker 65/66, 2nd K. Semmler 26/27; C: P. Green 22/25, 2nd A. Beelitz 20/25. 507 DB C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Beelitz 50/50, 2nd P. Rundle 49/50; B: P. Crane 57/60, 2nd A. Williams 56/60; C: J. Gould 34/51, 2nd P. Green 33/51. WINCHESTER SHIELD: Wilkawatt 226/250 — D. Beelitz, N. Rundle, K. Przibilla, L. Beelitz, P. Rundle. HG: D. Beelitz 75/75; LHG: S. Appelkamp 66/75; JHG: N. Rundle 71/75; VHG: H. Laxton 69/75. 2DAY HG: OA: D. Beelitz 195/200; LHG: S. Appelkamp 172/200; JHG: N. Rundle 182/200; VHG: H. Laxton 184/200.

MALLALA 10-10-93 — Sunny (16), 20T PS: OA & A: R. Smith 59/60; B: F. Kopriva 64/72; C: T. Bowman 55/60, 20T DB: OA & A: R. Smith 20/20; B: T. O'Connor 19/20; C: V. Bowman 16/20, HG: R. Smith 79/80, 15T HCP SS: 1st G. Gilbert 37/38, 2nd P. Schwerdt 36/38, 3rd R. Smith 28/29.

MALLALA 24-10-93 — Warm & sunny (18). 25T DB: OA & A: J. Ellis 25/25; B: S. Mcaney 30/31; C: L. Mader 21/26. 20TPS CLUB TROPHIES: OA & B: S. Meaney 54/60; A: J. Laxton 52/60; C: P. Dunk 47/60. 10PR DR CD: 1st B. Greenshields 15/20, 2nd D. Stevens 13/20, 3rd P. Munting, J. Ellis, S. Meaney 12/20.

MOUNT GAMBIER 25-9-93 --- Simply superb (68). 30T OLYMPIC TGTS TEAM SHIOOT: 1st South East 293/300, 2nd Winmera 286/300, 3nd W.D.G.C.A. 277/300, HG: M. Newcombe 66/66. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: M. Whitelnead 77/77, 2nd P. Green 76/77; B: W. Hetherington 27/28, 2nd B. Papst 26/28; C: J. Kljun 28/32, 2nd G. Morrison 27/32; Ladles: P. Green 18/26; Jnr: A. Steele 24/25. 25T CONT C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Andrews 42/42, 2nd G. Eagles 41/42; B: A. Bant 24/25, 2nd D. Jennings 44/46; C: D. Freeman 22/25, 2nd G. Yoannidis 20/25. HG: R. Andrews 50/50.

MOUNT GAMBIER 9-10-93 — Okay (41). 50T STATE BALLTRAP C'SHIP: OA&A: M. Medhurst 50/50, 2nd S. Hetherington 68/70; B: F. Kentish 44/50, 2nd W. Hetherington 43/50; C: G. Morrison 40/50, 2nd J. Kijun 31/50, 25T PS C'SHIP: A: M. Medhurst 73/75, 2nd R. Andrews 70/75; B: R. Simson 66/75, 2nd B. Burton 65/75; C: J. Martin 67/75, 2nd O. Manser 63/75, 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: P. Green 25/25, 2nd R. Andrews 30/31; B: R. Simson 28/31, 2nd F. Kentish 27/31; C: J. Martin 29/32, 2nd G. Morrison 28/32; Lady: D. Freeman 15/25; Jnr: A. Medhurst 20/27. 25T DB HCP: 1st P. Green 25/26, 2nd B. Burton 24/26, 3rd B. Spring 43/45; BMS. Hetherington 30/33, FM D. Freeman 37/40. HG: M. Medhurst 118/125. 1993 BT AGG: OA: M. Medhurst 121/125; A: K. Holmes 136/145; B: B. Spring 113/125; C: K. Atkin 103/125.

PORT AUGUSTA 17-10-93 --- Cold, wet & windy (11). 75T SKEET HCP: 1st S. Delloste 86/89, 2nd L. Schubert 85/89, 3rd I. Watkins 73/90. 20T HCP: 1st I. Watkins 20/22, 2nd R. Freebairn 19/22. HC: R. Freebairn 87/95.

PORT PIRIE 2&3-10-93. 50T SKEET C'SHIP: A: C. Bentley 45/50; B: B. Thomas 47/50, 2nd S. Baynes 45/50; C: A. Jones 40/50, 2nd R. Thompson 36/50. 50T TOWER PS: 1st R. Freebairne 150/150, 2nd C. Bentley 144/150, 3rd A. Jones 143/150. 10T DB: A: S. Baynes 10/10; B: A. Jones 10/10. 25T DB C'SHIP: A: C. Bentley 85/85, 2nd B. Thomas 84/85; B: A. Jones 26/27, 2nd R. Freebairne 24/25. 10T PS EO: A: S. Baynes 30/30; B: J. Smith 30/30; C: D. Bishop 18/30. 75T DB C'SHIP: A: B. Thomas 192/192, 2nd C. Bentley 191/192; B: A. Jones 74/75, 2nd R. Thompson 70/75; C: D. Bishop 68/75. 10T PS SS: 1st C. Bentley 34/34, 2nd C. Smith 33/34, 3rd B. Thomas 29/30. 25T HCP: 1st M. Starr 68/68, 2nd S. Baynes 67/68, 3rd C. Smith 42/43. HG: C. Bentley 359/375.

SACTA 25&26-9-93. ISU CARNIVAL: 125T SA ISU TRENCH C'SHIP: OA & AA: R. Mark 148/150, 2nd A. Vella 119/125, A:G. Hayden 124/125, 2nd J. Johansen 171/176; B: P. Marcoionni 116/125, 2nd F. Agostino 115/125; C: G. Hayden 116/125, 2nd D. Hales 113/125. 125T SA ISU SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Dower 141/150, 2nd F. Guyatt 110/125; B: G. Yoannidis 113/125, 2nd P. Quire 97/125; C: R. Candido 99/125, 2nd L. Schubert 98/125. 50PR ISU TRENCH DBLS C'SHIP: OA & A: G. Hayden 132/150, 2nd F. Vella 83/100; AA: A. Vella 90/100, 2nd R. Mark 85/100; B: N. Pedulla 72, 2nd R. Candido 71; C: B. Thompson 50, 2nd R. Michell 46; Jnr: B. Thompson. 40PR LADIES DBLS: 1st R. Michell 46/100, 2nd B. Dower 44/100. 50T PS: AA: R. Dean 146, 2nd C. Hunt 145; A: A. Comley 145, 2nd F. Agostino 138; B: P. Marsden 140, 2nd R. Spinella 137; C: D. Oliviero 131, 2nd B. Marsden 129. 50T DB: AA: R. Fleming 50/50, 2nd G. Lymn 49/50; A: P. Hendy 47/50, 2nd J. Ellis 47/50; B: R. Spinella 49/50, 2nd M. Aromataris 47/50; C: B. Marsden 45/50, 2nd D. Oliviero 43/50. 50T ISU SKEET: A: R. Dower 44/100. 50G Store 145, R. Smith 141. SA STATE ISU SKEET TEAM: R. Dower 141, F. Guyatt 132, G. Yoannidis 132. SA STATE ISU SKEET TEAM: R. Dower 141, F. Guyatt 132, G. Yoannidis 132. SA STATE ISU TRENCH DBLS MENS TEAM: R. Dican 76, D. Lymn 74, R. Candido 71. SA

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN 10-10-93 — Cool & windy (36). 50T SAGC SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: B. Dower 49/51, 2nd C. Jacobs 48/51; B: E. Bene 46/50, 2nd T. Gurr 45/50; C: F. Grey 41/50, 2nd N. Ramsay 39/50, 25T SAGC TRENCH C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Oliviero 46/50, 2nd P. Quire 51/52; B: D. Renney 25/25; 2nd P. Marsden 24/25; C: D. Richichi 22/25, 2nd P. DiPinto 21/25, 50T SAGC SB C'SHIP: OA & AA: R. Mack 46/50, 2nd D. Oliviero 62/67; A: F. Agostino 44/50, 2nd P. Quire 41/50; B: D. Inge 43/50, 2nd G. Hand 41/50; C: F. Grey 34/50, 2nd D. Dean 39/56, OAHG: D. Oliviero 135/150, TEAMS C'SHIP: International 208/250 — D. Oliviero, J. Richichi, C. Hunt, P. Hall, B. Dower.

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN 24-10-93 — Fine & windy (38). 25T OCTOBER SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: B. Dower 25/25, 2nd R. Kimber 26/28; B: P. Marcoionni 23/26, 2nd T. Gurr 22/26; C: G. Hand 22/25, 2nd N. Marinis 21/25. 25T SKEET HCP: 1st C. Jacobs 33/33, 2nd C. Hunt 35/36, 3rd G. Stopp 33/36, 20PR DD: 1st C. Hunt & G. Stopp 19/20. 2nd P. Marcoionni & J. Richichi 17/21, Cgrade D. Richichi & D. Agostino 13/20. 20T SAGC CONT DB: A: C. Hunt 47/47, 2nd B. Dower 46/47; B: D. Renney 20/20, 2nd P. Marsden 17/20; C: J. Nichinonni 20/20, 2nd D. Agostino 19/20. 25T R. TAYLOR DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: C. Hunt 72/72, 2nd S. Baynes 71/72; A: B. Wallace 33/34, 2nd S. Halikiopoulos 24/25; B: D. Renney 24/25, 2nd P. Marsden 28/30; C: P. Dipinot 27/28, 2nd F. Grey 26/28. OAHG: N. Marinis 93/115.

SOUTH EAST 3-10-93 — Overcast with light rain (27). 20T CD: A: F. Taylor, G. Steele, A. Steele, R. Hammatt, G. Bergroth, G. Height, P. Cleggett, P. Rapp, T. Reschke 20/20; B: D. Jennings, F. Kentish 18/20; C: R. Burton, M. McDonnnell, N. Watson 17/20. 30T DB C'SHIP: A: P. Cleggett 39/39, 2nd A. Pollock 38/39; B: B. Burton 34/35, 2nd D. Jennings 33/35; C: N. Watson 26/30, 2nd J. Kljun 25/30, 20T SB C'SHIP: A: F. Taylor 22/22, 2nd R. Andrews 21/22; B: D. Jennings 20/23, 2nd J. Bergroth 19/23; C: R. Burton 18/22, 2ndJ Kljun 17/22. 20T HCP CD: 1st B. Burton & S. Kentish 20/20, 25T MO: 1stF. Taylor 13/13, 2nd T. Reschke 12/13. HG: P. Cleggett 69/70; JHG: A. Steele 62/70; VHG: J. Bergroth 63/70.

SOUTHERN 3-10-93 — Breczy with light showers (7). 20T DB: OA & B: R. Spinella 17/20; A: R. Rossiter 16/20; C: J. Sweeney, M. Jaeger 14/20, 25T STH COAST DB C'SHIP: OA & B: W. Reilly 24/25; A: R. Rossiter 21/25; C: A. Forbes 17/25; 20T FS: A: R. Rossiter 44/60; B: W. Reilly 55/60; C: C. Sweeney 41/60, HG: W. Reilly 95/105.

SOUTHERN YORK PENINSULA 10-10-93 — Cold & windy (9). 25T SKEET: 1st E. Koop 22/25, 2nd W. Murdock 20/25, 3rd D. Lee 21/27. 10T EO: No possibles. 30T CHAMP OF CHAMPS: 1st W. Murdock 47/50, 2nd D. Lee 44/50, 3rd B. Thompson 40/50. 10T WALK UP: 1st W. Murdock 7/10, 2nd R. Watson 5/10, 3rd S. Bunker 6/12. 25T NIGHT DB: 1st E. Koop 21/26, 2nd W. Murdock 20/26, 3rd A. Phillips 18/25. OAHG: W. Murdock 102/120.

WILKAWATT 10-10-93 — Showery & cold (20). 25T SB: A: T. Pfeiffer 25/26, 2nd K. Strother 24/26; B: L. Beelitz 21/25, 2nd F. Bailey 18/25; C: I. Pfeiffer 16/25, 2nd M. Whelan 11/25. 25T DB: A: K. Appelkamp 25/25, 2nd P. Hendy 36/37; B: L. Beelitz 24/25, 2nd D. Hayward 23/25; C: I. Pfeiffer 20/25, 2nd M. Whelan 18/25. 25T NIGHT DB: A: P. Rundle 25/25, 2nd T. Heinzel 31/32; B: L. Beelitz 21/25, 2nd B. Clothier 19/26; C: I. Pfeiffer 17/25, 2nd M. Whelan 15/25. HG: W. Hayward 71/75.

AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION PO Box 557, Mt Waverley, Vic. 3149
Please note my Change of Address
NAME:
FROM:
P/CODE:
TO:
P/CODE:
MEMBERSHIP NO.:



BOTHWELL — Overcast (20). 20T DB: A: N. McCallum 54/54; B: G. Dance 20/20; C: S. Glover 32/32. 50T PS CLUB: AA: A. Kenny 145/150; A: K. Bathman 140/150; B: G. Price 141/150; C: S. Glover 135/150. 15PR DD: K. Larkam & C. Lared 16/18, 2nd A. Kenny & A. Kelly 15/18.

DEVONPORT 16-10-93 — Sunny (43). 50T SKEET: A: C. Latham 49/50; B: R. Mason 47/50; C: D. Hill 42/50. 25T DB CONT: A: D. Hill 27/29; B: W. Campbell 24/25; C: P. Stevenson 24/25. 25T DB: A: N. McCallum 25/25; B: W. Campbell 31/32; C: P. Stevenson 24/25. 25T DB: A: N. McCallum 25/25; B: W. Campbell 31/32; C: P. Stevenson 24/25. 25T SB: A: N. McCallum 31/33; B: T. Hill 19/25; C: S. Hutchinson 19/25. 10T DB NOV: K. Kempton 10/10.

HOBART 9-10-93 — Cold & windy (13). 50T SPORTING CLAYS: A: G. Peck 30/50; B: D. Krause 29/50; C: P. Stevenson 22/50. 25T DB: A: G. Peck 30/30; B: K. Schott 22/25; C: P. Stevenson 22/25. 25T SKEET HCP: 1st G. Gourlay 30/30, 2nd P. Stevenson 29/30, 3rd D. Krause 32/34.

HOBART 24-10-93 — Overcast & windy (22). 40T C'WEALTH TOWER C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Krause 40/40; B: G. Jackman 38/40; C: P. Pettman 39/42, 75 MXD TGTS: AA: A. Kenny 121/125; A: G. Gourlay 147/155; B: G. Jackman 116/125; C: R. Larsson 111/125.

NORTHERN DISTRICT 23-10-93 — Fine & windy (40). 50T SKEET: OA & A: G. Blaskett 50/50; B: P. Turner 47/50; C: L. Axton 54/59. 25T PS: OA & A: G. Peck 117/117; B: S. Hutchison 75/78; C: S. Glover 66/75. 50T DB: OA & AA: G. Peck 50/50; A: A. Bennett 52/53; B: C. Arnol 52/53; C: A. Kelly 42/50. HG: G. Peck 173/175. NOVICE: B. Groves 9/10.

TASMANIAN 10-10-93 — Very chilly (30). 15T EO SS: AA: J. Bryan, P. Turner 25/25; A: D. Hill 23/25; A. Bennett 21/25; B: J. Miatt 25/25; L. Axton 24/25; C: S. Glover 16/25; W. Groves 13/25; 75 MXD TGTS: AA: J. Murphy 141/145; A: A. Bennett 115/125; B: R. Knies 121/135; C: S. Hutchison 101/125; 25T SKEET: AA: G. Blaskett 25/25; A: D. Curbishley 23/25; B: G. Clarke 24/25; C: L. Axton 21/25;

Tasmanian Clay Target Association

PRELIMINARY NOTICE

State Trap Championships

29th & 30th January, 1994 at Tasmanian Gun Club

Further details in the January CTSN



VICTORIA

ARARAT 10-10-93 — Windy, hail & rain (29). 10T PS EO CD: A. Evans 30/30, H. Squires, G. Elliot, N. Cracknell, N. Cassells 29/30. 20T HCP: OA: N. Sharrock 20/20; 11-14M: L. Cassells 23/26, 2nd T. Spencer 22/26; 15-18M: G. Coburn 21/23, 2nd M. Hollaway 20/23; 19-22M: B. Harris 31/33, 2nd R. Duthies 30/33. 50T DB C'SHIP: OA: N. Cassells 104/104; A: R. Duthie 103/104, 2nd N. Cracknell 53/54; B: M. Holloway 49/50, 2nd B. Hall 47/50; C: L. Cassells 47/50, 2nd J. Dunn 41/50. HG: N. Cassells 98/100; VHG: M. Holloway 90/100; JHG: L. Cassells 87/100.

BAIRNSDALE 4-9-93 — Fine & mild (30). 10T PS EO CD: C. Davis, L. Curtis, M. Huggins, B. Webb, R. Skerry, S. Nunn 30/30. 15T GRP MTG: A19-22: L. Light 80/80; B16-18: M. Huggins 15/15; C11-15: R. Lawrence 14/15. MXD TGTS C'SHIP: OA & C: K. Newman 31/46; A: C. Davis 26/30; B: R. Oakley 26/30. 25T DB CD: A: G. Petruska, L. Curtis 24/25; B: G. Hine, B. Bird 24/25; C: M. Whelan, K. Newman 21/25. 25T SKEET: A: G. Petruska 25/25; B: D. Aukema 23/25; C: M. Whelan 23/25. HG: A: L. Curtis 69/75; B: G. Hine 69/75; C: M. Whelan 58/75. CAKE SHOOT: L. Curtis.

BAIRNSDALE 2-10-93 — Fine (11). 5PR DR EO CD: L. Light 9/10, T. Morgan 7/10. 20PR DR C'SHIP: OA & C: K. Newman 31/40, 2nd T. Morgan 25/40; A: A. Collins 29/40, 2nd L. Light 28/40; B: R. Shiels 29/40, 2nd S. Nunn 23/40. 20PR DD: 1st A. Dowton & K. Newman 19/20, 2nd S. Nunn & D. Aukema 17/20. 30T DB PROG: A: L. Light 35/39; B: R. Shiels 26/30; C: K. Newman 22/30. HG: A: L. Light 76/100; B: R. Shiels 76/100; C: K. Newman 75/100. CAKE SHOOT: K. Newman.

BENDIGO 2-10-93 — Fine & sunny (25). 30T PS TOWER C'SHIP: OA & B: I. Perks 90/90. 2nd P. Kert 86/90: A: B. Billings 87/90, 2nd T. Boucher 87/90; C: P. Crawford 79/90, 2nd K. Williams 78/90. 50T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: W. McCarthy 66/68, 2nd T. Boucher 65/68; B: I. Perks 44/50, 2nd K. Daniel 42/50; C: N. Cottee 44/50, 2nd N. Carland 43/50.

BENDIGO 16-10-93 -- Fine (30). 10T PS EO CD: K. Williams, T. Boucher, G. Willett, I. Poole. 50T DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: T. Boucher 136/136; A: T. Harrison 78/80; B: I. Perks 135/136; C: G. Rankin 47/50. 20T HCP: 1st L. Downie 27/27, 2nd L. McQualter 26/27, 3rd J. Elliott 24/25. HG: T. Boucher 166/166.

BOORT 3-10-93 — Showers (22). 15T PS EO: S. Rigney, B. Coates, L. Saunders, J. Whitmore, R. Rigney 45/45, 50 MXD TGTS C'SHIP: OA & AA: S. Rigney 68/70, 2nd G. Broad; A: S. Landsborough 67/70, 2nd B. Evans; B: K. Biliott 65/70, 2nd R. Whyteross 62/70; C: R. Whitmore 64/70, 20 MXD TGTS CD: 1st G. Elliott 39/40, 2nd S. Rigney, B. McLeod, J. Whitmore 37/40, HG: S. Rigney.

CALLAWADDA STAWELL 16-10-93 — Perfect (42). 10T PS EO: J. Kelly, J. Neumann, L. Gibson, T. Foster, J. Soppi, J. Napoli, B. Kelly 30/30. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: T. Hughes 63/63, 2nd G. Devlin 62/63; B: J. Ough 41/42, 2nd B. Rasche 29/31; C: C. Raitt 24/25, 2nd T. Spencer 29/31. 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: J. Soppi 105/105, 2nd G. Hunt 104/105; B: J. Ough 72/75, 2nd I. Jones 68/75; C: T. Spencer 66/75, 2nd M. O'Grady 69/81. Sec: G. Hunt (053) 59 0261.

CERBERUS 2-10-93 — Fine & breezy (24). 10T PS: J. Gaunt, N. Quick, B. Bennett, C. Carrol 30/30. 30T DB: OA & A: W. Woodward 75/75, 2nd C. Carrol 74/75; B: W. Fitzpatrick 30/31, 2nd G. Noyes 29/30; C: M. Walker 25/30, 2nd W. Roberts 23/30. 25T HCP: W. Fitzpatrick 27/29, C. Carrol 26/29, N. Quick 28/30. PEN' TEAMS EVENT RND 3: Mornington 255/275; SERIES WINNER: Cerberus 749/825; TEAM HG: C. Carrol 159/165.

COHUNA 2-10-93 — Ideal (31). NOVICE: G. Friso 8/10. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: G. Broad 63/63, 2nd C. Peach 62/63; B: S. Bruns 40/41, 2nd J. Beard 39/41; C: R. Peatling 28/29, 2nd D. Heap 24/25; Jnr: P. Vines 22/25, 2nd G. Friso 21/25. 60T MEDLEY: OA & AA: K. Bruns 128/130, 2nd B. McLeod 127/130; A: T. Harrison 97/100, 2nd B. Beard 105/110; B: K. Perry 95/100, 2nd S. Bruns 94/100; C: G. Woods 92/100, 2nd P. Vines 91/100. HG: B. McLeod 170/171.

COHUNA 15-10-93 — Good (31). NOVICE: L. Crighton 9/10. 10T PS SS: C. Peach, M. Absalom, C. Doyle, L. Thornton, G. Smith. 25T MXD MTG C'SHIP: OA & A: B. McLeod 56/57, 2nd C. Weaver 55/57; B: R. Fowler 26/28, 2nd G. Smith 25/28; C: G. Friso 23/25, 2nd T. Hipwell 30/34. 20T SB C'SHIP: OA & A: N. Sutherland 20/20, 2nd T. Harrison 19/20; B: C. Bowman 20/21, 2nd R. Fowler 19/21; C: R. Peading 19/20, 2nd D. Heap 17/20,

COLAC 10-10-93 --- Cold & showery (33). 10T PS EO CD: T. Holt, S. Holt, I. Holt, N. Marinos, H. Eldridge, I. Dickins, R. Millard 29/30. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: J. Jolly 45/45, 2nd P. Britten 44/45; A: R. Millard 30/30, 2nd R. Parker 29/30; B. Varney 31/33, 2nd I. Holt 30/33; C: C. Darwin 24/25, 2nd S. Swayn 23/25; Jnr: M. Cole 22/25. 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: J. Jolly 75/75, 2nd I. Dickins 72/75; A: R. Millard 71/75, 2nd R. Parker 75/84; B: C. Holt 68/75, 2nd M. Holt 64/75; C: C. Darwin 63/75, 2nd I. Swayn 66/84; Jnr: M. Cole 63/84. 20T DB C'SHIP: 1st J. Jolly 33/33, 2nd I. Dickins 32/33, 3r R. Parker 42/43, Jnr S. Swayn 23/25; SNR HG: R. Millard 144/150; JNR H6: M. Holt 128/150.

COLBINABBIN 24-10-93 — Fine (16). 15T PS CD: H. James, R. West 44/45. 10PR A&D C'SHIP: OA: A. James 17/20; A: A. Chandler 32/40; B: A. Edwards 14/20; C: K. Hillier 11/20. 20T DB C'SHIP: OA: A. Edwards 20/20; A: A. James 33/34; B: R. West 17/20; C: K. Hillier 15/20.
DENILIGUIN 17-10-93 — Fine & sunny (28). 10T CONT EO: 13 Possibles. 30T DB CONT: OA & A: L. Chant 64/64; B: J. Kemp 28/30; C: P. Daniels 27/30. 30T DB: OA & A: L. Holschier 91/91, 2nd R. Dale 90/91; B: J. Dale 28/30, 2nd J. Kemp 27/30; C: B. Hartney 29/30, 2nd D. Glenn 33/36. 30T PS: OA & A: D. Barnes 108/108; B: J. Dale 85/90; C: P. Smith 84/90. HG: R. Dale 159/160.

ECHUCA 12-9-93 — (45). 75T AMERICAN SB C'SHIP: OA & A: B. Ford 71/75, 2nd J. Whittakers 69/75; B: J. Jamison 65/75, 2nd D. Grinter 64/75; C: P. Young 51/75, 2nd J. Kerr 45/75, 20T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: L. Knight 23/23, 2nd S. Atkins 22/23; B: J. Beard 20/21, 2nd J. Thompson 19/20; C: P. Young 14/20, 2nd K. Daniel 13/20, 50PR AMERICAN DR C'SHIP: OA & A: K. Bruns 88/100, 2nd J. Whittakers 87/100; B: S. Anstee 78/100, 2nd J. Stark 71/100; C: Not contested.

ECHUCA 29-9-93 — Fine & warm (55). 25T NEZ NIGHT PS C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Allen 73/75, 2nd J. Whittakers 72/75; B: I. Stark 69/75, 2nd J. Jamison 66/75; C: K. Kurry 62/75, 2nd L. Gee 63/81. 15PR NEZ NIGHT DR C'SHIP: OA & A: S. Atkins 27/30, 2nd B. McLeod 26/30; B: D. Pay 23/30, 2nd R. Ferrie 21/30; C: J. Kerr 20/30, 2nd L. Gee 19/30. 20PR NEZ NIGHT DD C'SHIP: 1st W. Eagle & I. Stark 47/47, 2nd S. Atkins & B. Dunstan 46/47.

ECHUCA 10-10-93 — (53). 25T SKEET: OA & B: J. Jamieson 25/25; A: B. Eagle 24/25; C: J. Thompson 22/25. 10T CONT PS CD: M. Roberts, I. Stark, B. Hooper, R. McKenzie. 50T STATE PS CONT C'SHIP: OA & AA: S. Atkins 148/150, 2nd R. Glenn 144/150; A: P. Pearce 140/150, 2nd G. Dargan 132/150; B: D. Hagerty 141/153, 2nd D. Vick 138/153; C: M. Eagle 131/150, 2nd D. Glenn 115/150. 50T MXD C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Trail 65/70, 2nd W. Eagle 112/122; B: J. Thompson 62/70, 2nd J. Beard 71/84; C: J. Kerr 52/70, 2nd M. Eagle 47/70.

EUROA 23-10-93 — Good (20). 10T HCP CD: J. Walker, K. Maurey, D. Plum, C. Asquith, N. Cooper, T. Hall, R. Christopher, I. Stark. 20T HCP: 1st R. Lambden 38/38, 2nd K. Maurey 37/38, 3rd K. McKendrick 22/23. TEAM SHOOT: Euroa 95/105 — J. Walker, D. Colihole, J. King, C. Asquith, K. McKendrick. 20T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: K. Maurey 104/104; B: D. Colihole 58/59; C: J. Walker 17/20. 20PR DD C'SHIP: 1st R. Christopher & P. Grainger 32/32, 2nd I. Stark & K. Perry 31/32.

FOSTER 9-10-93 — Slight wind with rain (19). 10T PS CD: W. Parks 30/30. 2nd L. Fincham, C. Gray, R. Jennings 29/30. 25T MXD C'SHIP: OA: R. Jennings 44/54; A: M. Green 42/54; B: P. McGaw 39/54; C: A. Walkenshaw 18/30. 15T SIDE BY SIDE: 1st B. Webb 15/15, 2nd W. Parks 21/23, 3rd R. Barlow 20/23. 15T CONT: A: B. Webb 15/15; B: B. McGaw 21/21; C: G. Mowat 11/15. HG: B. Webb 59/65. FISH SHOOT: 1st B. Scanes. 2nd B. McGaw, 3rd W. Parks.

FRANKSTON AUSTRALIAN 26-9-93 — Fine (45). 50T PS: AA: G. Ash 145/150; A: J. Parsell 144/150; B: J. Luis 137/150; C: G. Turner 107/150. 50T DB C'SHIP: OA & B: A. Wooley 52/53; AA: G. Ash 51/53; A: J. Parsell 51/53. 10PR DD: 1st J. Glanville & R. Sturzaker, 2nd D. Parsell & B. Sanderson. 100T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & AA: I. Hale 100/100; A: A. Gillman 95/100; B: R. Sturzakerr 96/100; C: D. Troise 86/100. 75T TRENCH: OA & B: K. Gillespie 94/109; A: G. Ash 85/100.

FRANKSTON AUSTRALIAN 3-10-93 — Rain. 25T PS: A: J. Attard 74/75; B: R. Mason 63/78; C: M. Walker 49/75, 25T DB: A: G. Avison 21/26; B: R. Mason 18/25, 25T DB: AA: G. Ash 30/30; A: J. Parsell 23/25; B: L. Eastoe 24/25; C: M. Walker 19/25, 25T HCP: 1st J. Attard 24/25, 2nd D. Kendall 26/28, 3rd D. Parsell 25/28, 75T TRENCH: A: G. Avison 57/75; B: T. Lucas 61/75; C: R. Williams 46/75, 50T SKEET; A: B. Mack 48/50; B: R. Sturzaker 48/50; C: R. Williams 45/50, 50T SKEET; A: C. Fitzgerald 46/50; B: L. Eastoe 49/50.

FRANKSTON AUSTRALIAN 10-10-93 — Showers & windy (45). 25T PS: A: R. Allen 71/75; B: J. Luis 61/75; C: G. Turner 53/75. 25T HCP: 1st G. Turner 29/31, 2nd F. Buchan 28/31, 3rd C. Lanyon 33/37. 30T CRAZY QUAL: A: P. Rigoni 36/42; B: M. Roolker 27/30; C: P. DiCarlo 02/30. 100T TRENCH: A: A. Vella 88/100; B: K. Gillespie 81/100. 100T SKEET: A: B. Old 93/100; B: J. Glanville 95/100; C: A. Prokec 80/100.

GEELONG 3-10-93 — Cool & showers (19). 10T PS EO CD: G. Willingham, W. Robertson, G. Hayden 30/30. 25T DB C'SHIP: S. Haberman 53/54, 2nd G. Willingham 52/54, 3rd G. Hayden 45/46. 25T PS C'SHIP: OA: G. Willingham 75/75; AA: S. Haberman 74/75, 2nd G. Hayden 68/75; A: N. Wenning 73/75, 2nd A. Breen 67/75; B: R. Rankin 74/75. 20T CONT C'SHIP: S. Haberman 51/51. 2nd N. Wenning 50/51, 3rd R. Rankin 44/45. HG: G. Willingham 150/150.

GEELONG 9-10-93 — Cool & showers (22). 10T PS EO CD: N. Wenning, R. Tremul, G. Smith 30/30, 25T DB C'SHIP: 1st G. Hayden 49/49, 2nd O. Hayek 48/49, 3rd G. Smith 33/34. 15T HCP: 1st M. Anderson 29/29, 2nd R. Viney 28/29, 3rd G. Hayden 24/25. 15PR DR C'SHIP: 1st R. Viney 27/30, 2nd G. Hayden 43/48, 3rd G. Smith 40/48. HG: R. Viney.

GEELONG 24-10-93 — Strong wind with heavy showers (29). 10T PS EO CD: A. Bradshaw 30/30, 2nd G. Smith, W. Robertson 29/30. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA: S. Haberman 37/37; AA: N. Marinos 36/37, 2nd G. Smith 24/25; A: M. Carlisle 22/25, 2nd N. Wenning 24/30; B: R. Tremul 22/25, 2nd G. Cooper 19/25; C: B. Stewart 18/25, 2nd M. Hayek 17/25. 20T PS C'SHIP: 1st S. Haberman 63/63, 2nd W. Robertson 60/63, 3rd G. Willington 58/60, 11-17M: B. Stewart 44/60. 20T DB C'SHIP: 1st S. Haberman 60/60, 2nd O. Hayek 59/60, 3rd T. Zagor 41/42, 11-17M: C. Bennett 19/20. HIGH GUN: S. Haberman. Sec: J. Powe (052) 75 1555.

HAMILTON 16-10-93 — Perfect (17). 50T PRES DB C'SHIP: OA & A: W. Howlett 50/50, 2nd A. Kinnear 49/50; B: B. Burton 47/50, 2nd H. Vaughan 41//50; C: W. Duncan 42/50, 2nd S. Durbridge 41/51, 25T HCP: 1st R. Duthie 25/25. 2nd P. Vaughan 26/27, 3rd W. Wombwell 31/33. HG: L. Howlett 73/75.

HORSHAM 9-10-93 — Cool & very windy (37). 10T CONT DB EO: S. Newcombe. B. Carter, D. Flavel, J. Gawith, M. Kingwill, B. Joy 10/10. 25T CONT DB C'SHIP:

MILDURA GUN CLUB INC.

40TH ANNIVERSARY XMAS SHOOT

SAT 18 DEC, 1993 Commencing 12 noon

- Ev 1. Club Sporting Clays Xmas Trophy Shoot \$8.00 Graded AA A B C – Trophies each grade
- Ev 2. Graded Xmas Trophy Shoot \$9.00 AA-20m, A-18m, B-16m, C-15m Xmas Trophies 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th & 5th
- Ev 3. 40th Anniversary DTL Championship \$10.00 Graded AA A B C – 1st & 2nd Trophies each grade Overall Winner Grade Trophy and Sash

High Gun Trophy over Program Santa arrives 6,30pm

Saturday Night 40th Anniversary and Xmas Social Music – Wining – Dining – Dancing Adults \$10 Children free

President: Laurie Connors (050) 23 2567

DENILIQUIN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC.

Racecourse Reserve, Deniliquin

CHRISTMAS SHOOT

SUN 19 DEC, 1993 ---- NOON START

SPECIAL NOVELTY EVENTS with Hams, Turkeys, Chooks, Stubbies, Soft Drinks and Wine for prizes . . . Everyone's a winner

— A.G.M. will follow the shoot —

DON'T FORGET DENILIQUIN GRAND PRIX SUN 16 JAN, 1994

10 PTS – 20 PTS – 50 D/B – 25 H'CAP Brno Rifles, Tasco Scopes, Darche Swags and much, much more . . . see you there!

President: G. Beer (058) 82 4274 Secretary: G. Cameron PO Box 115, Deniliquin, 2710 OA & A: D. Flavel 29/30, 2nd G. Eagles 30/32; B: S. Newcombe 29/31, 2nd D. Harris 28/31; C: H. McClure 22/26, 2nd A. Facchin 21/26. 25T DB CASH: A: B. Joy, R. Black 25/25; B: S. Newcombe 23/25, D. Harris 22/25; C: G. Harmer 22/25, H. Cook, B. Payne 21/25. Sec: D. Harris (053) 82 0934.

KANIVA 24-10-93 — Windy (25). 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: G. Height 25/25. 2nd G. Durbridge 37/38; B: D. Harris 24/27, 2nd B. Carter 23/27; C: A. Jones 22/25, 2nd A. Williams 20/25. 25T SB C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Andrews 24/26, 2nd W. Hawker 33/36; B: B. Carter 23/26, 2nd K. Howe 21/25; C: A. Bolwell 22/25, 2nd J. Sanders 18/25, 20T HCP SS: W. Hawker, J. Sanders 20/20, D. Flavel 19/20. HG: W. Hawker 66/70.

KERANG 9-10-93 — Windy (30). 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: T. Smith 75/75. 2nd B. Coates 74/75: B: D. Pay 90/96, 2nd K. McPherson 89/96; C: I. Napier 67/75. 2nd R. Whitmore 60/75. 30T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: M. Absalom 34/34. 2nd J. Dunstan 33/34: B: D. Pay 28/30, 2nd D. Hagarty 27/30; C: I. Napier 23/30, 2nd C. Kesby 23/31. 30 MXD TGTS C'SHIP: OA & A: B. Rigney 54/54.; 2nd T. Robinson 53/54; B: G. Smith 48/50, 2nd D. Pay 45/50; C: D. Turvey 45/50, 2nd C. Kesby 37/50. HG: B. McLeod 151/155; LHG: S. Pay 126/155; VHG: F. James 138/155.

KERANG 22-10-93 — Good (11). 20T WU C'SHIP: 1st B. Rigney 14/20, 2nd T. Robinson 12/20, 3rd F. James 11/22. 20T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: T. Robinson 24/24; B: G. Smith 14/20; C: I. Napier 15/20. GRP HCP: 11-15M: I. Napier 13/15; 16-19M: F. James 11/15; 20-22M: M. Absalom 15/15.

KORUMBURRA 23-10-93 -- Perfect (22). 10T PS: N. Quick, S. Allen, J. Attard, A. Sydneham, A. Walkinshaw 20/20. 25T DB: A: P. Green 173/173, 2nd S. Allen 172/173; B: T. Gannon 24/25, 2nd I. Davidson 22/25; C: J. Buchanan 23/25, 2nd A. Hansen 22/25. 25T PS: A: J. Attard 49/50, 2nd A. Sydenham 48/50; B: I. Davidson 49/50, 2nd T. Gannon 47/50; C: P. Calder 47/50, 2nd A. Walkinshaw 38/50. CAKE SHOOT: J. Attard. NIGHT: 10T DB CONT EO: A. Sydneham 10/10, J. Stone, N. Quick, F. Foon, J. Chapple 9/10, 25T DB CONT: A: J. Attard 24/25, 2nd J. Stone 21/25; B: T. Gannon 24/25, 2nd I. Davidson 19/25; C: J. Buchanan 22/29, 2nd A. Hansen 21/29, 25T DB: A: D. Kendell 28/28, 2nd J. Stone 27/28; B: I. Davidson 24/25, 2nd K. Brown 22/25; C: J. Buchanan 22/27, 2nd P. Calder 21/27. HG: J. Attard 147/155.

MANSFIELD 15-8-93 — Cold, wet & windy. 10T DB EO CD: I. Jewell, S. Barry 10/10. 20T DB C'SHIP: 1st T. Apps 20/20, 2nd G. McClurc 39/40, 3rd R. Kirley 38/40, Jnr N. Walsh. 20T HCP: 11-15M: B. Vogelzong: 16-18M: D. Rosenhain: 19-22M: To be shot off. 20T TOWER CD: 1st P. Kirley 33/33. 2nd T. Apps 32/33, 3rd J. Friday 19/20. SHIELD: Mansfield 87/100 defeated Woods Point 83/100.

MANSFIELD 19-9-93 -- Cold & windy. 5PR DR EO CD: D. Diaz, A. Dundas, I. Jewell, T. Apps 6/10, 20PR DR C'SHIP: 1st D. Diaz, 2nd I. Jewell, 3rd R. Bevis, Jnr M. Mahoney. 10T HCP: 11-15M: I. Walton; 16-18M: I. Jewell; 19-20M: R. Bevis; Jnr: B. Vogelzang, 15T TOWER CD: D. Sicily.

MARYBOROUGH 23-10-93 — Fine (30). 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: J. Shepherd 59/59. 2nd P. Chipperfield 58/59; B: H. Cracknell 23/26, 2nd D. Opperman 22/26; C: K. Shepherd 22/25, 2nd L. Cassells 29/34. 25T DB CONT C'SHIP: OA & A: N. Cassells 35/35, 2nd W. Calaby 34/35; B: M. Cassells 27/28, 2nd L. Johnson 22/25; C: L. Cassells 24/26, 2nd W. Phillips 23/26. 20SETS TRIPLES C'SHIP: OA: N. Cracknell & J. Elloit 57/60, 2nd L. Johnson & P. Chipperfield 53/60.

MELBOURNE 28-8-93 — Finc (59). 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Light 50/50; B: C. White 49/50; C: T. Mullens 45/50. 30T CLUB MXD C'SHIP: OA & AA: A. Bicase 40/40; A: R. Light 39/40; B: A. Incani 37/40; C: G. Mullens 34/40; Vet: C. Henwood 45/48. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: A. Bicase 45/45; A: R. Collins 33/34; B: K. Corbett 24/25; C: C. Wood 22/25. 100T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Gillman 98/100; AA: L. Brownbill 108/112; B: D. Tigani 92/100; C: J. Wood 89/100 25T SKEET DBLS: A: L. Brownbill 24/25; B: D. Tigani 17/25; C: D. Brook 22/25.

MELBOURNE 4-9-93 — Fine & sunny (60). 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: B. Perks 49/50: AA: S. Barry 50/54; B: R. Hunter 48/50; C: G. Mullens 45/50. 40T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: G. McClure 55/55: AA: S. Barry 54/55; B: B. Peters 50/52; C: A. Mullens 38/43; Jnr: A. Incani 35/40. 20T HCP: 1st B. Peters 20/20, 2nd R. Hunter 33/34, 3rd G. McClure 32/34. 100T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & AA: P. Johnston 100/100; A: C. Bennett 97/100; B: R. Laino 96/100; C: L. McKinnon 87/100. 25T SKEET DBLS: AA: G. Clarke 24/25; A: J. Mollica 24/25; B: R. Laino 24/25; C: C. Roberts 22/25.

MELBOURNE 25-9-93 — Fine with slight winds (40), 50T TRENCH: Cancelled, 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: S. Barry 50/50; B: S. Beeskow 48/50; C: G. Mullens 40/50, 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Godfrey 226/226; B: C. White 24/25; C: T. Mullens 27/31, 25T SB C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Godfrey 25/25; B: C. White 21/25; C: G. Mullens 22/25, 75T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: C. Bennett 88/93; B: B. Carter 64/75; C: R. Bevis 63/75, HG: R. Godfrey 123/125.

MELBOURNE 2-10-93 — Fine & windy (55). 25T PS TROPHY: AA: G. Conibear 49/50: A: T. Senserrick 58/58; B: R. Williams 56/58: C: G. Mullens 45/50; Jnr: W. Barry 45/50. 25T DB: AA: G. Conibear 25/25; A: D. Rissman 25/25; B: R. Hunter 24/25; C: A. Mullens 22/25; Jnr: W. Barry 22/25. 25T HCP: 1st G. Mullens 36/37, 2nd R. Burns 31/33, 3rd G. Kost 29/31. 75T SKEET: A: B. Hine 81/83; B: F. Thatcher 69/75; C: F. Digiandomenico 66/75.

MELBOURNE 9-10-93 — Fine but extremely windy (70). 75T TRENCH C'SHIP: A: R. Mark 75/75; B: D. Freeman 69/75; C: G. Conibear 64/75, 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: M. Huchn 90/90; A: R. Walker 64/66; B: R. Hunter 57/66; C: R. Judd 41/50; Jur: P. Down 46/50. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: S. Barry 104/104; A: R. Lambden 27/28; B: A. Backman 29/30; C: A. Mullens 23/25; Jur: P. Down 31/33. 25T HCP: 1st A. Backman 25/25, 2nd R. Christopher 38/39, 3rd M.

MELBOURNE GUN CLUB

Victoria Road, Lilydale. Phone (03) 739 1771

DECEMBER PROGRAM

Saturday 4th

Ev 1.	25T Points Grd C'ship AA ABC	\$10.00
EV 2.	Mario Costa Perpetual Silver Cup for Trap 50T (25DB, 25PS) Grd C'ship AA ABC Jnr Overall winner will take his grade plus Sash and 1 pair Silver Candle Sticks \$200 3 grade winners 1 pr Silver Candle Sticks \$100 Lady & Junior 1 pr Silver Candle Sticks Trophy 2nd each grade	\$16.00
Ev 3.	25T S/B Grd C'ship ABC	\$9.00
Ev 4.	Mario Costa Perpetual Silver Cup for Skeet 100T Grd C'ship AA ABC Jnr	\$26.00

Overall takes his grade plus Sash & Trophy 3 grade winners Trophy Lady & Junior Trophy 2nd each grade

Saturday 11th Trench commences 11.30am

Ev 1.	100T Trench Grd C'ship ABC Jnr	\$28.00
Ev 2.	25T S/B Grd C'ship ABC	\$9.00
Ev 3.	25T D/B Grd C'ship ABC	\$9.00
Ev 4.	25T Points Grd C'ship ABC	\$9.00
Ev 5.	75T Skeet Grd C'ship ABC	\$20.00
Ev 6.	25T ACTA 5 Stand Sporting 1st, 2nd, 3rd	\$9.00

Saturday 18th

commencing 12 noon

XMAS SHOOT

Ev 1.	25T S/B Grd Trophy AA ABC L/J/V	\$10.00
Ev 2,	25T D/B Grd Trophy AA ABC L/J/V	\$10.00
Ev 3.	25T Points Grd Trophy AA ABC L/J/V	\$10.00
Ev 4.	75T Skeet Grd Trophy AA ABC L/J/V	\$21.00
Ev 5.	10T Sporting Novelty AA ABC	\$7.00

NOTE: VETERANS 70 & OVER BBQ FACILITIES AVAILABLE ---- BRING YOUR OWN MEAT SALADS WILL BE SUPPLIED FREE

Geelong Clay Target Club Inc.			
ANNUAL NEW YEARS DAY LIONS CLUB CHARITY SHOOT			
	SAT 1st JAN, 1994 — START 10a Noms for Event 1 close 10.45am sharp		
Event 1.	10T Pointscore Eye Opener	\$5	
Event 2.	25T Mixed Meterage A-18m, B-16m, C-13mOA: Sash plus Frigidair Bar FridgerrSid: Weedeater Petrol Trimmerrr3rd: Kenwood Deep Fryerrr4th: Rinnai Barbecuerr5th: B&D Food Processorrr6th: Sunbeam Pie Makerrr	225 160 89 81	
Event 3.	25T Double Barrel C'ship Graded A, B, C plus Lady, Junior & Veteran if 3 or mOverall:Sash plus Akai Video Recorderrr1st each grade:B&D Multi Mixerrr2nd each grade:Phillips Ice Cream Makerrr3rd each grade:B&D Slender Blenderrr	479 160 109	
Event 4.	20T New Years Day DB Continental C'ship Overall:Sash plus Pye Stereo SystemrrIst each grade:Akai Stereo Radio Cassetterr2nd each grade:B&D Steamerrr	299 99	
High Gun over Program — Points to count Overall Sash plus 1 case of Winchester AA Shotshells Lady, Junior & Veteran High Gun if 3 or more			
	Lions Club barbecue lunch and canteen will be availal	ble	
Come and celebrate the first day of the New Year at the Geelong Clay Target Club			
President: Ron Gree		Secretary: Jack Powe	
President: Ron Gree		Secretary: Jack Powe	

Metropolitan Clay Target Club Inc.

O'Hearns Road, Epping, 3073 — Ph 401 3134

DECEMBER PROGRAM

Sunday 5th

Club AGM at 10am

Event 1. 58t Club Champion Overall, 1st & 2nd A.B.C.

Other events time permitting

Sunday 12th 11.30am start Noms close 1.30pm

Metro Sporting Clays Xmas Shoot 75t \$24.00 Graded AA.A.B.C. 1st, 2nd & 3rd each grade Reduced noms ladies and veterans

Juniors free

Sunday 19th

12 noon start

ХМАЅ ЅНООТ —

Event 1.	20t Double Barrel 1st, 2nd & 3rd A.B.C.	\$9.00
Event 2.	20t Single Barrel 1st, 2nd & 3rd A.B.C.	\$9.00
Event 3.	20t Continental 1st, 2nd & 3rd A.B.C.	\$9.00
Event 4.	50t Skeet 1st, 2nd & 3rd A.B.C.	\$18.00
Hams 1st. Turkevs 2nd. Chickens 3rd		

Hams 1st, 1urkeys 2nd, Chickens 3rd A shooter can only win 1 1st, 1 2nd, 1 3rd trophy

Sunday 26th 11.30am start Noms close 1.30pm

Metro Sporting Clays 75t \$24,00

Graded AA.A.B.C. 1st & 2nd each grade Reduced noms ladies and veterans Juniors free

PRACTICE

Saturday 12 noon to 5pm — Skeet, Tower, DTL Sunday — Limited DTL & Skeet Tuesday 12 noon to 5pm — Skeet & DTL

President: B. Lobley 465 1396 Vice President: Steve Tate 465 3351

FRANKSTON AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC.

Rossiter Road, Carrum Downs --- Phone (03) 782 1626

DECEMBER PROGRAM

Sunday 5th

Ev 1.	25T Pointscore C/D	ABC \$ 9.00
Ev 2.	50T Double Barrel	ABC \$15.00
Ev 3.	30T Handicap Trophy	\$15.00
Ev 4.	25T Ball Trap	ABC \$ 9.00
Ev 5.	100T Skeet C'ship	AA A B C \$25.00
Ev 6.	50T Trench Trophy	ABC \$15.00
Ev 7.	50T Trench Trophy	ABC \$15.00
	·····	······

Sunday 12th

Ev 1.	50T Pointscore Trophy	ABC \$15.00
Ev 2.	50T Double Barrel Trophy	ABC \$15.00
Ev 3.	25T Ball Trap Trophy	ABC \$ 9.00
Ev 4.	75T Skeet Trophy	\$20.00
Ev 5.	100T Trench Trophy	ABC \$30.00

Sunday 19th

XMAS SHOOT

Ev 1.	50T Pointscore Trophy	AAABC \$15.00	
Ev 2.	50T Double Barrel Trophy	AAABC \$15.00	
Ev 3.	25T Handicap Trophy	\$ 9.00	
Ev 4.	75T Trench Trophy	ABC \$25.00	
Ev 5.	75T Skeet Trophy	AA A B C \$20.00	
Ev 6.	50T Skeet Club Champion Fi	nal	

HAMS AND TURKEYS

Sunday 26th

Ev 1.	25T Pointscore C/D	\$ 9.00
Ev 2.	100T Double Barrel C'ship	AA A B C \$30.00
Ev 3.	75T Trench Trophy	ABC \$25.00
Ev 4.	100T Skeet Trophy	ABC \$25.00

ECHUCA GUN CLUB (Inc.)				
- -	ANNUAL TWO DAY			
	BOXING DAY CARNIV	AL		
	26th & 27th December, 1993	•		
	OVER \$8,000 IN TROPHIES			
DAY 1	SUNDAY 26th — 10.00am start			
Event 1.	50 tgt City of Echuca D/B C'ship Graded AA, A, B, C Overall and grade winners sash and trophy — value \$120.00 2nd each grade trophy — value \$50.00 Sponsored by BP Refrigeration (John Pola), Kyabram	Nom \$18.00		
Event 2.	25 tgt Grouped Handicap 11-15m, 16-18m, 19-22m 1st each group 14" remote control colour tv — value \$470.00 2nd each group case shells — value \$130.00 <i>Trophies supplied by Murray Roberts Electrix, Echuca</i>	Nom \$25.00		
Event 3.	25 tgt ANZ Bank (Echuca) P/S C'ship Graded AA, A, B, C Overall and grade winners sash and trophy — value \$90.00 2nd each grade trophy — value \$40.00	Nom \$12.00		
Event 4.	25 tgt Kreglinger (Aust) S/B C'ship Graded AA, A, B, C Overall and grade winners sash and trophy — value \$90.00 2nd each grade trophy — value \$40.00	Nom \$12.00		
DAY 2	MONDAY 27th — 10.00am start			
Event 5.	25 tgt Shamrock Hotel D/B Cont C'ship Graded AA, A, B, C Overall and grade winners sash and trophy — value \$90.00 2nd each grade trophy — value \$40.00	Nom \$12.00		
Event 6.	25 tgt City of Echuca Gift (D/B off 16m) Graded AA, A, B, C 1st each grade sash and microwave oven — value \$350.00 2nd each grade case shells — value \$130.00	Nom \$25.00		
Event 7.	25 tgt Echuca Travel Centre P/S C'ship Graded AA, A, B, C Overall and grade winners sash and trophy — value \$90.00 2nd each grade trophy — value \$40.00	Nom \$12.00		
Event 8.	20 pr Stewart Gillman D/Rise C'ship Graded AA, A, B, C Overall and grade winners sash and trophy — value \$100.00 2nd each grade trophy — value \$50.00	Nom \$14.00		
	Overall High Gun over full two day program — sash and case of shells Ladies, juniors and veterans trophies providing 3 or more compete Ladies, juniors and veterans reduced noms except events 2 & 6 Refreshments, catering, cartridges, bar available Powered caravan sites and hot showers on ground			
President: Ron Traill (054) 84 1356 Secretary: Kevin Dobson (054) 80 7035				

Spencer 37/39. 100T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: G. Kennett 98/100; B: F. Thatcher 82/100; C: L. McKinnon 75/100, TEAM SHOOT: Alexandra - B. Christopher, R. Lambden, B. Pike, A. Spence.

MELBOURNE 16-10-93 — Fine & mild (70). 25T DBL TRAP: A: F. Vella 46/50; B: G. Conibear 40/50; C: C. Trudinger 38/50. 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: S. Zotti 88/88; B: W. Barry 53/54; C: T. Mullens 48/50. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: B. Iles 217/217; B: B. Henwood 31/32; C: T. Mullens 24/25. 25T SB C'SHIP: A: A. Blease 71/72; B: A. Biggs; C: G. Kost 23/25. 75T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: M. Whitelaw 74/75; B: F. Thatcher 71/75; C: J. Kent 61/75. 10PR DR: 1st G. Conibear, 2nd P. Down, 3rd A. Blease.

MELBOURNE 23-10-93 — Fine (75). 25T ACTA SPORTING: A: J. Rowe 18/25; B: R. Carter 16/25; C: G. Viney 14/25. 40T PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: B. Iles 79/80; A: B. Hunter 78/80; B: B. Henwood 77/80; C: H. Ross 69/80. 40T DB C'SHIP: AA: M. Huehn 143/143; A: R. Hunter 66/67; B: C. Carlon 65/66; C: H. Ross 36/40. 75T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & AA: G. Kennett 81/83; A: M. Whitelaw 80/83; B: B. Carter 67/75; C: S. Downie 71/75.

METROPOLITAN 2-10-93 --- (40). 15T PS EO: E. Lobley 44/45, 2nd T. Spence. R. Candido, T. Keane, A. Blease 42/45, 50T DB: A: R. Candido 50/50, 2nd T. Spence 49/50; B: D. DeCarolis 47/50, 2nd S. Smeelle 49/53; C: C. Gilder 43/51, 2nd S. Downle 42/51, 20T TOWER DB: 1st R. Candido 33/33, 2nd E.

Lobley 32/33, 3rd T. Keane 29/30. 20T HCP: 1st D. Inge 21/22, 2nd G. Ward

27/28, 3rd D. DeCarolis 26/28, BM T. Keane 17/20. 50T SKEET: A: P. Casey 52/54, 2nd A. Blease 51/54; B:D. Troise 49/50, 2nd D. Tigani 44/50; C: S. Downie 48/55, 2nd J. Parker 45/50.

METROPOLITAN 3-10-93 — Wet (35), 15T PS EO CD: B. Lobley, A. Blease, D. Renney 45/45. 50T DB: A: A. Blease 60/63, 2nd P. Casey 56/59; B: S. Smeelie 61/63, 2nd D. DeCarolis 60/63; C: A. Coare 44/50, 2nd K. Austen 43/50. 25T CLUB SB: A: A. Blease 24/25, 2nd M. Mazza 23/25; B: N. Mazza 22/25, 2nd B. Hall 25/29; C: G. Wills 21/25, 2nd A. Coare 20/25. 50T SKEET: A: T. Keane 46/50, 2nd J. Hamer 54/60; B: D. DeCarolis 48/50, 2nd D. Troise 45/50; C: C. Gilder 47/50, 2nd S. Downie 46/50.

METROPOLITAN 17-10-93 — Fine & sunny (33). 15T PS EO CD: 1st B. Scotta 45/45, 2nd T. Spence 43/45, 3rd F. Cuartero, B. Hooper, A. Blease, M. Milsud 42/45. 75T DB: A: A. Blease 75/75, 2nd S. Walton 74/75; B: G. Ward 71/76, 2nd S. Smeelle 70/76; C: C. Gilder 71/75, 2nd K. Austen 68/75, 50T SKEET: A: J. Gillman 48/50; B: B. Lobley 48/50; C: S. Downie 46/50, 25T DB: 1st T. Spence 36/36, 2nd B. Lobley 35/36, 3rd R. Laino 25/25.

MILDURA 18&19-9-93 --- Good (20). OLYMPIC TRAP TROPHY SHOOT: OA: R. Mark 143/150; AA: A. Vella 118/125; A: L. Dimasi 112/125; B: F. Argiro 98/125; C: B. Jennings 101/125. 50PR DBLS: OA: R. Mark 126/150; AA: A. Vella 111/150; A: J. Gilopidis 104/150; B: F. Argiro 119/150; C: G. Caristo 102/150.

MILDURA 2-10-93 — Good (20). 100T DB: OA & AA: L. Dimasi 99/100: A: G. Fiuis 92/100; B: J. Dimasi 90/100; C: J. Judd 83/100.

MORNINGTON 23-10-93 — Fine (23). 10T CONT EO: M. Alaimo, S. Zotti, M. Salvatore, S. James, J. Dawkins, L. Azzopardi, T. Bellarny, M. Hutchins 10/10. 50T DB CONT: A: S. Zotti 50/50, 2nd T. Bellarny 49/50; B: S. Rose 46/50, 2nd D. Hutchins 45/50; C: M. Williams 45/50, 2nd T. Mullins 42/50. 15T BT CD: S. Zotti, T. Bellarny, J. Lowndes 15/15.

MORWELL 16-10-93 — Fine & overcast (43). 10T PS HCP: G. McMillan, B. Webb, S. Wade, B. Stokes 18/20, 20T DB HCP: B. Webb 25/25, 2nd T. Gannon 24/25, 3rd G. McMillan 27/28, BM B. Stokes 19/20, FM K. Newman 18/20, 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: F. Foon 74/74;, 2nd K. Gray 73/74; B: B. McGaw 25/25, 2nd G. Reilly 24/26; C: K. Newman 22/25, 2nd G. Mowat 22/26. CAKE SHOOT: D. Kendell. BUDGE TEAM FINAL: Morwell 92/100.

MOUNT BOGONG 3-10-93 — Heavy rain all day (24). 10T PS EO: R. Taylor, A. Grassi 30/30. 20T PS: OA & A: E. Cavedon 58/60, 2nd R. Taylor 76/81; B: K. Robinson 56/60, 2nd P. Cavedon 52/60; C: M. Willey 42/62, 2nd J. Iaria 37/60. 20T HCP: 1st A. Grassi 25/26, 2nd P. Cavedon 24/26, 3rd D. Hunt 27/29. 15T DB: OA & A: K. Maurey 52/52, 2nd V. Tomasoni 51/52; B: A. Grassi 34/35. 2nd R. Phefley 18/19; C: J. Iaria 14/16, 2nd D. Taylor 13/16.

NEPEAN 16-10-93 --- Perfect (22). 100T CLUB C'SHIP: A: N. Quick 132/132, 2nd G. Thomas 131/132, 3rd C. Carrol 99/100; B: R. Hunter 97/100, 2nd S. Rose 92/100, 3rd S. Podd 90/100; C: U. Rossetto 89/100, 2nd D. Fitzpatrick 75/100, 3rd M. Walker 72/100.

NORTH WEST ZONE 17-10-93 — Good (91). NWZ HCP: 1st M. Plant, 2nd W. lles, 3rd A. Evans, 4th M. Absalom, 5th D. Pay. NWZ DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: G. Mark 41/41, 2nd B. Rafferty 48/49; A: J. McVitty 40/41, 2nd P. Clark 31/32; B: D. Harris 56/57, 2nd M. Crimmins 55/57; C: W. Mann 24/25, 2nd A. Bolwell 29/33. NWZ SB C'SHIP: OA & B: B. Carter 28/28, 2nd T. Fisher 27/28; AA: D. Nielsen 27/28, 2nd B. Jennings 28/29; A: D. Signorotio 26/27, 2nd R. Black 25/27; C: Ç. Richie 24/29, 2nd D. Hallam 23/29. NWZ PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: J. Kelly 78/78, 2nd R. Duthie 86/87; A: G. Finis 74/75, 2nd D. Rickard 73/75; B: G. Howland 75/78, 2nd J. Hinge 71/75; C: D. Carter 73/75, 2nd C. Richie 70/75. HG: OA: W. lles; AA: D. Nielsen; A: G. Huwl; B: G. Howland; C: L. Cassells; Vet; J. Mathey; Jnr; M. Crimmins; Ladies: P. Clark.

SEBASTOPOL 2-10-93 — Very pleasant (25). 50T CLUB BT C'SHIP: OA: W. Calaby 50/50; A: G. Mark 48/50; B: R. Simpson 43/50; C: S. Landsborough 48/50. 50T BT C'SHIP: OA: G. Mark 49/50; A: J. Jolly 48/50; B: R. Simpson 46/50; C: S. Landsborough 48/50. OAHG: G. Mark 122/125.

SHEPPARTON 3-10-93 --- Very, very wet (17). 100T MEDLEY: A: S. Threlfall 143/156, 2nd J. Zito 142/156, 3rd T. Calandro 123/140; B: G. Sing 142/156,





Veneto & Abruzzo Gun Clubs				
SUN 12 th DEC				
to be held at Melbourne Gun Club Victoria Road, Lilydale				
Event 1.	10t E/O P/S Grd C/D	\$6.00		
Event 2.	20t Pointscore 1st, 2nd, 3rd ABC	\$9.00 *		
Event 3.	20t Single Barrel 1st, 2nd, 3rd ABC	\$9.00 *		
Event 4.	20t Double Barrel 1st, 2nd, 3rd ABC	\$9.00 *		
Event 5.	25t Skeet	\$10.00 *		
* Reduced noms for ladies, juniors and veterans — Free bottle of wine for each senior shooter —				
ANNUAL C	HRISTMAS HAM, TURKEY & CI	HICKEN SHOOT		
Generously sponsored by: LAGO SMALLGOODS PTY. LTD. 246 Edwardes St, Reservoir. Ph: 460 5222				
Manufacturers and distributors of quality smallgoods S. Zotti 480 3028 A. DiPietro 850 6784				



Wangaratta Clay Target Club Inc. CHRISTMAS SHOOTS

Saturda	y December 18	DTL – 1.00pm start
Event 1.	15 tgt Double Barrel off 15 met Hams 1st 3 places ABC Best Lady (if 3 or more), Junior	
Event 2.	15 tgt Handicap Turkeys 1st 6 places	\$7.00
Event 3.	15 tgt Double Barrel off 15 met Hams 1st 3 places ABC Best Lady (if 3 or more), Junior	•
Event 4.	15 tgt Handicap Turkey for winner of each group	\$7.00 \$7.00
	No half nominations Coloured targe All wekcome to free barbe	
Sunday	December 19	Skeet – 12.00 noon start
Event 1.	25 tgt Skeet Championship 1st ABC + Best Junior & Vetera	\$8.00
Event 2.	25 tgt Skeet Handicap 1st, 2nd & 3rd	\$8.00
Event 3.	25 tgt Novelty Skeet – Drawn P 1st 3 places	artners \$5.00
	No half nomination All welcome to free barb	-
Pres: Tony Po	enney (060) 24 4215 A/H	Sec: Bev Penney (060) 55 5452 B/H

Colac Gun Club Inc. Xmas Shoot

SUN 12	SUN 12TH DEC				
Event 1.	25 tgt D/B Christmas 1st, 2nd & 3rd AA A B Overall Tartan Sash Junior Tartan Ribbon				
Event 2.	20 tgt Christmas Han 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th &				
Event 3.	20 tgt D/B Christmas 1st, 2nd & 3rd AA A B				
Event 4.	10 tgt 'Crown Lager' 1st & 2nd AA A B C	Off the Box			
	SPIT ROAST TEA TO FOLLOW EVERYONE WELCOME				
	SANTA FOR ALL 1	THE KIDS			
President: Pet Phone: (052) (Secretary: Norma Parker Phone: (052) 35 3209			

GEELONG Clay Target Club (Inc.)

DECEMBER PROGRAM

Sunday	/ 5th December	Start 1.00pm		
	Event 1 closes 1.45pm			
Event 1.	10 tgt Points C/D	\$5.00		
Event 2.	25 tgt Double Barrel 18m 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus best 11-17m s Badge Overall	\$8,50 hooter		
Event 3.	25 tgt Double Barrel 15m 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C Badge Overall	\$8.50		
Event 4.	15 pr Double Rise C'ship 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus best 11-17m s Badge Overall	\$9.00 hooter		
	HIGH GUN OVER EVENTS 1, 2, 3 POINTS TO COUNT	& 4		
Saturda	ay 11th December Event 1 closes 1.45pm	Start 1.00pm		
Event 1.	10 tgt Points Cont C/D	\$5.00		
Event 2.	25 tgt Continental C'ship	\$8.50		
	1st, 2nd & 3rd plus best 11-17m s Badge Overall			
Event 3,	20 tgt Double Barrel 15m 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C Badge Overall	\$8.00		
Event 4.	25 tgt Single Barrel 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus best 11-17m s Badge Overall	\$8.50 hooter		
	CHRISTMAS SHO	ОТ		
Sunday	19th December Event 1 closes 1.45pm	Start 1.00pm		
Event 1.	10 tgt Double Barrel Chooks for all possibles	\$5.00		
Event 2.	Tgt Sliding Handicap 1 Target on each metre 1st, 2nd, 3rd & 4th Lucky target for bottles of Christm	\$8.50		
Event 3.	20 tgt D/B Grouped Handicap (11-14) (15-17) (18-19) (20-22) 1st, 2nd & 3rd Overall plus 1st in e	\$8,50		
Event 4.	20 tgt D/D Drawn Partners 1st, 2nd, 3rd & last (18m)	\$8.50		
Event 5.	Annie Oakley	\$2.00		
DRINKS AND LOLLIES SUPPLIED FOR ALL CHILDREN				

Committee and members of Geelong Clay Target Club Inc. wish all shooters a Merry Christmas and a safe and prosperous New Year

SHEPPARTON CLAY TARGET CLUB INC.

River Road, Kialla - PO Box 126, Shepparton, 3630

Christmas Shoot

SUN 5th DEC

11.30am start

Event 1 o/s o/a \$1 red \$5 noms \$8 Lenons Tyrepower Mixed Target C'ship 30t Mixed Target Championship Shot 5t D/B, 5t P/S, 10t Cont, 5pr D/Rise Overall Sash plus 1st & 2nd prizes each grade ABC Including 1993 Champion of Champions Sash for winner from 1993 championship winners

Event 2 o/s o/a \$1 red \$5 noms \$8 Nu-Brik Double Barrel C'ship 20t Grd Christmas Double Barrel Championship Sash plus 1st & 2nd prizes each grade ABC

Event 3 o/s o/a \$1 red \$8 noms \$12 A. & D. Calandro & Sons P/L Metered D/B 20t Grd Metered Double Barrel Championship Shot A-18m, B-16m, C-14m Sash plus ¹/₂ case shells 1st each grade ABC ¹/₄ case shells 2nd each grade ABC

Event 4

noms \$2

Alan Kriss Memorial 'Off the Fence' Shot normal 'Off the Fence' style Single file start lane 3 – miss out – after one star

Lunch available Ladies, Juniors & Veterans – Reduced Noms

Shooters and families welcome to free barbecue and drinks after shoot compliments of A. & D. Calandro & Sons P/L

SUN 2nd JAN

10t Double Barrel E/O C/D	noms \$5
 30t Grd Double Barrel C'ship Sash & 1st & 2nd each grade 	red \$6 noms \$9
 20t Handicap 1st, 2nd, 3rd & F/M 	red \$5 noms \$8
 30t Grd Continental C'ship Sash & 1st & 2nd 	red \$6 noms \$9
President: Steven Threlfall or at Shepparton Outdoor Sports	(058) 21 3679 A/H (058) 21 6572 B/H

Page 42

WERRIBEE – VICTORIAN CLAY TARGET CLUB





WISCI COMPLEX, BALLAN ROAD, WERRIBEE 11km north of Racecourse on left				LITTLE BOUNDARY ROAD, BF Melway Reference Map 40	
PRACTICE			Wednesday 1st		6.00pm
C	OLYMPIC TRAP / DTL All layouts fully automa		Event 1,	10pr Double Rise C'ship O/A Sash, Ribbon 1st ABC	\$5.00 with purse \$9.00
	Every Wednesday & Saturday from		Event 2.	20pr Deauville Doubles C'ship 1st pair Sash	\$5.00 with purse \$9.00
	\$4.00 per 25T – DTL & Sk \$5.00 per 25T – Olympic T		Event 3.	15T Double Barrel C'ship O/A Sash, Ribbon 1st ABC	\$4.50 with purse \$8.50
			\$5.	00 Optional Purse over Events 1 & 3: Spi	h 60% 30% 10%
Sunday	5th	12.00 noon	Wednes	day 8th	6.00pm
Event 1	OLYMPIC TRAP / SKEE		Event 1.	15T Pointscore C'ship O/A Sash, Trophy 1st ABC	\$4.50 with purse \$8.50
Event 1.	75T Olympic Trap C'ship plus 25T Final O/A Sash, Trophy 1st ABC	\$18.00 with purse \$25.00	Event 2.	15T Single Barrel C'ship O/A Sash, Trophy 1st ABC	\$4.50 with purse \$8.50
Event 2.	50T Skeet C'ship O/A, 1st ABC – Sash O/A Trophies donated by Tim & Cathe	\$10.00 with purse \$15.00 rine Morosoli	Event 3. <i>\$5.</i> (15T Double Barrel C'ship O/A Sash, Trophy 1st ABC 20 Optional Purse over Events 1, 2, 3: Sp.	\$4.50 with purse \$8.50 iit 60% 30% 10%
Event 3.	24T ZZs (4 x 6T events)		<i></i>	·	
	Enquiries: David Neilsen 741 7205	5	Wedneso Event 1.	15T Double Barrel C'ship	6.00pm \$4.50 with purse \$8.50
Sunday	12th	12.00 noon	Event 2.	O/A Sash, Trophy 1st ABC 15T Pointscore C'ship	\$4.50 \$4.50
÷	CHRISTMAS SH	тоо	2	O/A Sash, Trophy 1st ABC	with purse \$8.50
Event f	Hams, Turkeys, Chicken		Event 3.	15T Double Barrel C'ship O/A Sash, Trophy 1st ABC	\$4.50 with purse \$8.50
Event 1.	15T Double Barrel Eye Opener 25T Olympic Trap Graded	\$6.00	\$5.0	00 Optional High Gun Purse over progran	n: 60% 30% 10%
Event 2.	1st, 2nd, 3rd ABC	\$8.00	Wednesd	day 22nd	6.00pm
Event 3.	25T Handicap 1st to 5th	\$8.00			•
Event 4.	25T Double Barrel Graded shot fro 1st, 2nd, 3rd ABC	om 16m \$8.00	Event 1.	15T Handicap 1st to 5th 11-15m, 16-17m, 18-22n	\$8.00 1
	Barbecue throughout afternoon		Event 2.	15T Double Barrel Graded shot fro 1st to 5th ABC	m 18 metres \$8.00

and members of the Werribee-Victorian Clay Target Club would like to wish all of its patrons and families a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year

re-commencing on Sunday January 6th at Ballan Road and Wednesday January 12th at Brooklyn

President: Carol Zagor – 369 1811 B/H ~ 749 4379 A/H Vice President: David Gray ~ 742 3600 B/H

Secretary: Ian Urch – 741 4648 46 Mount Eagle Way, Werribee, Victoria 3030

ALEXANDRA GUN CLUB

Swann Road, Alexandra

Sunday December 5th	12.30pm			
 5pr Double Rise Eye Oper 10pr Double Rise Club Ch 20t Double Barrel Handica 	ampionship \$8.50			
BYO BBQ Facilities — Afternoon Tea Great Family Atmosphere				
Pres: Jack Woolmer (057) 72 1050	Sec: Sue McNair (057) 74 2118			

Tatura Gun Club

Sunday 19th December

12.00 noon start Champion of Champions (Open to all OA winners of C'ships during 1993) 25 tat Fred Crawford Memorial SB C'ship OA & 3 Grades (Tartan Sashes)

Ev 3. Christmas Shoot ... 3 x 10 tat events

HAMS, TURKEYS AND ALL THE CHRISTMAS GOODIES LUNCH & AFTERNOON TEA AVAILABLE IN AIRCONDITIONED CLUBHOUSE EVERYBODY WINS SO COME AND ENJOY THE FESTIVE ATMOSPHERE

Pres: Howard Hawking (058) 56 1227

Ev 1.

Ev 2.





2nd I. Stark 140/156, 3rd D. Dean 121/140; C: D. Kalafatis 122/140, 2nd K. Currey 118/140, 3rd B. Hartney 94/140.

SOUTH EAST ZONE 10-10-93 — Cold, wet & windy (130). 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: B. Iles 167/167, 2nd T. Bradshaw 166/167; A: G. McMillan, 2nd G. Thomas; B: T. Gannon 26/27, 2nd I. Jewell 43/44; C: C. Wood 44/45, 2nd R. McMillan 26/27; Jn: C. Wood; Lady: C. Trudinger 23/25, 25T HCP: 1st B. Iles 40/40, 2nd R. Godfrey 39/40, 3rd T. Signorotto 30/31, Jnr T. Signorotto 30/31, 11-15M C. Wood 48/50, 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: R. Godfrey 82/82, 2nd D. Diaz 81/82; A: R. Burgess 67/68, 2nd S. Zotti 49/50; B: R. Hunter 53/54, 2nd M. Plant 52/54; C: R. McMillan 47/50, 2nd A. Burgess 43/50; Jnr: C. Henwood 49/50; Lady: C. Trudinger 40/50, 25T SB C'SHIP: OA & AA: D. Diaz 34/34, 2nd D. DiPietro; A: D. Signorotto 33/34, 2nd R. Burgess 23/25; B: T. Gannon 24/25, 2nd R. Hunter 23/25; C: R. McMillan 22/25, 2nd C. Wood 20/25; Jnr: D. Signorotto 25/25: Lady: C. Trudinger 21/25, 75T SKEET C'SHIP: OA & AA: L. Mauger 76/79, 2nd D. Cunningham 75/79; A: M. Whitelaw 71/75, 2nd C. Ogden 66/75; B: R. Laino 71/75, 2nd R. Carter; C: S. Walton 68/75, 2nd C. Roberts 63/75; Lady: C. Ogden 66/75. Ev 1&2 LHG: C. Trudinger 45/50; Ev 123&4 HG: B. Iles 132/135; DB SERIES HG: C. Carrol 124/125; HCP SERIES HG: C. Carrol 127/134; OA SERIES HG: C. Carrol 242/250; JNR TEAM SERIES HG: W. Barry 212/250.

ST ARNAUD 24-10-93 — Cloudy & very windy (20). 10T DB EO: P. Chipperfield, P. Watson, G. Elliot, S. Pritchard, L. Cassells, D. Bertalli. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: N. Cassells 90/90, 2nd P. Watson 89/90; B: A. Wohlers 24/26, 2nd J. Kell 23/26; C: L. Cassells 23/25, 2nd S. Lowe 19/25, 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Bertalli 75/75, 2nd D. Freeman 74/75; B: A. Wohlers 70/75. 2nd S. Pritchard 68/75; C: L. Cassells 68/75, 2nd S. Lowe 54/75. HG: D. Bertali 109/110. OTF: D. Freeman.

TATURA 17-10-93. 10T DB EO: P. Gabbo, G. Elliot, M. Roberts, R. McKenzie, W. Eagle, G. Pacquola 10/10. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA: W. Eagle 56/56; A: D. Rachele 25/56; B. G. Pacquola 41/42; C. M. Eagle 32/25; 25T DB HCP: 1st C. Pacquola 25/25; 2nd M. Roberts 24/25; 3rd W. Eagle 33/35; FM M. Eagle 32/35; 25T BALL TRAP CD: M. Roberts, W. Eagle, J. Zito 22/25.

TOOLONDO 5-9-93 — Windy & fine (24). 10T DB EO: J. Ough, C. Jorgenson, G. Eagles 10. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Commbes 29/30, 2nd M. Kingwill 26/28; B: J. Ough 28/30, 2nd D. Harris 21/25; C: A. Bolwell 19/25, 2nd M. Baker 16/25. 15T HCP: 11-15M: W. Jorgenson 14, A. Bolwell 11; 16-17M: J. Ourd 14, D. Petitore 12: 18-10M. C. Packer B. Jorgenson 14: 20. 20M A Ough 14, B. Robinson 13; 18-19M: G. Eagles, R. Jorgenson 11; 20-22M: A. Cameron, M. Kingwill, C. Jorgenson 11, OTB: G. Eagles,

TOOL D. PL . 6

PRFI IMINARY NOTICE

AUSTRALIAN ZZ TITLE

Melbourne Gun Club 16 January, 1994

OA & B: M. Crimmins 104/108, 2nd J. Ough 101/108; A: A. Cameron 98/105, 2nd G. Eagles 79/84; C: A. Bolwell 66/75, 2nd I. Perry 59/75. 20T HCP: 11-15M: A. Bolwell, C. Mayberry 20; 16-17M: M. Crimmins, J. Ough 19; 18-19M: R. Jorgenson 20, N. Sharrock, P. Chipperfield 18, OTB: R. Jorgenson.

VENETO ABRUZZO 26-9-93 - Fine & mild (70). 25T DB: OA & A: M. Crevatin 97/97, 2nd W. Parks 96/97: B: W. Barry 33/34, 2nd E. Bertollo 25/26; C: T. Signorotto 58/59, 2nd A. Mullens 36/37. 25T HCP: 1st M. Crevatin 41/41, 2nd T. Gannon 40/41, 3rd B. Hunter 35/36, BM B. Iles 28/29, FM G. Mullens 24/25, HG: OA: M. Crevatin: Ladies: W. Roberts.

WALMER 18-9-93 - Fine & warm (20). 10T SB TOWER CD: N. Frankling, G. Elliot, K. Perry, W. Phillips, K. Mitchell, R. Walton, N. Paterson, P. Stowe 10/10. 20T DB TOWER C'SHIP: OA & A: K. Mitchell 119/119, 2nd B. Billing 118/119; B: K. Brown 69/70, 2nd G. Elliot 44/45; C: B. McKenzie 36/38, 2nd I. Osgood 35/38; D: H. Barnes 15/20; Vet: N. Paterson 67/68. 15T SR TOWER CD: N. Frankling, G. Elliot, K. Perry, K. Hendry, G. Waller, K. Brown, C. Stowe 15/15.

WALMER 2-10-93 -- Warm & light winds (31). 10T PS CD: A. James, B. Rafferty 30/30, P. Fergeus, G. Willett, W. Wallace 29/30, 20T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: G. Willett 59/60, 2nd N. Marinos 57/60; B: G. Clarke 54/60, 2nd T. Templeton 51/60; C: D. Groat 48/63, 2nd P. Fergeus 60/78; D: K. Shepherd 43/60; Vet: P. Fergens 60/78. 15T SR C'SHIP: A: G. Elliot 15/15, 2nd A. Evans 20/21; B: D. Honebone 14/15, 2nd T. Templeton 13/15; C: D. Groat 15/15, 2nd L. Cassells 16/18.

WANGARATTA 16-10-93 — Sunny & fine [48]. 10T DB EO: 20 Possibles. 20T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Dale 34/34, 2nd A. Penney 33/34; B: B. Wignall 22/22, 2nd G. Agnew 31/32; C: J. Hadson 18/20, 2nd P. Carrol 16/20, 20T PS C'SHIP: OA & B: P. Stonehouse 60/60, 2nd J. Beard 58/60; A: D. Gabriel 71/72, 2nd B. North 68/72; C: J. Hadson 56/60, 2nd P. Carrol 52/60, 20T SB C'SHIP: OA & A: B. Ford 20/20, 2nd D. Hunt 20/21: B: P. Cavedon 18/20, 2nd E. Oliver 21/24; C: P. Carrol 16/21, 2nd J. Hadson 16/21; Jnr: J. Beard 15/20. 10T JNR SB: L. Chant 9/10. MNTLY HG: D. Hunt 107/110.

WARRACKNABEAL 23-10-93 - Warm (22). 10T PS EO: D. Flavel, D. Fisher 30/30.257 DB CSHP: OA & A: N. Sharrock 57/57, 2nd D. Flavel 56/57; B: D. Fisher 24/25, 2nd G. Stranss 23/25; C: H. Cook 20/25, 2nd A. Facchin 19/25. NWZ SKEET C'SHIP: 1st J. Gawith 24/25, 2nd J. McVitty 39/41, 3rd N. Sharrock 38/41. 15T HCP: 1st D. Flavel, R. Coombes 15/15, 3rd N. Sharrock 14/15.

WERRIBEE VICTORIAN 29-9-93 - Warm & wet (49). 5PR DR CD: M. Plant 9/10. 10PR DR CSHIP: OA: R. Mark 19/20; A: G. Freeman 19/40; B: M. Ciavarella 13/20; C: V. Borg 14/20. 15T DB CSHIP: 1st R. Mark 90/90, 2nd L. Chant 89/90, 3rd M. Smith 33/34.

EUROA CLAY TARGET CLUB

CHR	ISTMAS SHOOT FRI 17TH DE	С — 6.30рм
Ev 1.	20t Twilight PS Championship 1st ABC Grades	Nom \$7.50 os \$1.00
Ev 2.	20t 'Wally Borden' DB Championship 1st & 2nd ABC Grades	Nom \$9.50 os \$1.00
Ev 3.	20t `CHRISTMAS CHEER' Handicap 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Groups	Nom \$9.50 os \$1.00
	OPTIONAL JACKPOT \$0.50 — TOTAL \$30	.00

WERRIBEE VICTORIAN 6-10-93 — Fine & mild (48). 15T PS EO: M. Zamperoni, R. Viney, J. Jolly, R. Howden, T. Psaila 45/45. 15T DB: OA: T. Psaila; A: M. Zamperoni; B: C. Kaan 14/15; C: C. Visintin 13/15. 15T DB: OA: G. Magziardz; A: L. Spiteri; B: I. Urch 15/15; C: J. Calvoid 12/15. 15T NOV C'SHIP: OA: G. Smith 15/15, 2nd C. Azzopardi 30/31, 3rd A. Camilleri 29/31, Jnr S. Urch.

WERRIBEE VICTORIAN 10-10-93 — Cold, wet & windy (40), 25T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Mark 36/36, 2nd R. Howden 35/36; B: G. Faranda 24/25, 2nd G. Thorpe 23/25; C: A. Faranda 21/25, 25T SB C'SHIP: OA & A: O. Hayek 24/25, 2nd R. Mark 27/29; B: G. Faranda 22/25, 2nd I. Urch 21/25; C: A. Faranda 18/25, 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Mark 80/84, 2nd D. Nielsen 79/84; B: G. Thorpe 67/75, 2nd I. Urch 65/75; C: A. Faranda 41/75, 10PR DT: OA & A: M. Zamperoni 13/20, 2nd W. Calaby 11/20; B: D. Gray 12/20, 2nd R. Howden 12/20; C: M. Lax 7/20. HG: R. Mark 129/145.

WERRIBEE VICTORIAN 13-10-93 — Fine & mlid (50). 10PR DR EO CD: M. Zamperoni 19/20, T. Psaila, D. Nielsen 17/20. 20PR DD: 1st A. Vella & J. Gilopidis 47/47, 2nd R. Viney & D. Nielsen 46/47. 15T DB: OA: A. Vella 21/21; A: G. Magdziarz 20/21; B: I. Urch 18/15; C: C. Visintin 12/15.

WERRIBEE VICTORIAN 20-10-93 — Fine & cool (42), 15T DB: OA: J. Jolly 147/147; A: G. Pritchard 146/147; B: I. Urch 14/15; C: J. Zammit 19/20, 15T SB: OA: M. Zamperoni 26/26; A: G. Madgziarz 25/26; B: T. Vonarx 14/15; C: B. Stewart 25/26, 15T PS: OA: R. Howden 102/102; A: J. Jolly 99/102; B: M. Spencer 43/45; C: L. Spencer 44/51. NOV HG: 1st. C. Azzopardi 68/75, 2nd B. Zammit 67/75, 3rd G. Kaksa 57/75.

WONTHAGGI 2-10-93 — Sunny with mild winds (15). 10T PS CD: W. Parks 20. 25T DB: A: S. Ziegler 54/54, 2nd W. Parks 53/54; B: T. Gannon 24/28, 2nd L. Fincham 23/28; C: A. Walkinshaw 24, 2nd G. Mowat 22. 25T CONT: OA & A: B. Webb 37/38, 2nd W. Parks 36/38; B: T. Gannon 23/26, 2nd L. Fincham 22/26; C: A. Walkinshaw 20, 2nd G. Mowat 19.

WOODS POINT 24-10-93 — Cold & wet (21). 10T PS HCP EO CD: B. Dungey, J. Cuthill, A. Blease 18/20. 50T DB C'SHIP: OA: L Jewell 50/50; A: G. Conibear 53/54; B: R. Williams 47/50; C: B. Elstrek 41/50. 50T SS: G. Conibear, R. Williams, R. Bevis, A. Blease. 10T TOWER: 1st T. Apps 79/79, 2nd R. Bevis 78/79, 3rd A. Blease 37/38. Sec: V. Matthews 762 3501.



ALBURY WODONGA 10-10-93 — Rain & windy (41). 25T SKEET C'SHIP: OA: L. Mitsch 25/25; A: R. Ehlers 23/25; B: K. Maurey 23/25; C: P. Cavedon 31/33. 10T HCP EO: C. Sanders & M. Howell 10/10. 20T HCP: 1st P. Cavedon 23/23. 2nd A. Grassi 22/23, 3rd S. Geyer 23/24. 20T DB C'SHIP: OA: T. Penney 23/23; A: S. Pinner 22/23; B: B. Wignal 21/22, 2nd S. Geyer 20/22; C: G. Davis 19/20, 2nd P. Carrol 16/20. 20T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: R. Duffy 90/90, 2nd T. Penney 89/90; B: G. Agnew 60/63, 2nd P. Wojtowycz 57/63; C: G. Davis 52/60, 2nd P. Carrol 51/60. JNR 10T SB: Exp S. Pinner 8/10, Nov A. Lafferty 4/10. Sec: G. Agnew (060) 21 8494.

BARELLAN 10-10-93 — Cool & windy (31). 5PR DR: A. Raadgever, G. Tabain, L. Brissenden 9/10, 10PR CENT RIV DR C'SHIP: OA & A: A. Paonne, 2nd L. Irvin: B: A. Raadgever, 2nd B. Coraei; C: T. Godfrey, 2nd J. Scott; Jnr: G. White: Vet: D. Lucas. 20T HCP: A. Raadgever, A. Heckman, K. Polson, G. McDonald 20/20. 20T DB CD: J. Scott, G. McDonald 20/20. HG: A. Raadgever,

BATHURST 17-10-93 — Fine (20). 10T EO: 11 Possibles. ZONE MXD TGT C'SHIP: AA: D. Piotrowski, 2nd R. Wood; A: S. Jackson, 2nd M. Ahrenfield; B: G. Blattman, 2nd B. Ciosmak; C: D. Hyland, 2nd M. Harding, 20T HCP: 1st R. Wood, 2nd B. Campbell, 3rd L. Aberley.

BEGA 3-10-93 — Wet & windy (22). 10T EO: N. Teale, B. Deacon, B. Richards. 25 MXD TGTS: AA&A: B. Richards; B: D. Badewitz, D. Stone; C: D. Cameron.

SHIELD SHOOT: Ist A. Deacon, 2nd B. Deacon, 3rd B. Smith. 25T BALL TRAP: AA&A: B. Richards; B: A. Deacon; C: D. Cameron, FM: G. Beht. HG: A. Deacon.

BOMBALA 17-10-93 — Fine & sunny (22). 10T PS EO: H. Kennedy, C. Davis. MXD TGT C'SHIP: OA & B: O. Benson, 2nd D. Badewitz; A: B. Deacon, 2nd H. Kennedy; C: K. Morgan, 2nd N. Wilton, SB C'SHIP: OA & C: K. Morgan, 2nd G. Beht; A: C. Davis, 2nd N. Teale; B: D. Badewitz, 2nd R. Welch. 20T DB HCP: 1st P. Ewart, 2nd K. Morgan, 3rd G. Beht. STH DIST PS C'SHIP: OA & A: C. Davis, 2nd D. Blewitt; B: O. Benson, 2nd D. Badewitz; C: N. Wilton, 2nd K. Morgan, HG: C. Davis; JHG: B. Wilton; IHG: K. Morgan.

BOOROWA 25-9-93 — Fine & sunny (12). 10T EO HCP CD: D. Stendell, M. Sinclair, M. Campbell 10/10. 20T HCP: 1st C. Milligan 20/20, 2nd G. Sinclair 25/26. 20PR DD C'SHIP: 1st B. Cole & M. Campbell, 2nd A. Ambs & M. Sinclair. 10PR DR: A: B. Cole; B: M. Sinclair; C: D. Stendell, 20T DB CD: A: B. Cole, C. Milligan; B: M. Sinclair; C: D. Stendell, B. Warriner.

CANBERRA INTERNATIONAL 17-10-93 — Fine & warm. OLYMPIC TRAP C'SHIP: OA & AA: J. Ellis 85/100; A: D. Webster 85/100; B: W. Webster 85/100; C: T. Redondo 79/100.

CANBERRA INTERNATIONAL 23-10-93 --- Fine & warm. 10T SB CD 20M: T. Allan 9/10, R. Williams, P. Lyons 8/10. 50T COMMONWEALTH SB C'SHIP: OA: D. Reed 46/54; AA: J. Ellis 42/50, 2nd R. Williams 41/50; A: T. Redondo 39/50, 2nd P. Duffy 37/50; C: K. Meade 33/50.

CANBERRA INTERNATIONAL 24-10-93 — Fine & warm. 10T DB CD: 9 Possibles. ACT DB C'SHIP: OA: F. Petriella 50/50; AA: G. Kazolis 79/80, 2nd J. Ellis 78/80; A: D. Reed 49/50. 2nd P. Tagliapetra 48/50; B: D. Wakem 41/50; C: A. Castano 42/50, 2nd K. Meade 37/51. ACT PS C'SHIP: AA: T. Harris 211/215, 2nd B. Cosgrove 210/215; A: J. Tankey 149/150, 2nd D. Reed 144/153; B: D. Wakem 123/150; C: P. Castano 104/150, 2nd M. Simms 75/150. ACT SB C'SHIP: OA: P. Lyons 49/50; AA: R. Williams 47/50. 2nd T. Marris 46/50; A: P. Tagliapetra 44/50, 2nd J. Tankey 45/50; B: D. Wakem 35/50; C: K. Meade 42/50, 2nd R. Castano 39/50. HG: R. Williams 250/260; IHG: A. Castano 185/260.

CANOWINDRA 19-9-93 — Overcast (19). 5PR DR EO: G. Sinclair 10/10, T. Lynch 9/10. 10PR DR C'SHIP: OA & A: J. Lawrence 19/20, 2nd G. Sinclair 18/20; B: M. Sinclair 13/20; C: M. McAllister 9/20, 20PR DD: 1st G. & M. Sinclair 20/20, 2nd J. Lawrence & J. Finn 19/20, 20T HCP: 1st C. Hawke 28/28, 2nd T. Hawke 27/28, 3rd P. Taylor 23/24. 5PR DR: C. Hawke 9/10, P. Taylor, R. Shaw, D. Tremain 8/10. CENT ZONE 15PR DR C'SHIP: OA & A: P. Taylor 26/30, 2nd T. Lynch 25/30; B: R. Orr 19/30, 2nd R. Ryder 18/30; C: M. McAllister 14/30.

CECIL PARK 15-10-93 — Rain (12). 10T EO CD: A: I. Petrina, M. Bajada, H. Smith, K. Bosanko 10/10; B: R. Said 9/10; C: P. Bonnici 10/10. 45 MXD TGTS C'SHIP: A: K. Bosanko 69/75, 2nd J. Vella 66/75; B: P. Cauchi 74/75, 2nd P. Hand 72/75; C: S. Cauchi 65/75, 2nd P. Bonnici 62/75.

CENTRAL BURNETT 23-10-93 — Fine & sunny (17). 10PR DR CD: G. Joass 17/20, P. Turner 16/20, 10PR DR C'SHIP: OA & AA: H. Yates; A. D. Porteus; B: K. Morgan; C: M. Caslick, 20PR DD: 1st M. Caslick & D. Porteus, 2nd T. Mitchell & I. Lee, 20T DB HCP; T. Mitchell, H. Yates, G. Joass 19/20.

COBAR 28&29-8-93 - Mild, slight wind, 18TH ANNUAL GOLDEN CLAY, FAR WSTN DIST NIGHT DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: I. Merrick 47/47, 2nd TJ. Turner 27/28; A: D. Johnson 25/26, 2nd L. Saunders 23/25; B: P. O'Neil 46/47, 2nd G. Angove 30/31; C: T. Hudson 22/25, 2nd M. Heywood 21/25, FAR WSTN DIST NIGHT SB C'SHIP: OA & AA: A. Burgess 26/27, 2nd TJ. Turner 25/27; A: D. Osborne Jur 22/26, 2nd D. Johnson 21/25; B: J. Manns 21/25, 2nd J. Crossing 21/27; C: T. Hudson 18/25, 2nd M. Heywood 18/25, FAR WSTN DIST Crossing 21/27: C1. Hudson 16/25, 2nd M. Heywood 3/25. Har WSIN WSIN Dist DB CSHIP: OA & AA: J. Scott 40/40, 2nd A. Burgess 39/40: A: M. Ticehurst 30/31, 2nd D. Osborne Jnr 25/26: B: A. Howison 24/25, 2nd T. Knowles 27/29; C: J. Boyd 22/25, 2nd M. Heywood 26/30; Jnr: L. Chant 24/25. 30T MAFEESH HCP: 1st K. Heywood 29/30, 2nd P. Fitzalan 36/38, 3rd W. Hawkins 35/38, 4th H. Saunders 33/36, 5th D. Barnes 32/35, CRAND PRIX: AA: A. Burgess, 2nd TJ. Turner Jur 97/99; A: D. Osborne Jur 49/50, 2nd M. Ticehurst 50/53; B: P. O'Neil 49/50, 2nd J. Dale 61/65; C: M. McPhee 45/50, 2nd M. Heywood 43/50, FAR WSTN DIST PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: A. Burgess 144/144, 2nd TJ. Turner Jnr 143/144; A: J. Headon 101/104, 2nd L. Saunders 100/104; B: K. Heywood 78/81. 2nd T. Higgins 72/75. C: M. Heywood 70/75, 2nd T. Hudson 71/81: Jnr: H. Saunders 74/75. COPPER CITY HCP: OA: M. McPhee 52/52: 11-15M: M. Heywood 46/50, 2nd G. Hosking 43/50; 16-17M: J. Dale 58/62, 2nd W. Hawkins 59/64: 18-19M: D. Osborne Jnr 47/50, 2nd M. Ticehurst 45/50: 20-22M: 1. Merrick 51/52, 2nd L. Chant 57/60. FAR WSTN DIST SB C'SHIP: OA & AA: P. Fitzalan 26/26, 2nd A. Denton 25/26; A: J. Headon 24/25, 2nd D. Osborne Jnr 24/26; B: T. Knowles 23/25, 2nd T. Hissins 27/30; C: M. Heywood 24/25, 2nd M. McPhee 23/31; Jnr: L. Chant 24/25, HG: OA: 1st A. Burgess 244/255, 2nd D. Osborne Snr 242, 3rd D. Osborne Jnr 241; Ladies; M. Denton; Intermediate: M. Heywood 231; Jnr: L. Chant.

COFFS HARBOUR 9-10-93 — Sunny, gusty winds (10). 10T PS: AA: J. Cunningham, J. Farrell, P. Young 29/30: A: B. Aitchinson 25/30; B: C. Cunningham 28/30; C: M. Dengate 24/30. 25T SB CONT CSHIP: OA & AA: P. Young 24/25, 2nd J. Cunningham 23/25; A: B. Aitchinson 20/25; B: C. Cunningham 16/25. 25T DB: J. Farrell, J. Cunningham, P. Young 25/25. 25T DB: J. Farrell, P. Young, J. Cunningham 25/25. HG: P. Young 103/105.

COLEAMBALLY 9-10-93 — Cloudy & windy (20). 10T EO CD: B. Shields, G. Evans 10/10. 25T CSHIP: OA & A: G. Tabain 24/25; B: P. Ledwidge 23/25; C: T. Shields 22/25. 10T HCP CD: K. Shields 10/10. 10T CD: T. Harbor, K. Harris, P. Ledwidge, I. Evans, K. Shields 9/10.

COOMA 9-10-93 - Very windy (8). 10T EO CD: M. Reeve 10/10. T. Hayden 9/10. 25T PS: 1st P. Reeve 69/75. 2nd G. Jessop 52/75. 3rd M. Reeve 48/75.

Albury-Wodonga Clay Target Club Inc.				
CHRISTMAS SHOOT SUN 12th DEC PRACTICE 10.30am - START 11.00am				
Ev 1. 10T Double Barrel off 16m Ham 1st 2 places ABC Chicken 3rd each grade Chicken best lady, junior & veteran	Noms \$6 L/J/V \$4			
Ev 2. 10T Handicap Novice 14m, C 15m, B 17m, AA&A 20 Turkey 1st & 2nd each meterage	Noms \$6)m L/J/V \$4			
Ev 3. 10T Point Score off 16m Chicken 1st 3 places each grade Chicken best lady, junior & veteran	Noms \$6 L/J/V \$4			
Ev 4. 10T Double Barrel off 18m Chicken & wine 1st 3 places ABC & no Chicken best lady, junior & veteran	Noms \$6 vice L/J/V \$4			
White targets will be thrown for bottles of wine 1st event Pig on spit and barbecue and refreshments after the shoot A very Merry Christmas to all shooters and their families				
Pres: Greg Pinner (060) 25 3610 (060) 21 8494 B/H,	Sec: Geoff Agnew (060) 59 1606 A/H			

15T SB CM: 1st G. Jessop 13/15, 2nd T. Hayden 12/15, 3rd P. Reeve 8/15. 5SB & 5DB HCP: P. Reeve 9/10. 20T CONT HCP: P. Reeve 18/20. 25T SKEET HCP: 1st T. Hayden 20/25, 2nd P. Reeve 19/25, 3rd M. Reeve 8/25. 25T HCP: 1st P. Reeve 24/25, 2nd T. Hayden 21/25, 3rd M. Reeve 13/25.

COROWA 26-9-93 — Perfect (32). 10T DB EO CD: 14 Possibles. 20T DB C'SHIP: OA & A: J. Henwood 40/40; B: G. Smith 37/38; C: T. Davis 25/26. 15T SB NOV C'SHIP: T. Davis 12/15. 20T DB HCP: 1st K. Maurey 21/21, 2nd P. Cavedon 20/21, 3rd K. Robinson 29/30. 20T DB CONT C'SHIP: OA & B: R. Wojtowycz 20/20; A: D. Gabriel 28/29; C: P. Carrol 22/27.

COWRA 4-9-93 — Fine (26). 20T HCP: 1st L. Alexander 37/38. 2nd C. Sinclair 36/38, 3rd J. Finn 29/30. 50T DB: AA: D. Piotrowski 154/154, 2nd R. Wood 153/154; A: J. Rue 50/50. 2nd P. Mould 65/66; B: R. Ryder 49/50, 2nd D. Wakem 48/50; C: R. Guihot 45/50. 2nd D. Sendell 43/50. 10T CD: 6 Possibles. HG: D. Piotrwoski 109/110. Sec: J. Dwight.

CROOKWELL 16-10-93 — Wet (29). 10T EO HCP: P. Evans, D. Scott 10/10. 20T HCP: 1st L. Hearne 20/20, 2nd C. Cunningham 21/22, 3rd D. Scott 20/22. 10PR DR: A: N. Nicholson 17/20; B: D. Scott 24/30; C: P. Evans 26/30. 10T NIGHT PS EO: A: L. Hearne, J. Webster 27/30; B: R. Percival 27/30; C: G. Wong, A. O'Brien 26/30. 25T NIGHT SB C'SHIP: OA: G. Campbell 23/25; A: J. Webster 22/25, 2nd L. Hearne 19/25; B: W. Willis 26/31, 2nd R. Percival 25/31; C: A. O'Brien 21/25, 2nd P. Evans 20/25.

DARNICK 9-10-93 — Cool & windy (40). 10T HCP EO: T. Bennett, F. Schmetzer 10/10. 15T SB: AA&A: F. Schmetzer 14/15, 2nd S. Thompson 8/15: B: M. Mammone 16/17, 2nd P. Caskey 15/17; C: C. Lines 13/15, 2nd J. Hornbuckle 13/16. 20T HCP: 1st P. Grossi 21/21, 2nd O. Zammitt 20/21. 25T PS C'SHIP: AA&A: F. Schmetzer 64/75, 2nd S. Thompson 61/75; B: S. Schmetzer 65/75, 2nd D. Zammitt 64/75; C: J. Judd 70/75, 2nd T. Bennett 68/75. 20T DB: 1st F. Schmetzer 20/20, 2nd M. Mammone 19/20, 3rd R. Baker 18/20.

DORRIGO 3-10-93 --- Good (15). 20T PS CD: AA: J. Farrell 60/60, P. McGuire, P. Young 56/60; A: J. Garrett 59/60, B. Moncrieff 48/60; B: W. Lasker 57/60, B. Lasker 54/60; C: B. Mitchell 53/60. 10T DB CONT CD: AA: A. Mitchell, P. Young 10/10; A: J. Garrett 9/10; B: L. Kemp, W. Lasker 9/10; C: D. Casbolt, S. Mitchell, B. Mitchell, R. Beaumont 8/10. 25T DB CONT CS'HIP: AA: T. Bellamy 36/36, J. Farrell 35/36; A: B. Moncrief 24/25, J. Garrett 22/25; B: B. Lasker 24/25, W. Lasker 23/25; C: B. Mitchell 22/25, S. Mitchell 21/25. 20T HCP CD: P. Young, R. Beaumont 20/20. 25T DB CD: AA: P. McGuire, J. Farrell, A. Mitcheil, T. Bellamy 25/25; A: J. Garrett 24/25; B: B. Lasker 25/25; C: R. Beaumont 24/25; HG: J. Farrell 138/140.

DOWNSIDE INTERNATIONAL 23-10-93 — Perfect. 10T DB EO: A. Holden, R. Wright, B. Tye, B. Blake. 50T HCP: 1st D. Shaw 50/50, 2nd C. Condon 48/50.

Junee Ex-Serv Memorial Gun C	
SUN 26 th DE NOON START	С
Event 1. 10 tgt DB Eye Opener	\$3.00
Event 2. 100 tgt PS Hangover C'ship Optional sweep each 25 and overall Overall, AA, A, B, C	\$25.00 \$5.00
PLEASE NOTE:	
Change of program and starting to what is shown in the Blue B	time ook
Club located 1.5km north of to on eastern side of railway lin	
Visitors welcome C. Brandon President (069) 24 2373	W. Hulm Secretary (069) 24 3169

SYDNEY GC AND MARCONI GC

Present

The Chris Young Auto Wreckers P/L

* **1,000**' 5 MAN TEAMS EVENT

\$1,000 for Winning Team \$500 for Runner Up Team

to be held at the Sydney Marconi Clay Target Complex Heathcote Road, Menal

> on Australia Day 26th January 1994

Full program to be advertised in January journal

SGC Gary Kennerson (02) 588 3968 MGC Leni Crema 604 0125 AH

December 1993



SUNDAY 26 DECEMBER 10AM SHARP

- 1. 25T Point Score C'ship
- 2. 25T Single Barrel C'ship
- 3. 50T Double Barrel C'ship

\$12.00 + swp \$12.00 + swp \$21.00 + swp

GRADED AA A B C OVERALL HIGH GUN

4 traps running on new grounds off Elizabeth Drive, Cecil Park Gregorys directory ~ Map 179 Ref G10

J. Allotta — Pres. (02) 631 8919 R. Hunt — Sec. (02) 601 7594 BH 3rd M. Wright 63/67. 25T DB: OA: B. Blake 34/34; A: T. Wright: B: M. Wright: C: R. Oveson.

FOREST 10-10-93 — Fine, cool & windy (16). 50T CONT C'SHIP: OA & AA: N. Mannix 47/51, 2nd J. Crompton 46/50; A: D. McMillan 45/50, 2nd P. Pollard 44/50; B: P. Zantiotous 46/50, 2nd G. Deaves 43/50; C: A. Tucker 41/50, 2nd Z. Martin 39/50, 50T DB C'SHIP: AA: N. Mannix 48/50, 2nd J. Crompton 45/50; A: P. Pollard 49/50, 2nd M. Freestone 45/50; B: D. Eastaway 45/50, 2nd P. Thompson 44/50; C: Z. Martin 42/50, 2nd A. Tucker 39/50.

GLEN INNES 9-10-93 — Fine & windy (20). 25T DB: AA: G. Lancaster 25/25, 2nd R. Vidal 23/25; A: A. Skinner, M. McCosker, I. Burey 23/25; B: C. Kent 24/25, 2nd R. Rolfe 21/25; C: C. Klinger 22/25, 2nd M. Moffatt 21/25, 25T PS: AA: G. Baxter 74/75, 2nd B. McKay 69/75; A: M. McCosker 68/75, 2nd P. Brummell 65/75; B: R. Rolfe 70/75, 2nd D. Cunninghame 69/75; C: M. Moffatt 50/75, 2nd C. Klinger 41/75, 25T HCP: A. Skinner 25/25, FMHG: C. Klinger 84/125; HG: G. Baxter 119/125.

GOULBURN WORKERS 10-10-93 — Very windy (18). 10T DB EO: B. Cosgrove, G. Kazolis, L. Hearne, F. Roberts, G. Buckley 10/10. 80 MXD TCTS: OA: W. Baxter 113/120; AA: F. Roberts 110/120; A: R. Hill 112/120; C: C. C. Cunningham 98/120. 20T DB HCP: 1st G. Buckley 33/33, 2nd R. Hill 32/33. HG: R. Hill 141/150.

GRAFTON 10-10-93 — Hot & very windy (16). 25T HCP: 1st P. McGuire 107/108, 2nd K. Gibbon 106/108, 3rd B. Cameron 41/43, 25T PS: AA: J. Nash 89/89, 2nd J. Farrel 88/89; A: I. McDonald 75/75, 2nd B. Cameron 74/75; B: G. Fittock 75/75, 2nd A. Potter 67/75; C: B. Miller 68/75, 2nd R. Dean 64/75, 40T CHAMP OF CHAMPS: OA & AA: J. Nash 58/60; A: I. McDonald 54/60; B: M. Formaggin 55/60; C: B. Miller 56/60. HG: J. Nash 157/160.

GRENFELL 10-10-93 — Sunny, wet & windy (24). 5PR DR: P. Thompson, T. Nealon, C. Hardy, J. Gorman 8/10. DR C'SHIP: OA: J. Lawrence 20/20: A: J. Gorman 16/20; B: R. Ryder 15/20; C: A. Healey 13/20. TROPHY HCP: 1st J. Gorman 23/23, 2nd J. Lawrence 22/23, 3rd D. Geddes 20/21. 20T DB: A: A. Drogemuller 28/28; B: R. Percival 20/21; C: P. Dorizas 16/21. HG: J. Lawrence 67/70.

HAWKESBURY 3-9-93 — Clear & cold (24). 10T DB: A: J. Wootton, J. Agius 10/10; B: K. Prior, J. Bajada 10/10; C: D. Cali 9/10. 50T DB C'SHIP: A: E. Zadro 50/50, 2nd J. Agius 49/50; B: S. Cali 47/50, 2nd J. Bajada 46/50; C: I. Johns 44/50, 2nd R. Violi 41/50, HG: J. Agius 59/60.

HAWKESBURY 10-9-93 -- (30). 10T DB EO: A: M. Newman, K. Bosanko, P. Abela, M. Dunnachie, R. Carbone, F. Mollica, W. Roots 10/10; B: K. Prior, G. Cammilleri, J. Bajada, S. Cali 10/10; C: P. Hand, D. Sultana 9/10. 50T PS CSHIP: OA: H. Smith 141/150; A: K. Bosanko 144/156, 2nd M. Bajada 143/156; B: S. Cali 144/156, 2nd R. Said 143/156; C: P. Hand 124/153, 2nd D. Sultana 121/153.

HAWKESBURY 17-9-93 — Fine (30). 10T DB EO: A: P. Farrugia, M. Bajada, W. Roots, H. Smith 10/10; B: P. Cauchi, P. Camilleri, K. Prior 10/10; C: R. Violi, J. Pisto 10/10. 25T DB CONT C'SHIP: A: E. Zadro, W. Roots 24/25; B: J. Bajada 26/28, 2nd S. Cali 25/28; C: F. Violi 24/25; 2nd R. Jenkins 20/25, 25T CONT PS: A: M. Bajada 71/75, 2nd K. Bosanko 69/75; B: P. Cauchi 70/75, 2nd R. Said 72/81; C: R. Jenkins 73/75, 2nd J. Pisto 65/75.

HAWKESBURY 24-9-93 — Cool & clear (36). 10T EO: A: G. Rootes, D. Forster, I. Petrina, M. Bajada, R. Carbone, F. Mollica, W. Roots 10/10; B: P. Camilleri 10/10; C: B. Davis, F. Violi 9/10. 25T SB: A: I. Petrina 24/25, 2nd K. Bosanko 36/40; B: P. Cauchi 29/32, 2nd P. Camilleri 28/32; C: P. Bonniei 21/25, 2nd S. Cauchi 17/25, 20T HCP: 1st G. Camilleri, 2nd K. Bosanko, 3rd G. Rootes.

HAWKESBURY 1-10-93 — Warm & clear (30). 10T DB EO: A: D. Forster, S. Zadm 10/10; B: P. Cauchi 10/10; C: R. Violi, J. Kusee 9/10. 25T DB C'SHIP: A: I. Petrina, J. Vella 25/25; B: J. Bajada, R. Said 25/25; C: J. Cauchi 22/25, 2nd J. Micallef 21/25. 25T DB: A: D. Forster, R. Carbone 25/25; B: P. Cauchi 25/25, 2nd G. Georgeski, S. Cali 24/25; C: J. Pisto 22/25, 2nd J. Cauchi 21/25.

HAWKESBURY 8-10-93 -- Clear & fine (36), 10T PS EO: A: P. Farrugia 30/30; B: K. Prior 29/30; C: J. Kusec 26/30. 50T CONT C'SHIP: OA: K. Prior 53/54; A: K. Bosanko 52/54, 2nd P. Farrugia 74/77; B: J. Bajada 48/50, 2nd P. Camilleri 48/51; C: D. Sultana 47/50, 2nd J. Cauchi 46/50.

INVERELL 16-10-93 — Overcast & rain (24). 25T BT: A: J. Kent 45/45; B: B. Mackay 25/25; C: C. White 21/25, 25T CASH: AA: R. Vidal 50/50; A: M. Fox 23/25; B: J. Sullivan 23/25; C: C. White 25/25, 20T HCP: J. Kent 20/20, 25T SB CONT C'SHIP: OA: J. Kent 24/25; AA: R. Vidal 23/25; A: M. Fox 20/25; B: R. Vidal 23/25; C: C. White 17/25. HG: J. Kent 69/70.

JUNEE 24-10-93 — Overcast with rain [13]. 5T DB TOWER EO: B. Munt, B. Rooke, M. Wright, T. Barnewall, E. Faulks, R. Schubach, C. Brandon, A. Constable 5/5. RIV ZONE SB TOWER C'SHIP: OA: M. Wright 25/25; AA: B. Rooke 24/25; A: B. Munt 24/25; B: T. Barnewall 23/25. 25T DB HCP: 1st R. Wright 23/25. 2nd M. Rooke 36/40, 3rd W. Burton 35/40, 25T DB CD: M. Rooke, M. Wright, T. Barnewall, E. Faulks, C. Brandon, W. Burton, A. Constable 24/25. HG: M. Wright 75/80. Sec: W. Hulmn (069) 24 3169.

KEMPSEY 16-10-93 — Fine (18). 10T DB CD: AA: P. McGuire, D. Harris, J. Cunningham 10/10; A: P. Smith, B. Neill 10/10; B: T. Baker 10/10; C: P. Pritchard 10/10. 20T DB: AA: J. Cunningham, 2nd J. Farrell; A: B. Edwards, 2nd P. Smith; B: C. Cunningham, 2nd T. Baker; C: G. Haynes, 2nd P. Pritchard. 20T PS CD: AA: P. McGuire 59/60, J. Cunningham 57/60; A: P. Smith, A. Kingdom 59/60; B: T. Baker, C. Cunningham, 56/60; C: G. Haynes 50/60, P. Pritchard 43/60, 20T DB HCP: 1st C. Cunningham, 2nd P. Smith, 3rd D. Edwards, OCT HG: P. Smith.

NSW GUN CLUB LTD

DECEMBER 1993 PROGRAM

WED	1	2.00pm 6.30pm	
SAT	6	1.00pm	100T Skeet Trophies AA ABC\$30.00Opt Sweep \$2.00/50T\$4.00
WED	8	2.00pm 6.30pm	Practice – Trap & Skeet 10T D/B E/O 15T H'cap 1st, 2nd, 3rd 10T D/B Novelty 5T @ 11m & 5T @ 25m
SAT	11	1.00pm	OPEN CHRISTMAS SHOOT Trophies Hams, Turkeys & Chickens
WED	15	2.00pm 6.30pm	Practice – Trap & Skeet OPEN CHRISTMAS SHOOT Trophies Hams, Turkeys & Chickens
SAT	18	12.30pm	MEMBERS ONLY CHRISTMAS SHOOT Trophies Hams, Turkeys & Chickens
WED	22	2.00pm 6.30pm	Practice – Trap & Skeet Practice – Trap & Skeet
SAT WED	25 29		Closed Closed

JANUARY 1994 PROGRAM

SAT	1		Closed
WED	5	2.00pm 6.30pm	10T D/B E/O
			15T D/B Trophy 1st, 2nd, 3rd (no grades) 10T D/B H'cap C/D
SAT	8	1.00pm	10T P/S E/O \$4.00
			50T S/B 15m \$22.00 10Pr D/Rise \$10.00
WED	12		•
		6.30pm	Night Shoot Skeet
SAT	15	1.00pm	Practice – Trap & Skeet
WED	19	2.00pm 6.30pm	10T P/S E/O
			15T S/B Trophy 1st ABC 10T Rabbit & Crow
SAT	22	1.00pm	100T Skeet Trophies AA ABC \$30.00
			Opt Sweep \$2.00/50T \$4.00
WED	26	2.00pm	
		6.30pm	10T D/B E/O
			15T H'cap 1st, 2nd, 3rd
CAT	20	10.00am	10T D/B Novelty 5T @ 11m & 5T @ 25m SPORTING CLAY SHOOT
JAI	23	10.004111	Full Noms \$36.00 + Trapper \$6.00
			Ladies/Jnr/Vet \$28.00 + Trapper \$6.00
			100T Graded AA ABC
			O/A + 1st & 2nd each grade

Nominations for the first event close one hour after advertised starting time. The Directors reserve the right to alter the published program as required. A Firearms Safety Awareness Officer is in attendance Wednesday's and Saturday's.

LOCATION:

131 Booralie Road, Terrey Hills, NSW 2084 (5 kms from Mona Vale Road) PHONE: (02) 450 1775 - FAX: (02) 486 3497

President: Alex Comino	Secretary: Geoff Harvey	Treasurer: John Richardson
211 3888 B/H	449 6068 A/H	489 5906 B/H

Griffith Gun Club



NEW YEAR SHOOT

1ST JANUARY 1994 9AM START

- 1. 50T TLE Electrical Supplies H'cap 1st, 2nd, 3rd
- 2. 100T Grass Mower Centre C'ship
- 3. 50T Peter Rosenboom Electrical Skeet Doubles C'ship

Held over 3 layouts Ladies, Juniors & Veterans High Gun Overall High Gun — Case Shells Night program to follow

2ND JANUARY 1994 9AM START

- 1. 10T Double Barrel EO
- 2. 50T Pointscore C'ship
- 3. 50T Single Barrel C'ship
- 4. 50T Double Barrel C'ship

High Gun 1-4 — Microwave Oven Ladies, Juniors & Veterans High Gun

> Pres: P. Rosenboom (069) 62 3022

Coffs Harbour & District Gun Club Ltd.

OPEN SHOOT 1st & 2nd January, 1994

SATURDAY 1st

0/0				
Event 1.	Moonee & District 25T D/B C'ship Trophy 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C O/A Sash & Trophy	Nom	\$15.00	
Event 2.	Coffs Harbour 25T P/S Classic	Nom	\$15.00	
	Trophy 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C	o/s	\$1.00	
	O/A Sash & Trophy			
Event 3.	Westpac Bank 25T D/B C'ship	Nom	\$15.00	
	Trophy 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C			
	O/A Sash & Trophy			
Event 4.	Korora Bay 25T S/B C'ship	Nom	\$15.00	
	Trophy 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C	o/s	\$1.00	
	O/A Sash & Trophy			
	Total Nomi		\$60.00	
	Total Optional S		\$2.00	
	Total Noms & Sweeps Sa	aturday	\$62.00	
SUND/	\Y 2nd			
Event 5.	Sapphire Beach 25T D/B C'ship	Nom	\$15.00	
	Trophy 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C	o/s	\$1.00	
	O/A Sash & Trophy			
Event 6.	Greg's Trophies 25T D/B Classic	Nom	\$15.00	
	Trophy 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C	o/s	\$1.00	
	O/A Sash & Trophy			
Event 7.	Coffs Harbour 25T D/B C'ship	Nom	\$15.00	
	Trophy 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C			
	O/A Sash & Trophy			
Event 8.	Coffs Harbour 25T D/B Continental	Nom	\$15.00	
	Trophy 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C			
	O/A Sash & Trophy			
	Total Nomi	nations	\$60.00	
	Total Optional S		\$2.00	
	Total Noms & Sweeps		\$62.00	
	Total Noms & Sweeps for bo	th days	\$124.00	
OVERALL HIGH GUN – SASH & TROPHY				
4 layou	ıts – 200 targets – 15 metres – Olimpy	c fluro ta	nrgets	
Practice shoot Friday from 2.00pm: Noms accepted Friday afternoon				
	Registration cards must be presented when no			
F166 0	n ground camping facilities: Hot and cold show Half noms Ladies, Juniors and Veteran		unas	
The comp	nittee reserves the right to alter the program in ar		cessary	

The committee reserves the right to alter the program in any way if necessary

President: Joe Garrett (066) 52 2529

Secretary: Ian Fry (066) 58 1605

N.S	.W.	C.	T.A
-----	-----	----	-----

Presents

1994 STATE ISU CARNIVAL

SAT 8TH & SUN 9TH JANUARY

9am start — both days

Downside International Gun Club

(16km from Wagga on Coolamon Road turning left at grain silos)

NSW STATE OLYMPIC TRAP C'SHIP AND NSW STATE ISU SKEET C'SHIP

125 Targets in Total (per C'ship)

75 targets Saturday and 50 targets Sunday plus Final (25 targets)

Nominations \$50 per Championship plus Optional Sweeps

TROPHIES: Overall plus 1st & 2nd each grade

Cartridges, food and refreshments available on grounds

For further enquiries phone

Club President: State Secretary: Bob Blake (069) 20 2043 Libbie Bunting (063) 68 3331

Tamworth CLAY TARGET CLUB

wishes to thank the following sponsors for their contribution to the success of the

1993 ANNUAL TWO DAY TRAP CARNIVAL

Scorpio Cartridges Pineline Furniture – Bedroom Brass **Colonial Mutual Assurance** Etheridge Frater & Lyons – Garvin & Cousens Fosters Firearms & Accessories **Buttercup Bakeries** R. J. Prior Furniture **Dengate Joinery** Peter and Sandra Holmes Shirley Weatherall Lowestoft Herefords Commonwealth Bank The Horsley Park Gun Shop **Tim Dolohery Insurance Services Coca Cola Bottlers** Retorque Gasweld Tool Centre John Mercer

President: Kevin Weatherall Phone: (067) 65 9054 Secretary: Lach Cameron Phone: (067) 65 4451

Tamworth	Clay Target Club — Australian Skeet Shooters A	ssociation						
1994 AN	INUAL OPEN AND ASSA SKEE	T OPEN						
Northern	Zone Team Elimination and NSW 5 Member Open, 3 Member 3 Member Junior Shoulder to Shoulder Team Selection	Womens,						
	Tamworth							
Friday 1	8th/Saturday 19th/Sunday 20th/Monday 21st Febru	ary 1994						
т	HIS IS A WINCHESTER TOP GUN APPROVED SHOO	т						
FRIDAY 18th	- 8.30am	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						
Event 1:	100 Target ASSA/Scorpio Skeet Championship	\$38.00						
SATURDAY 19t	h — 8.30am							
Event 2:	50 Target Loomberah Valley Skeet Championship Overall Sash & Trophy, 1st & 2nd in each grade Trophy	\$25.00						
Event 3:	50 Target Trophy Handicap \$25.00 1st to 4th Trophy							
Event 4:	100 Target Akubra Skeet ChampionshipShot in conjunction with Events 2 & 3 — Additional Nom\$10.00							
SUNDAY 20th -	– 8.30am							
Event 5:	50 Target Northern Zone Skeet Championship Overall Sash & Trophy, 1st & 2nd in each grade Trophy	\$25.00						
Event 6:	50 Target Tamworth & District Skeet Championship Overall Sash & Trophy, 1st & 2nd in each grade Trophy	\$25.00						
Event 7:	100 Target ASSA/Browning Fuller Firearms Championship Shot in conjunction with Events 5 & 6 — Additional Nom	\$10.00						
MONDAY 21st	8.30am							
Event 8:	100 Target McGeochs Skeet Doubles Championship	\$38.00						
ASS/	Tamworth High Guns — (200T) — O/A, AA, A, B, C, L, J, V A High Guns — 5 Trips to New Zealand/ASSA Shooting Jacket — (400T) — AA, A, E Northern Zone Team selected over Events 5 & 6 NSW Shoulder to Shoulder Teams selected over Events 2, 3, 5 & 6	3, C, J						
Tamworth: Kevin Wealberall (067) 65 9054 A/H Jenny Burt (067) 65 9386 A/H	Lucky number shoot offs each day 2 & 5 member teams, mixed teams Practice available Thursday 17th from 10.00am Free camping, power, showers, licensed bar, full catering, ammunition available • QUALIFIED MASSEUR ON THE GROUNDS •	ASSA: Glenn Clarke (03) 268 4097 Fax (03) 500 0662						
ecember 1993	Australian Clay Tardet Shooting News	Page 5						

KEMPSEY 17-10-93 — Fine (12). 25T DB: AA: J. Farrell, 2nd K. McWhirter; A: A. Kingdom, 2nd G. Edwards; B: B. Thurlow, 2nd T. Baker; C: G. Haynes, 2nd P. Pritchard. 25T PS: AA: D. Harris, 2nd K. McWhirter; A: B. Edwards, 2nd A. Kingdom; B: B. Thurlow; C: P. Pritchard, 2nd G. Haynes. 25T DB CONT: AA: J. Farrell, 2nd K. McWhirter; A: A. Kingdom, 2nd G. Edwards; B: B. Thurlow, 2nd T. Baker; C: G. Haynes, 2nd P. Pritchard.

MARCONI 24-9-93 — Mild night (24). 20T EO: 3 Possibles. 25T PS TROPHY: OA & AA: L. Trew 75/75, 2nd P. Athanasopoulos 74/75; A: D. Botonis 69/75, 2nd E. Kladis 65/75; B: J. Kladis 72/75, 2nd C. Grech 66/75; C: O. Hassip 66/75, 2nd Z. Martin 75/90. LANSVALE DB C'SHIP: OA & A: M. Gomes 57/57, 2nd G. Yarak 56/57; AA: L. Trew 45/46, 2nd P. Athanasopoulos 44/46; B: A. Soylu 26/28, 2nd J. Kladis 25/28; C: Z. Martin 23/25, 2nd J. Bonello 22/25. HG: L. Trew 119/120.

MARCONI 26-9-93 — Fine (44). 15T EO: 21 Possibles. LANSVALE SB C'SHIP: OA & A: J. Adamopoulos 35/35, 2nd P. Farrugia 32/35; AA: T. Alvaro 34/35, 2nd B. Samuels 37/38; B: A. Soylu 29/30, 2nd J. Bodnar 24/25; C: A. Voriallas 23/25, 2nd T. Boulos 17/25. LANSVALE DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: G. Rootes 85/85, 2nd B. Samuels 84/85; A: J. Adamopoulos 59/60, 2nd G. Yarak 40/41; B: C. Briotelis 28/29, 2nd G. Salarn 24/25; C: A. Voriallas 21/25, 2nd R. Violi 23/28. SPRING DD C'SHIP: 1st B & S. Samuels 39/40, 2nd C. Sherry & P. Farrugia 38/40. HG: J. Adamopoulos 65/65.

MARCONI 8-10-93 — Mild night (27). 20T EO: 4 Possibles. 25T PS TROPHY: AA: L. Trew 75/75, 2nd D. Forster 73/75; A: A. Hiripis 75/75, 2nd E. Kladis 73/75; B: A. Soylu 72/75, 2nd J. Kladis 71/75; C: I. Johns 96/75, 2nd L. Kohler 62/75. GLENFIELD DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: N. Lougas 69/69, 2nd G. Kennerson 30/31; A: A. Hiripis 68/69, 2nd M. Gomes 35/36; B: J. Kladis 58/59, 2nd A. Soylu 36/37; C: I. Johns 20/25, 2nd to be shot off. HG: A. Hiripis 117/120.

MARCONI 10-10-93 — Cool (45). 15T EO: 15 Possibles. 25T HCP: 1st D. Botonis 33/33. 2nd L. Trew 32/33. 3rd F. Mollica 29/30. GLENFIELD SB C'SHIP: OA & AA: G. Rootes 35/36. 2nd G. Kennerson 30/32; A: D. Botonis 34/36. 2nd J. Kidd 23/25; B: B. Tsagaropoulos 23/25, 2nd A. Soylu 21/25; C: F. Curcuruto 23/25, 2nd T. Boulos 19/25. GLENFIELD DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: A. Del Ben 39/39. 2nd R. Carbone 38/39; A: D. Salvaggio 34/35, 2nd J. Kidd 30/31; B: A. Soylu 27/28, 2nd A. Keevers 26/28; C: Z. Martin 24/25, 2nd T. Boulos 20/25. HG: J. Kidd 82/85.

MARCONI 22-10-93 — Mild night (33). 20T EO: 5 Possibles. ST JOHNS PARK DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: G. Rootes 38/38, 2nd G. Kennerson 37/38; A: M. Gomes 27/28, 2nd K. Kennerson 24/25; B: M. Vatiliotes 24/25, 2nd C. Grech 28/30; C: J. Grech 24/25, 2nd R. Bonello 23/25. STH ZONE NIGHT PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: P. Athanasopoulos 105/105, 2nd G. Rootes 199/120; A: A. Hiripis 102/105, 2nd D. Botonis 74/75; B: A. Soylu 70/75, 2nd J. Prokopos 69/75; C: I. Johns 70/77, 2nd S. Bonello 68/75. HG: G. Rootes 119/120.

MARCONI 24-10-93 — Fine (60). 20T GRD CD: AA 10 x 20; A: 2 x 20; B: 3 x 20; C: 1 x 19. MARCONI MARATHON 100T DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: M. Diamond 186/186, 2nd L. Trew 185/186, 3rd T. Alvara 105/106; A: J. Adamopoulos 107/109, 2nd R. Clifton 106/109, 3rd P. Farrugia 105/108; B: A. Soylu 98/100, 2nd P. Wells 95/100, 3rd P. Cauchi 94/100; C: J. Kusic 95/100, 2nd S. Arslanian 85/100, 3rd L. Kohler 84/100, TEAM SHOOT: Sydney No.1: L. Trew, J. Adamopoulos, A. Soylu, J. Kusic 391/400, 2nd Marconi No.1 & Sydney No.2: 2 MAN TEAM: T. Alvara & A. Piazza 205/207, 2nd M. Diamond & K. Bosanko 204/207, HG: L. Trew, M. Diamond 120/120; LHG: K. Kennerson 91/100; VHG: N. Duncum 97/100; JHG: S. Samuels 97/100.

NARRABRI 24-10-93 — Hot & breezy (20). 10T PS EO: M. McInnes, RL. Faber, V. Selway 30/30. 25T DB SS: V. Eather, G. Carlyon, F. McInnes, F. Hedley, V. Selway, P. Firth, M. McInnes, RL. Faber 25/25. 25T DB: A: G. Baylis 60/60; B: F. Hedley 25/25; C: T. Ralte 21/25. 15PR DR: A: M. McInnes 27/30; B: F. McInnes 21/30; C: T. Ralte 18/30. 25T SKEET EO: M. McInnes, RL. Faber, RA, Faber 24/24. 25T SKEET TROPHY: A: RA, Faber 33/33; B: M. Faber 25/26; C: F. McInnes 23/25.

NEW SOUTH WALES 16&17-10-93 — Fine & overcast (60&75). 18TH ANNUAL CHARITY SHOOT. 25T DB C'SHIP: AA: A. Burgess, 2nd G. Rootes; A: I. Anderson, 2nd H. Smith; B: D. Tatam, 2nd L. Sceresini; C: S. Arslanian, 2nd P. Kouroupis. 25T DB C'SHIP: OA: M. Diamond; AA: G. Rootes, 2nd A. Burgess; A: P. Farrugia. 2nd J. Adamopooles; B: P. Cauchi, 2nd L. Pezzano; C: S. Arslanian, 2nd A. Guberina. 25T PS C'SHIP: AA: J. Guberina, 2nd B. Samuels; A: T. Vallelonga, 2nd L. Lloyd; B: C. Cameron, 2nd A. Keevers; C: G. Joass, 2nd S. Arslanian. 25T DB MTG C'SHIP: OA: A. Hirpis: AA: K. Bosanko, 2nd D. Huddleston; A: P. Atherton, 2nd M. Gomez; B: L. Sceresini, 2nd M. Joass; C: G. Joass, 2nd N. Xenos. 50T DB C'SHIP: OA: G. Rootes, 2nd T. Alvaro, 3rd M. Diamond; AA: K. Bosanko, 2nd B. Kelley; A: B. Clifton, 2nd H. Smith; B: A. Keevers, 2nd P. Cauchi; C: G. Joass, 2nd N. Xenos. 25T PS: AA: M. Diamond, 2nd K. Bosanko; A: P. Etherton, 2nd P. Farrugia; B: A. Soylu, 2nd B. Frost; C: G. Joass, 2nd D. Normoyle. HG: M. Diamond 271/275.

NEW SOUTH WALES 23-10-93 — Showers. 100T SKEET: AA: C. Naudin 98/100, 2nd R. Clarke 95/100; A: T. Bruce 88/100, 2nd L. Sceresini 85/100; B: B. Anschau 100/108, 2nd D. Normoyle 96/105; C: T. Bowring 86/100, 2nd J. Briand 81/100.

NEW SOUTH WALES 30-10-93 --- Overcast. 50T DB: OA: B. Ellison 48/50, 2nd J. Guberina 58/61; A: A. Piazza 57/61; B: C. Vallelonga 52/57; C: A. Guberina 45/50.

NEWCASTLE-LAKE MACQUARIE 19-9-93 — Fine [38]. 50T DB: OA: V. Kennedy 50/50; AA: I. Merrick 63/64; A: G. Foster; B: R. Modesto 49/50; C: I. Allomes 48/50. 50T PS: OA: K. Cummings 168/168; AA: I. Merrick 158/159; B: C. Cameron 140/150; C: 1. Allomes 129/150. 100T OA: I. Merrick; Vet: R. Edwards 91/100; Jnr: P. O'Neill 89/100.

NEWCASTLE-LAKE MACQUARIE 2-10-93 — Fine (18). 30T DB C'SHIP: AA: J. Blazely 47/47, 2nd K. Cummings 46/47; A: R. Bertoncello 45/45, 2nd R. Jackson 44/45; C: G. Joass.

NEWCASTLE-LAKE MACQUARIE 10-10-93 — Perfect (42). 100T SPORTING CLAYS: OA: P. Wells 93/100; AA: I. Merrick 87/100, 2nd F. Smith 87/100; B: D. Lewis 75/100, 2nd J. Mercer 74/100; C: J. Worthington 76, 2nd R. Graham 74; Jur: P. O'Neill 78; Vet: D. Wolfe. Sec: J. Fryer (049) 43 4355.

NSWCTA 2,3&4-10-93 - Wet (230). STATE HCP: OA: B. Iles 50/50, 2nd G. McDonald 49/50, 3rd G. Boyd 46/47, 20-22M: M. McInnes 42/43; 18-19M: P. Taylor 36/37; 16-17M: G. Cowland 43/45; 11-15M: D. Hagarty 40/41; Women: D. Huddleston 32/32; Jnr: K. Meade 30/30; Vet: C. Sanders 27/30; Sub Jnr: L. Ellison 20/30. STATE DB C'SHIP: OA: M. Diamond 544/544; AA: A. Turner 543/544, 2nd T. Turner 234/235; A: P. O'Neil 82/83, 2nd K. O'Brien 70/71; B: M. Casnave 93/94, 2nd A. Constable 88/89; C: D. Hagarty 49/50, 2nd E. Osman 48/50; Vet: L. Alexander 49/50; Sub Jnr: L. Ellison 40/50. WOMENS DB C'SHIP: 1st D. Huddleston 50/50, 2nd J. Kidd 49/50, 3rd W. Adams 47/50. DB CSHIP: 1st D. Huddieston 50/50, 2nd J. Kidd 49/50, 3rd w. Adams 47/50. JNR DB CSHIP: 1st P. O'Neil 55/56, 2nd S. Samuels 54/56, 3rd A. Kingdom 53/54, STATE SB C'SHIP: OA: T. Alvaro 76/77; AA: M. Diamond 75/77, 2nd P. Lyons 71/73; A: C. Milligan 53/56, 2nd F. Gogosevic 52/56; B: C. Cunningham 53/56, 2nd A. Latham 52/56; C: D. Hagarty 42/50, 2nd J. Boyd 41/50; Women: K. Kennerson 47/52; Jnr: L. Chant 49/50; Vet: L. Alexander 46/54; Sub Jnr: D. Glenn 36/50, STATE PS C'SHIP: OA: R. Ellison 156/156; AA: B. Iles 153/156, S. J. State Stat 2nd P. Lyons 170/171; A: C. Milligan 147/150, 2nd R. Trindall 146/150; B: J. Barron 145/150, 2nd A. Constable 144/150; C: D. Hagarty 135/150, 2nd A. Webster 134/150; Women: D. Huddleston 144/150; Jnr: L. Chant 147/150; Vet: C. Sanders 130/150; Sub Jnr: D. Glenn 116/150. STATE CHAMP OF CHAMPS: OA: D. Piotrowski 125/125; AA: G. Kable 144/145, 2nd M. Height 142/145; A: J. Kidd 121/125, 2nd L. Lloyd 120/125; B: P. Tagliapietra 117/25, 2nd A. Constable 116/125; C: O. Hassip 95/215, 2nd S. Scuito 86/125; Women: J. Kidd 121/125; Jnr: G. Andonarus 120/125; Vet: C. Sanders 114/125; Sub Jnr: D. Glenn 102/125. State Team: M. Diamond, P. Lyons, D. Piotrowski, R. Ellison, M. McInnes, A. Turner, L. Chant, G. Thatcher, R. Williams, S. Guest, D. Jordan, JW. Smith, I. Merrick, R. Dale, C. Young: Team HG: M. Diamond 171/171. Womens State Team: J. Kidd, L. Blake, K. Kennerson, L. Lloyd, L. Young-Peters, C. Kesby; Team HG: J. Kidd 74/75. Junior State Team: L. Chant, C. Cunningham, T. Nealon, J. Barron, A. Kingdom, E. Boulos; Team HG: E. Boulos 74/75. HG: OA: B. Iles 401/405; Ladies: D. Huddleston 385/405; Jnr: L. Chant 388/405; Vet: C. Sanders 362/405; Sub Jnr: L. Ellison 268/405.

PORT MACQUARIE 3-10-93 — Fine & windy (18). 20T DB: AA: G. Rommell 20/20; A: B. Edwards 20/20; B: R. Hooper, B. Hooper 20/20; C: G. Haynes 18/20. 20T DB HCP: 1st G. Haynes 28/28, 2nd K. Neill 27/28, 3rd B. Hooper 23/24. 10PR DR C'SHIP: OA & A: K. Neill 28/30; AA: G. Rommell 25/30; B: B. Hooper 15/20; C: G. Haynes 17/30. 20PR DD: 1st R. & B. Hooper 20/20, 2nd K. Neill & N. Nugent 19/20. HG: G. Rommell 56/60. Sec: M. Walker (065) 83 6922.

SINGLETON 10-10-93 — Windy & clear (32). 10T EO: AA: L. Finlay, R. Wakem; A: C. Loughrey; B: C. McDonald, S. Kirk, M. Halton; C: N. Towns. 20T DB: AA: J. Blazley 20; A: C. Loughrey, I. Lee 19; B: D. Thrift, C. McDonald 19; C: M. Caslick 16. 25T PS C'SHIP: AA: J. Blazley.73; A: I. Lee 69; B: C. McDonald 67; C: N. Towns 63. 20T DB CD: AA: J. Blazley, R. Wakem 19; A: I. Lee 20; B: D. Thrift 19; C: N. Towns 17.

SUNNY CORNER 10-10-93 — Windy & cold (36), 5TH ANNUAL OPEN SHOOT. 10T DB EO: 6 Possibles. 50DB & 50PS: AA: P. Hayman 196, 2nd P. Griffiths 192; A: S. Jackson 187, 2nd S. Caltabiano 178; B: M. Wright 184, 2nd A. Eade 170; C: C. Oxenham 159, 2nd M. Harding 147; Vet: F. Johns 160.

SYDNEY 1-10-93 — Mild night (21). 20T EO: 1 Possible. 50T DB TROPHY: AA: L. Trew 50/50, 2nd S. Fanco 47/59; A: D. Salvaggio 55/61, 2nd D. Botonis 54/61; B: J. Kladis 47/50, 2nd M. Vatiliolis 45/50; C: Z. Martin 35/50, 2nd I. Johns 33/51. HG: L. Trew 69/70.

SYDNEY 3-10-93 — Fine (35). 10T EO: 10 Possibles. 100T DB TROPHY: AA: L. Trew 100/100, 2nd I. Petrina 99/100; A: P. Farrugia 108/113, 2nd J. Russell 107/113; B: A. Soylu 95/100, 2nd P. Cauchi 94/100; C: J. Kusec 91/100, 2nd P. McGlinn 85/100. HG: L. Trew 109/110.

SYDNEY 15-10-93 — Heavy rain (15). 20T EO: 1 Possible. DB C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Botonis 30/30; AA: P. Athanasopoulos 31/32; B: J. Kladis 28/30; C: J. Pisto 27/39. 25T TROPHY: AA: L. Trew 25/25; A: G. Yarak 25/25; B: J. Kladis 21/25; C: L. Kohler 20/25. HG: L. Trew 72/75.

SYDNEY 17-10-93 — Fine (26). 15T EO: 5 Possibles. 50T PS TROPHY: AA: L. Trew 149/150, 2nd C. Davenport 143/150; A: K. Kennerson 149/150, 2nd C. Kennerson 141/150; B: E. Osman 144/150, 2nd W. Thorpe 141/150. 50T DB: AA: L. Trew 83/84, 2nd G. Kennerson 82/84; A: C. Kennerson 127/127, 2nd J. Kidd 126/127; B: J. Kim 49/50, 2nd J. Osman 48/50; C: J. Kusee 48/50. HG: L. Trew 212/215.

TAMWORTH 3-10-93 — Cloudy (10). 10T DB: R. Prior 10/10. 10T SB EO: K. Weatherall, D. Richards, A. Vinc 10/10. 30T SB C'SHIP: OA: A. Vinc 29/30; AA: R. Prior 36/39; A: R. Taylor 27/30; B: K. Weatherall 26/31. 25T DB CD: M. Freestone, K. Weatherall, D. Richards, R. Taylor, P. Nash 25/25. 25T HCP CD: N. Hinds, R. Taylor, P. Nash 23/25. OAHG: R. Taylor 94/100.

TAMWORTH 17-10-93 --- Cloudy (15). 25T SKEET DBLS CD: C. Barton 24/25, 2nd R. Prior 23/25. 100T SKEET C'SHIP: OA: R. Prior 97/100; AA: D. Michie 95/100; A: R. Taylor 95/100; B: M. Faber 87/100; C: F. Hedley 82/100. OAHG: R. Prior 120/125.

TUMUT 9&10-10-93 — Fine & overcast (45&50). 10T DB CD: 23 Possibles. 25T DB CSHIP: OA: R. Blake 157/157; AA: B. Rose 156/157, 2nd F. Petriella 79/80; A: C. Bishop 49/50, 2nd R. Baker 48/50; B: I. Peacock 25/25, 2nd C. Sinclair 36/37; C: J. Williams 23/25, 2nd D. Reidy 25/28; Ladies: L. Blake 24/25, 2nd E. Thatcher 21/25. 25T KURRAJONG RES' PS C'SHIP: OA: T. Harris 96/96; AA: G. Sinclair 95/96, 2nd B. Rose 89/90; A: B. Bock 74/75, 2nd J. Allan 73/75; B: D. Wakem 72/75, 2nd L. Blake 71/75; C: D. Reidy 65/75, 2nd A. Casey 64/75; Ladies: V. Jurica 57/75, 2nd E. Thatcher 55/75. DALLY HG: G. Sinclair 118/118. 10T DB CD: 19 Possibles. 50T DB C'SHIP: OA: C. Brandon 50/50; AA: M. Casella 72/73, 2nd F. Petriella 71/73; A: C. Bishop 53/54, 2nd M. Stevenson 52/54; B: M. Ehmsen 46/50, 2nd R. Kearns 45/50; C: D. Reidy 49/54, 2nd L. Kearns 48/54; Ladies: V. Jurica 41/50, 2nd E. Thatcher 32/50, 25T SB C'SHIP: OA: R. Dale 25/25; AA: P. Lyons 46/47, 2nd G. Sinclair 45/47; A: R. Wright 28/31, 2nd M. Stevenson 27/31; B: I. Peacock 35/39, 2nd M. Wright 34/39; C: L. Kearns 24/29, 2nd R. Ovesen 23/29; Ladies: V. Jurica 14/25, 2nd E. Thatcher 11/25, 2nd D. BHCP: 1st R. Hain 20/20, 2nd D. Reidy 42/43, 3rd I. Peacock 41/43, 4th R. Wright 34/36, 5th A. Gugliemino 28/30. DAILY HG: R. Dale 112/117. HIGH GUNS: OA: F. Petriella 207/215; AA: T. Harris 218/227; A: R. Wright 204/215; B: C. Sinclair 196/215; C: D. Reidy 188/215; Ladies: V. Jurica 164/215.

UPPER HUNTER 16-10-93 — Mild & wet (29). 10T DB EO: N. Yates, T. Mitchell, I. Merrick, P. Fitzalan, K. Neil, N. Nugent 10/10. 20T PS C'SHIP9: OA & AA: L. Finlay 81/81, 2nd H. Yates 78/81; A: B. Mackson 68/69, 2nd K. Neil 59/60; B: B. Bertoncello 55/60, 2nd C. McDonald 54/60; C: N. Towns 49/60, 2nd M. Wakem 47/60. 25T CLASSIC: T. Mitchell 47/47. 2nd W. Clarke 46/47, 3rd I. Lee 26/27, 4th R. Wakem 25/26, 5th H. Yates 33/34. 20T CD: AA: T. Mitchell, H. Yates 20/20; A: I. Lee, B. Mackson, K. Neill 19/20; B: B. Haworth 19/20, M. McPhee 17/20; C: B. Lancaster 17/20, W. Wakem & N. Downs 16/20. 10T DB NIGHT EO: T. Mitchell, I. Merrick 10/10. 25T NTH ZONE NIGHT DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: L. Finlay 23/25, 2nd T. Mitchell 22/25; A: I. Lee 16/25, 2nd P. Allen 13/25; B: M. McPhee 20/25, 2nd B. Haworth 17/25; C: N. Towns 16/25, 2nd N. Gay 13/25.

UPPER HUNTER 17-10-93 — Fine & windy (24). 10T EO: P. Fitzalan, K. Neill, B. O'Grady, B. Bertoncello, R. Wakem, B. Mackson 10/10. 20T DB C'SHIP: OA & AA: R. Wakem 25/27, 2nd L. Finlay 24/27; A: K. Neill 27/29, 2nd P. Allen 26/29; B: C. McDonald 19/20, 2nd B. Haworth 17/20; C: N. Towns 18/20, 2nd D. Baker 12/20. 20T PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: R. Wakem 59/60. 2nd T. Mitchell 78/81; A: B. Mackson 56/60, 2nd K. Neill 52/60; B: B. Haworth 50/60, 2nd C. McDonald 45/60; C: N. Towns 52/60, 2nd D. Baker 38/60. 20T HCP: 11-15M: N. Towns 18/20, 2nd D. Baker 17/20; 16-17M: C. McDonald 22/25, 2nd M. Halton 21/24; 18-19M: B. Mackson 19/20, 2nd I. Lee 18/20; 20-22M: T. Mitchell 19/20, 2nd N. Nugent 31/33. 20T DB CD: T. Mitchell, I. Merrick, B. Mackson 20/20.

WAKEHURST 10-10-93 — Fine (30). BONAR KNIGHT SKEET TROPHY 50T HCP: 1st M. Floro, 2nd W. Rowe, 3rd T. Bowring, Ladies B. Francis, Jur F. Callanan, Sec: B. Goodwin (02) 982 3569.

WEST WYALONG 24-10-93 — Heavy rain (40). 50T LAKE COWAL C'SHIP: OA: B. Boyd 59/59; AA: S. Guest 53/54, 2nd G. Tobain 50/51; A: C. Foster 58/59, 2nd G. Fairman 49/50; B: R. Evans 51/52, 2nd A. Raadgever; C: A. Black 47/50, 2nd A. Hodges 46/50. 50T HCP: 1st S. Guest 51/51, 2nd R. Black 50/51, 3rd G. Fairman 61/62. JNR SHOOT: OA & JHC: S. Schmetzer; SUB JNR: L. Ellison; 16YRS: T. Nealon, 2nd B. Fairman; 15YRS: J. Hornbuckle, 2nd M. Evans; 14YRS: A. Redfern, 2nd A. Waugh; 12YRS: L. Ellison, 2nd A. Tobain; 10YRS: A. Healey.

YAMBA 17-10-93 — Fine & hot (23). 10T DB SS; B. Field, P. McGuire, S. Godwin, I. McDonald, M. Smith, G. Harrison, J. Nash 10/10. 20T DB; A: I. McDonald 25/25; B: C. Cunningham 20/20; C: J. Cunningham Jnr 18/20. 50T DB CONT: A: P. McGuire 53/55; 2nd K. Moloney 52/55; B: A. Potter 50/50. 2nd M. Formaggin 47/50; C: J. Cunningham Jnr 41/50, 2nd R. Deane 39/50. HG: P. McGuire 78/80. Sec: M. Harrison (066) 42 4297.

YOUNG SOLFERINO 17-10-93 — Warm & windy [13]. 10T EO: R. Shaw, P. Coddington 10/10, N. Butt, D. Osborne 9/10, 50T DB: C. Hardy 49/50, 2nd D. Osborne 47/50, 3rd D. Cram 45/50, 20T SB: C. Hardy 81/20, 2nd P. Coddington 17/21, 3rd D. Osborne 16/21, 10PR DR: P. Coddington 17/20, N. Butt, D. Osborne, R. Shaw 16/20.



ATHERTON TABLELAND 23&24-10-93 --- Overcast & wet (51&55). 10T DB EO: 19 Possibles. 50T PS: A: T. Matthews 149/150; B: S. Zorzetto 143/150; C: P. Pezzelato 141/50. 50T HCP: 1st P. Stockwell 49/50, 2nd M. Blain 48/50. 3rd R. Collinson 48/50. 30T SB: A: R. Maxwell 29/30; B: S. McDowall 28/30; C: D. Millen 27/30. 25T NZ NIGHT: OA & A: P. Stockwell 25/25; B: D. Bruce 24/25; C: G. Nunan 23/25. JIM DICK MEM' SHIELD: P. Stockwell. 50T DB: A: B. Hopgood 50/50; B: D. Bruce 48/50; C: D. Millen



Ev 2. 50 Target D/B Carnival Classic \$27 O/A 1 & 2 Grades Lady, Jnr, Vets

BAR-B-QUE DINNER

Sun 9th — 9am

- Ev 3. 25 Target D/B Carnival C'ship \$12 O/A 1 & 2 Grades AA A B C
- Ev 4. 25 Target S/B Carnival C'ship \$12 O/A 1 & 2 Grades AA A B C
- Ev 5. 25 Target Pts Carnival C'ship \$12 O/A 1 & 2 Grades AA A B C
- Ev 6. 25 Target Cash Handicap \$15 11-15m, 16-18m, 19-21m, 22m Divided 60% 30% 10%

Total Nominations \$90 Ladies, Juniors & Veterans \$75

HIGH GUNS Sashes & Trophies O/A AA A B C Grades

Club: (074) 91 4215 Pres: Rod Fett (074) 91 7228

Committee reserves the right to alter the program

47/50. 50T HCP: 1st I. Wilson 51/52. 2nd G. Rea 50/52. 3rd M. Blain 48/50. SAM SPINA MEM SHIELD: I. Wilson. 50T DB CONT: A: D. Stone 50/50. 2nd P. Stockwell 49/50: B: G. Rea 47/50, 2nd S. McDowall 46/50; C: D. Millen 44/50. 2nd R. Crawford 43/50.

BALLANDEAN 19-9-93 — Warm & sunny (18). 5T AGGR EO: J. Plantoni, P. Cavallaro, R. Sonego, F. Lofaro, L. Grassick, R. Starr, R. Cosmo 15/15. 25T PS C'SHIP: OA: R. Bartley 73/75; A: R. Cosmo 71/75; B: A. Finlayson 72/75; C: J. Bacon 64/75. 10PR DD: 1st P. Turnham & R. Starr 18/19, 2nd P. Rapisarda & A. Finlayson 17/19. 30T DB SS: R. Bartley & A. Finlayson, 2nd D. Bartley & L. Scalia. 10PR DR: 1st R. Bartley & A. Finlayson, 2nd R. Cosmo & J. Bacon, HG: R. Bartley, FM HG: J. Bacon.

BALLANDEAN 17-10-93 — Hot & stormy (32). 5T PS EO: R. Cosmo, F. Musumeci, F. Lofaro, P. Stabile, R. Potter, R. Starr, A. Riley, R. Loy 15/15. 25T SB C'SHIP: OA: S. Puglisi 25/25; A: R. Teese 28/29; B: F. Musumeci 24/25; C: C. Loy 20/25. 20T HCP PS: 1st F. Musumeci 62/63. 2nd J. Belleri 59/63, 3rd R. Loy 62/66. 25T CONT SS: A: P. Croft, R. Potter, L. Smith, R. Loy, M. Forrest; B: A. Riley; C: R. Burraston, 2nd L. Scalia. HG: F. Musumeci 194/200; FMHG: L. Scalia 164/200. Sec: J. Musumeci (076) 81 1967.

BRISBANE 5-9-93. 25T SKEET DBLS: AA: N. Dimmick, D. Dundon 24/25; A: R. Porter; B: C. Wheatley 17/25; C: K. Warn 16/25. 50T SKEET: AA: D. Dundon 50/50; A: V. McInnes 48/50; B: C. Wheatley & M. Taylor 41/50; C: F. Grey 42/50. 25T SKEET: AA: D. Dundon 25/25; A: R. Porter 25/25; B: C. Wheatley 20/25; C: F. Grey 20/25.

BRISBANE 26-9-93. 25T DB: AA: S. Steenstrup, 2nd P. Freeleagus; A: C. Boyd, 2nd W. Wood; B: T. Meadows, 2nd W. McCann; C: A. Squire, 2nd A. Hogarth. 25T SB: AA: S. Steenstrup, 2nd P. Freeleagus; A: D. Moffitt, 2nd D. Connolly: B: N. Head, 2nd V. Vaina; C: L. McGregor, 2nd A. Squire. 25T PS: AA: J. Withers, 2nd S. Steenstrup; A: D. Evans, 2nd W. Wood; B: N. Head, 2nd V. Vaina; C: L. McGregor, 2nd A. Squire. 50T DB: AA: G. Sckaf, 2nd S. Steenstrup; A: C. Boyd, 2nd R. Williams; C: A. Hogarth, 2nd J. Roose. OAHG: S. Steenstrup.

BUNDABERG 10-10-93 — Windy. 25T SKEET SS: A: R. Rehbein 25/25; B: K. Rehbein 20/25; C: G. Sergiacomi 22/25. 25T SKEET DBLS CD: A: N. Berry 25/25; B: K. Rehbein 17/25; C: K. Shaw, J. Straughair 20/25. 25T SB CD: A: S. Smith 25/25; B: P. Anderson 23/25; C: S. Plath 21/25. 25T HCP CD: 1st G. Sergiacomi 25/25, 2nd T. Petersen 24/25, 3rd R. Fett 24/25. 25T DB CD: A: K. Shaw, N. Berry, R. Fett 25/25; B: T. Petersen 25/25; C: S. Plath 23/25. 10PR DR: A: R. Rehbein 20/20; B: P. Anderson 17/20; C: S. Plath 15/20. OAHG: N. Berry 89/95; FMHG: S. Plath 82/95.

CABOOLTURE 3-10-93 — Fine. 25T DB SS: AA: C. Rohlf 25/25. 2nd K. Nasarenko, I. Mohr. R. Pennisi 24/25; A: J. Bartlett, B. Wood, D. Wyland 24/25; B: R. Samson, D. Reynolds, H. Cestani 25/25; C: D. Allison 23/25, 2nd A. Hogarth 21/25. 30T DB C'SHIP: AA: K. Nasarenko 29/30; A: C. Boyd 30/30; B: D. Reynolds 39/40; C: C. Bell 34/39. 30T PS TROPHY: AA: K. Nasarenko 95/99, 2nd I. Mohr 92/99; A: G. Hogarth 88/90, 2nd J. Bartlett 86/90; B: D. Reynolds 84/90, 2nd P. Kemp 83/90; C: A. Hogarth 75/90, 2nd S. Fowler 74/90, 20PR DD: 1st A. Hogarth & K. Nasarenko 27/28. HG: AA: K. Nasarenko 139/145; A: J. Bartlett 138/145; B: G. Hogarth 138/145; C: A. Hogarth 119/145.

CENTRAL BURNETT 17-10-93 — Steamy & overcast (14). 25T DB SS: A: M. Tipman, P. Moloney, B. Zimpel, G. Bickerton 25/25; B: T. Petersen 25/25; C: P. Vicary 23/25. 50T PS: A: P. Moloney 148, 2nd G. Bickerton 141; B: G. Linsket 146, 2nd T. Petersen 145; C: J. Norton 128, 2nd H. Walker 120. 50T DB: A: B. Zimpel 49, 2nd M. Tipman 48; B: G. Linsket 50, 2nd M. Jacobi 48; C: H. Walker 46, 2nd P. Vicary 45. HG: A: P. Moloney 221; B: G. Linsket 218; C: B. Petersen 185.

CHARTERS TOWERS 3-10-93 — Fine & windy. 20T DB: D. Killick 20/20. C. Scott 19/20. 20T DB HCP: C. Scott 20/20, S. Mohr, J. Brownson 19/20. 15T DB: P. Killick, R. Bell, J. Brownson, G. Leslie, B. Edwards, C. Scott, D. Killick, S. List 15/15. 10PR DR: J. Brownson 16/20, W. Fickling, S. Mohr 15/20. 4PR DD: 1st C. Scott & P. Klikk, 2nd J. Brownson & D. Killick, 25T SKEET: A. Scott, D. Killick, W. Fickling 25/25.

GLENDEN 17-10-93 — Fine & hot (8). 10T DB EO: B. Nasser 26/26, 2nd G. Kasper 25/26, 3rd C. Leeds 13/14. 25T HCP: B. Nasser 34/34, 2nd G. Kasper 33/34, 3rd A. Cameron 24/25. 10T DB: B. Nasser 24/24, 2nd C. Leeds 23/24, 3rd D. Turner. 40 MXD TGTS ZONE C'SHIP: OA: G. Kasper 58/60; A: C. Leeds 54/60; B: A. Cameron 54/60; C: D. Maddern 45/60. 25T HCP: D. Turner 25/25.

GOLD COAST & ALBERT 3-10-93 — Fine, hot day (31). 100T SPORTING: OA: B. McMillan 88/100; AA: R. Shawyer 82/100, 2nd I. Collinson 81/100, 3rd W. DeBrueys 79/100; A: M. Murphy 74/100, 2nd G. McPhee 73/100, 3rd I. Bateman 71/100; B: G. Hansen 77/100, 2nd N. Lapham 67/100, 3rd K. Sceney 66/100; C: D. Young 56/100, 2nd K. Day 55/100, 3rd B. Gallagher 54/100.

GOLD COAST & ALBERT 6-10-93 — Mild. fine night (11). 25T DB: AA: M. Swale, G. Turrell 25/25; A: R. Trindall, W. Wood 24/25; B: E. Kratzer, S. Cannizzaro 24/25; C: D. Young 17/25. 25T SB: AA: M. Swale, G. Turrel 23/25; A: M. Murphy 24/25; B: V. Vaina 23/25; C: D. Young 19/25. 25T PS: AA: G. Turrell 75/75; A: M. Murphy 74/75; B: V. Vaina 72/75; C: D. Young 48/75. HG: AA: G. Turrell 123/125; A: M. Murphy 121/125; B: V. Vaina 116/125; C: D. Young 84/125.

GOLD COAST & ALBERT 17-10-93 — Fine, hot & humid (42), 75T SKEET: AA: N. Aird 73/75, 2nd M. Swale 68/75; B: D. Young 64/75, 2nd G. Hermle 63/75; C: G. Sckaf 68/75, 2nd I. Collinson 66/75, 15T DB: AA: J. Box, G. Sckaf, M. Swale, C. Witt 15/15; A: W. McCarthy, G. Burke, M. Bateman, K. Aitken, G. Hogarth, A. Jarvis 14/15; B: D. Young 15/15; C: M. Goto, K. Williams 14/15; 25T SB: AA: D. Hart 24/25; A: G. Burke, K. Seeney 24/25; B: V. Vaina 24/25; C: A. Hogarth 21/25. 25T FS CONT: AA: M. Swale 75/78, 2nd J. Box 86/90; A: M. Bateman 78/78, 2nd W. McCarthy 76/81; B: A. Bateman 68/75, 2nd E. Kratzer 79/90; C: I. Collinson 73/75, 2nd A. Hogarth 71/75. 30T DB: AA: C. Witt 30/30, 2nd G. Sckaf 34/35; A: M. Murphy 40/41, 2nd G. Burke 39/41; B: N. Head 30/30, 2nd N. Lapham 31/32; C: I. Collinson 28/30, 2nd J. Aitken 28/30. 15PR DR: AA: M. Swale 29/30, 2nd G. Sckaf 35/40; A: M. Murphy 35/40, 2nd J. Bartlett 31/40; B: V. Vaina 44/55, 2nd D. Young 43/55; C: I. Collinson 25/30, 2nd A. Hogarth 20/30.

KINGAROY 3-10-93 — Fine (19). 25T DB HCP: 1st W. Gurney 25/25, 2nd G. Linsket 29/30, 3rd G. Bickerton 28/30, 25T DB CONT: A: L. Vidler 25/25; B: J. Dunn 24/25; C: B. Tessmann 24/25. 20T PS: A: G. Bickerton 72/75; B: J. Dunn 65/75; C: B. Tessmann 66/75. HG: G. Bickerton 119/125.

MARYBOROUGH 24-10-93 — Fine (18). 25T SB: A: M. Tipman 24; B: N. Dale 25; C: P. Pagliarino 21. 25T PS C'SHIP: OA & A: N. Berry 74; B: N. Dale 72; C: P. Pagliarino 69, 25T HCP: 1st G. Foster 25, 2nd D. Shaw 25, 3rd N. Dale 25. 15PR DR: A: N. Berry 27; B: F. Sidwell 24; C: H. Walker 20. HC: A: N. Berry 146; B: N. Dale 140; C: P. Pagliarino 132.

MOUNT ISA 9-10-93 — Fine & hot (20). 25T SKEET HCP: C. Edmonds, R. Maxwell, D. Stone, R. Power, G. Ladbrook. 50T BALLTRAP: A: R. Maxwell 46/50; B: B. Koitka 44/52; C: M. Anderson 37/50. 25T DB: A: J. Edmonds 53/53; B: T. Bennett 26/26; C: N. Anderson 24/25. MIGC NIGHT PS C'SHIP: A: M. McGill 143/150; B: G. Ladbrook 140/150; C: N. Anderson 136/150.

PORT DENISON 24-10-93 — Fine (12). 10T DB HCP SS; L. Nuzzolese 10/10, O. Perrett, R. Snell, D. Pugh, N. Sheather, D. McDonnell 9/10. 20T HCP: 1st L. Nuzzolese 19/20, 2nd I. Facey 19/20, 3rd D. McDonnell 18/20. 10T SB CONT: D. McDonnell 9/10, I. Facey, D. Pugh, O. Perrett 9/10. 25T SB CONT C'SHIP: OA & B: D. Turner 24/25; A: D. McDonnell 21/25; C: I. McHarrie 19/25. 15 MXD TGTS: G. Stewart 25/25, L. Nuzzolese, D. McDonnell 23/25. Sec: J. Otto (077) 86 3363.

ROCKHAMPTON 3-10-93 — Fine & sunny (28). 25T DB: V. Hyde 36/36. 50T DB: A: A. Chaplin 53/54, 2nd K. Harrower 52/54; B: K. Wust 48/50, 2nd K. Mackay 47/50; C: J. McKnight 45/50, 2nd M. Good 42/50. 25T PS: A: L. Ferry 74/75, 2nd A. Chaplin 73/75; B: K. Mackay 73/78, 2nd P. Henderson 72/78; C: J. McKnight 68/75, 2nd A. Lacey 58/75. 50T SKEET DBLS: 1st B. Scott 48/50, 2nd L. Ferry 47/50, 3rd K. Harrower 46/50. OAHG: L. Ferry.

SEZ QCTA 9&10-10-93 — Excellent (50&65), 25T DB: AA: 15 Shooters; A: 10 Shooters; B: C. Selke, S. Valastro; C: D. Alleson, B. Diebart, 25T DB ZONE C'SHIP: OA & AA: I. Wynyard, S. Laffey; A: J. Loy, L. Suosaari; B: A. Coco, R. McNamara; C: D. Alleson, B. Diebart, 25T SB ZONE C'SHIP: OA & AA: S. Steenstrup, E. Chizzotti: A: W. Chain, L. Suosaari; B: A. Coco, C. Selke; C: J. Moore, D. Alleson, 15PR DR ZONE C'SHIP: OA & AA: P. Freeleagus, S. Laffey; A: B. Fett, J. Ferrett; B: T. Meadows, A. Coco; C: J. Moore, B. Diebert, 25T ZONE PS C'SHIP: OA & AA: R. Maroske, W. Chain; A: J. O'Reilly Jrn, D. Moffitt; B: G. Bruce, A. Powell; C: B. Diebert, A. Lacey; Jnr: J. O'Reilly; Lady; Y. Tabbenor; Vet; C. Selke, 25T ZONE HCP: 1st J. Duyker; 2nd G. White, 3rd J. Cassimatis, 30T CHAMP OF CHAMPS: OA & AA: C. Witt, G. Stevens; A: L. Sidwell, J. Cassimatis; B: T. Meadows, W. McCann; C: A. Lacey, B. Diebert; Jnr: A. Coco; Lady; D. Trindall; Vet; C. Boyd, HG: OA; S. Laffey; AA: J. Duyker; A: W. Chain; B: T. Meadows; C: B. Diebert; Jnr: A. Coco; Lady; J. Moore; Vet: B. Diebert, Sec: J. Mitchell (07) 393 4935.

SUNSHINE COAST 17-10-93. 25T DB SS: AA: J. Mitchell, W. Stevens, I. Mohr, D. Menck, G. Durre; A: M. Eagle, B. Dunne, D. Moffit, C. Boyd; B: D. Reynolds, K. Noud, J. Reynolds, I. Osborne, R. Wilson; C: W. Diebert, P. Bannister, S. Trafford, 25T HCP: 1st D. Reynolds 25/25, 2nd J. Reynolds 32/33, 3rd W. Stolberg 30/32, 25T DB CONT SS: AA: W. Stevens, D. Menck, Q. Porfiri; A: D. Moffit, W. Stolberg, K. Noud, C. Boyd; B: J. Reynolds, R. Wilson, I. Osborne; C: P. Bannister, S. Trafford, W. Diebert. 25T DB CONT C'SHIP: AA: W. Stevens 25/25; A: K. Noud; B: J. Reynolds 25/25; C: P. Bannister 22/25. SKEET: A: W. Stevens; B: J. Reynolds; C: C. Webber, OAHG: W. Stevens.

TERRANORA LAKES 9&10-10-93 — Hot (12). 20T DB: AA&A: J. Nash 20/20; B: B. Morgans 20/20; C: A. Vaughan 19/20. 25T SB: AA&A: P. Benner 25/25; B: B. Morgans 24/25; C: A. Vaughan 23/25. 25T HCP: 1st B. Morgans 24/25; C. J. J. Nash 24/25; C: A. Vaughan 23/25. 25T DB: AA&A: P. Benner 23/25; B: C. Pindar 24/25; C: A. Vaughan 23/25. 50T DB: AA&A: P. Benner 23/25; B: C. Pindar 24/25; C: A. Vaughan 23/25. 50T DB: AA&A: P. Benner 50/50, 2nd K. Aitken 45/50; B: B. Morgans 47/50, 2nd C. Pindar 43/50; C: A. Vaughan 48/50, 2nd D. Edwards 40/50. 25T CONT HCP: 1st C. Pindar, 2nd A. Vaughan, 3rd B. Morgans. HG: AA&A: P. Benner; B: B. Morgans; C: A. Vaughan.

TOOWOOMBA 10-10-93 — Fine (39). 50TSKEET C'SHIP: OA & A: G. Bedington 48/50; B: R. Brook 46/50; C: A. Lipeprt 45/50. SKEET SHIELD: G. Bedington, M. Barton, J. Barton 144/150. 10T SB CD: A. Loy, G. Bedington 10/10. 30T SB: A: W. Hughes 29; B: W. Smith 26; C: D. Loy 26. 30T CONT PS C'SHIP: OA & A: D. Ebbern 89/50; B: A. Loy 84/90; C: I. Downie 84/90. 30T DB HCP: 1st A. Gunn 28/28, 2nd D. Ebbern 27/28, 3rd M. Barton 32/33.

WARWICK 3-10-93 — Cloudy & still (23). 25T DB: A: R. Loy 29/29; B: A. Carpenter 28/28; C: L. Crowell 25/25. 25T PS C'SHIP: A: J. Loy 75/75; B: R. Starr 73/75; C: L. Crowell 69/75. 25T SB: A: B. Fett 25/25; B: R. Starr 23/25; C: L. Crowell 24/28. 25T DB HCP: 1st R. Starr 31/31, 2nd A. Loy 30/31. HG: R. Starr.

PROGRAM FOR DECEMBER 1993 Practice every Saturday 2-5pm except 25-12-93	
WED 1 7.30pm Trap 75t \$24.00 SUN 5 9.00am ACTA Sporting Clays 100t \$30.00 SUN 19 CHRISTMAS SHOOT \$30.00)
8.30am — Skeet 75t Graded \$24.00 10.30am — Trap Total noms \$35.00	
Event 1 December High Gun — 30t D/B 15m AA A B C 1st each grade February 1994 trap shoot 16-1-94 2nd each grade seasonal trophies	
Event 2 Bush Walk Event — 25t Sporting Gun Down Seasonal trophies 1st & 2nd each grade	
Event 3 10t Walk Up Gun Down Seasonal trophies 1st to 10th place	
Event 4 10t D/B Coloured Specials 'Handicap' 11-14m off 17m, 15-19m off 22m, 20-25m off 25m Trophy to all possibles	
Event 5 15 sets 'Deauville Triples' — draw for partners Seasonal trophies 1st to 5th place	
High Gun Trophies AA A B C — leg hams Free noms for veterans and all shooters who shoot the whole trap program Club Jackpot — 4 draws — unlimited tickets — \$1.00 each Barbecue lunch — morning & afternoon tea — refreshments Santa Clause will arrive at lunchtime for children The committee reserves the right to alter the program if necessary	

Pres: Mike Murphy (075) 91 1185 B/H

Sec: Kevin Seeney (075) 30 4144 A/H

BUNDABERG GUN CLUB

LOCATION: HINKLER AIRPORT

CHARM CITY CHAMPIONSHIPS

Sund	day 2nd January	9am start
Ev 1.	Charm City Mixed Tgts C'ship 50t 15m 10t DB, 10t SB, 10t PS, 10pr DR Overall Trophy & Sash Trophies 1st & 2nd AA-A-B-C	Nom \$18 os oa \$ 2
E∨ 2.	Charm City SB C'ship 25t 15m Overall Sash & Trophy Trophies 1st & 2nd AA-A-B-C	Nom \$12 os oa \$ 2
Ev 3.	Charm Clty PS C'ship — 25t 15m Overall Sash & Trophy Trophies 1st & 2nd AA-A-B-C	Nom \$12 os oa \$-2
Ev 4.	Charm City Medley — 50t 25t DB & 25t Hcp Trophy Overall Trophies 1st & 2nd AA-A-B-C	Nom \$18 os oa \$-2
	150 TARGETS — EXECELLENT TROPHIES HIGH GUNS: OA-AA-A-B-C NOTE: ALL OPTIONAL SWEEPS OVERALL, NOT GR. Committee reserves the right to after or cancel any e	

Pres: Neil Berry (071) 51 5246

Sec: Kaye Rehbein (071) 51 3194 8H





Australian Clay Target Association Inc. 1994 ANNUAL REGISTRATION & CLUB MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

(To be handed to the Club Secretary with your Registration Card) * Please use Registration Number

* Registered Number					
Surname C	Christian Names				
Address					
	Postcode				
Telephone Number Date of Birth					
My existing (or last recorded) shooting details are:					
Australian Common Mark					
Australian Down The Line Handicap					
Australian Skeet Handicap					
I.S.U. Trench Grading					

- I.S.U. Skeet Grading
- Ball Trap Grading
- Tower Grading

TYPE OF MEMBERSHIP

		\$
Club Membership		\$
Members Accident Insurance	\$3.50	\$
A.C.T.A. Annual Registration Adult Fee	\$43.00	\$
Second and Successive Adult Family Members of Common Address	\$27.00	\$
Veteran Concession: Over the age of 65 years at date of registration	\$27.00	\$
Long Service Concession: Over the age of 60 years at date of registration wi 80 years continuous membership with the A.C.T.A.	th \$27.00	\$
Junior Membership: Under the age of 18 years at the date of registration Nil 'Shooting News' if registering as a Junior add \$15.00 if required.)	\$10.00	\$
Legislation Fighting Fund Levy to all New Adult Shooters	\$5.00	\$
	TOTAL	\$



ORDER FORM

ITEMS	UNIT COST	QTY	TOTAL	6				
Polo Shirts	\$25.00		\$	Please find enclosed r	ny cheque/money order for \$			
Windcheaters	\$20.00		\$	or charge my	Bankcard 🗌 Visa 🗌 Mastercard			
Superwash Wool Jumpers	\$50.00		\$					
Ties	\$17.50	\$ Ca		Card No.				
Caps \$ 7.00		\$	Expiry Date/	Expiry Date / Cardholder's Signature				
Belt Buckles	\$13.50		\$					
Key Rings \$ 7.50			\$					
CTSN Binders \$14.00		\$	Send order form to AC	TA, PO Box 557, Mount Waverley, Victoria 3149				
Stubbie/Can Coolers	\$ 4.50		\$	Name				
Member Badges	\$ 5.00		\$	Address				
Shooting the Clay Target by George Big	s \$20.00		\$	Postcode				
ACTA History Book by George Biggs (orders are now being taken)			ken)		Phone ()			
Postage and Handling		\$ 7.00	Phone ()					
		TOTAL	\$					
POLO SHIRT	WINDCHEATER	N 2005		SUPERWASH WOOL JUMPER Postage and handling charge may not be applicable for				
Black 8-26	COLOUR Black Royal Blue Red	SIZE 8-24		COLOUR SIZE Bottle Green cm	smaller orders please enquire at the ACTA office Minimum credit card order \$20.00 Bulk orders are available for clubs at discount rates for re-selling			

WINCHESTER	1994 AV	ARDS NOV	YOPEN
TOP	SHOTSH	R OF A M IELLS TO B	EWON
MASSIVE DDI7F		CATEC SKEET	D SHOTGUN GORIES U.I.T.
INCREASE	NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS	NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS	NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
NOW COVERING ALL MAJOR EVENTS IN	DOUBLE BARREL - overall 5000 - grade winners 1000 - veterans 500 Juniors - 1st 1000 - 2nd 750 - 3rd 500 Ladles - 1st 1000 - 2nd 750 - 3rd 500	SINGLES - overall 2500 - grade winners 500 ladies/juniors/veterans 250 DOUBLES - overall 1500 HIGH GUN - overall 2500 ladies/juniors/veterans 500	U.I.T. Trap - overall 2500 - grade winners 500 ladies/juniors/veterans 250 DOUBLE TRAP - overall 1500 - grade winners 500 ladies/juniors/veterans 250
CATEGORIES	SINGLE BARREL - overall 4000 - grade winners 1000 ladies/juniors/veterans 500 POINT SCORE - overall 4000	STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS SINGLES - overall 500 - grade winners 250	HIGH GUNS - Trap 2500 - Skeet 1500 - Iadies,juniors (Trap) 1000 - Iadies,juniors (skeet) 500 STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS
GRADES - LADIES - JUNIOR - VETERAN	- grade winners 1000 ladies/juniors/veterans 500 GRAND AUSTRALIAN HANDICAP -O/A 2500 CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS - O/A 2500 DOUBLE RISE - O/A 2500 HIGH GUNS - overall ASE 90 BERETTA ladies/juniors/veterans 1000	DOUBLES - overall 250 HIGH GUN - overall 500 ladies/juniors/veterans 250 MAJOR CARNIVALS HIGH GUN - overall 500 (Awarded at the 5 major A.S.S.A. Skeet carnivals to be advertised in the C.T.S.N.) BREAKS	U.I.T. Trap - overall 500 - grade winners 250 ladies/juniors 250 U.I.T. Skeet - overall 500 DOUBLE TRAP - overall 250 MAJOR CARNIVALS HIGH GUN - U.I.T. Trap 250 (Awarded at any National or State Team
AWARDS COMMENCE JANUARY IST 1994	STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS DOUBLE BARREL - overall 1000 - grade winners 500 SINGLE BARREL - overall 1000 - overall 1000 - grade winners 250	100 - Doubles 500 300 - Singles 500 500 - Singles 1000 AUSTRALIAN RECORDS Singles 5000 518, A.Cousins Melbourne Nov. 1985	elimination which is advertised as such in the C.T.S.N.] BREAKS 50 - Double Trap 500 75 - U.I.T. Trap/Skeet 500 100 - Ball Trap 500 125 - U.I.T. Trap/Skeet 1000 AUSTRALIAN RECORDS
ENROLMENT FORM ENGLOSED	POINT SCORE - overall 1000 - grade winners 250 HIGH GUNS - overall 1000 ladies,juniors,veterans - 500 MAJOR CARNIVALS	SPECIAL BONUS OFFER TO ALL 1994 TOP GUN EN	U.I.T. Trap 5000 148/150 R.Mark Adelaide Sept. 1993 U.I.T. Skeet 5000 146/150 D.Cunningham Darwin April 1993.
Ig 994 WINCHESTER TOP GUN OVERALL OVERALL STORE AND	HIGH GUN - overall 500 (Carnival must be of at least 2 consecutive days duration and advertised in the C.T.S.N. BREAICS 50 - Double Rise (Aust. angles) 500 100 - Single Barrel (Aust. angles) 500 200 - Continental 500 300 - Double Barrel 500 500 - Double Barrel 1000 AUSTRALIAN RECORDS Double Barrel Double Barrel 5000 1177, R.Mark Tamworth Sept. 1992	Genuine European style Shootir Bag with separate 350 shell compartment. LESS Only \$300 Please indicate on registration form if required and make cheque payable to Winchester Australia.	

JAN

Double Barrel 5000 and make cheque payable to 1177, R.Mark Tamworth Sept. 1992 W/inchester Australia Winchester Australia.

WINCHESTER[~]